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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE A

IDENTIFICATION Year: 2014

1. legal Name of Respondent: MDU Resources Group, Inc.

2. Name Under Which Respondent Does Business: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

3. Date Utility Service First Offered in Montana 1920

4. Address to send Correspondence Concerning Montana-Dakota Ulilities Co.

Report: 400 North Fourth Street
_ Bismarck, ND 58501
5.  Person Responsible for This Report: Tamie A. Aberle
5a. Telephone Number; {701) 222-7856

1.

Control Over Respondent
If direct control over the respondent was held by ancther entity at the end of year provide the following:

1a. Name and address of the controlling crganization or person:
ib. Means by which control was held:

1¢, Percent Ownership:

SCHEDULE 2

Board of Directors 1/

Line
No.

Name of Director
and Address (City, State)
(a)

Remuneration

Do a0 ©®L®NO O A WwN

JE S G
-~ O A

David L. Goodin, Bismarck, ND

Daran N. Schwartz, Bismarck, ND
Paul K. Sandness, Bismarck, ND
Nicole A. Kivisto, Bismarck ND 2f

1/ Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. is a Division of MDU Resources Group, Inc.,
and has no Board of Directors. The affairs of the Company are managed by
a Managing Committee, the members of which are provided herein rather
than the directors of MDU Resources Group, Inc.

2/ Nicole A. Kivisto was elected to the Board on January 8, 2015, replacing
Frank Morehouse.

Page 1



Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

Officers

SCHEDULE 3

Year: 2014

Line

Title
of Officer

(@)

Department
Supervised

(b)

Name

(c)

0w o~ gt bW N

President & Chief
Executive Officer

Executive Vice President

Vice President

Vice Prasident

Vice President

Executive Vice President

General Counsel and Secretary

Officer.

Executive

Combined Utility Operations Support

Electric Supply

Operations

Human Resources, Customer Service
& Safely

Regulatory Affairs and Chief
Accounting Officer

Nicole A. Kivisto 1/

Mike J. Gardner

Jay W. Skabo

Patrick C. Darras 2/

Anne M. Jones

Garret Senger

Paul K. Sandness

1/ Effective January 9, 2015, Nicole A, Kivisto replaced K. Frank Morehouse as President and Chief Executive

2/ Effective January 26, 2015, Patrick Darras replaced Nicole A. Kivisto as Vice President of Operations.
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

CORPORATE STRUCTURE

SCHEDULE 4

Year: 2014

Subsidiary/Company Name

Line of Business

Eamings (000's)

Percent of Total

20

Montana-Dakota Utilities Co./

Great Plains Natural Gas Co.
{Divisions of MDU Resources
Group, Inc.) / Cascade
Natural Gas Corp. and
Intermountain Gas Company

WBI Heldings, Inc.
Knife River Corporation
MDU Construction Services

Group, Inc.

Centennial Energy Resources LLC/
Centennial Holdings Capital LLC

Intersegment Eliminations

Electric and Natural Gas
Distribution

Pipeline and Energy Services and
Exploration and Production

Construction Materials and
Mining

Construction Services

Other

567,215

119,361

51,510

54,432

10,638

(5,608)

22.59%

40.11%

17.31%

18.29%

3.58%

-1.88%

TOTAL

$297,548

100%
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 5

CORPORATE ALLOCATIONS - GAS Year. 2014
> iftems Allocated Classification Allocation Method o MT Utilityl] MT % % to Cther
1]Audit Costs Administrative & General |Various Corporate Overhead Allocation Factors $5,284 1.79% $290,128
2
3|Advertising Administrative & General {Various Corporate Overhead Allocation Factors, 3,349 1.80% 182,714
4 and/or Actual Costs incurred
5
B{AIr Service Administrative & General (Various Corporate Overhead Allocation Factors, Time 2,416 1.45% 163,894
7 Studies, andfor Actual Cosis incurred
8
9{Automaobile Administrative & General |[Various Corporate Overhead Allocation Factors, Time 300 1.82% 16,215

10 Studies, andfor Actual Costs Incurred

11

12|Bank Services Administrative & General {Various Corporate Overhead Allocation Factors and/or 4,184 1.78% 230,498
13 Actual Costs Incurred

14

15|Compuier Rental Adminisirative & General |Various Corporate Overhead Allocation Factors, Time 66 1.77% 3,654
16 Studies, andfor Actual Costs Incurred

i7

18]Consultant Fees Administrative & General [Various Corporate Overhead Allocation Factors and/for 16,932 1.93% 859,059
19 Actual Costs Incurred

20

21iConiract Services Administrative & General |Various Corporate Overhead Allocation Factors and/or 25,878 1.39%| 1,832,638
22 Actual Costs Incurred

23

24 Corporate Aircraft Administrative & General {Various Corporate Overhead Allocation Factors, Time 1,580 1.79% 86,620
25 Siudies, andfor Actual Costs Incurred

26

27| Directors Expenses Administrative & General |Corporate Overhead Allocation Factor 20,645 1.75%| 1,161,799
28

29|{Employee Benefits Administrative & General |Various Corporate Overhead Allocation Factors, Time 2,541 1.84% 135,563

30

Studies, and/or Actual Costs Incurred
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 5

29

Actual Costs Incurred

CORPORATE ALLOCATIONS - GAS Year; 2014
ttems Allocated Classification Allocation Method $ to MT Utility] MT % % to Other
1|Employee Meetings Administrative & General |Various Corporate Overhead Allocation Factors and/or 2,599 1.77% 144,561
2 Actual Costs Incurred
3
4|Employee Reimbursable  |Administrative & General |Various Corporate Overhead Allocation Factors, Time 4017 1.68% 234,843
5| Expenses Studies, and/or Actual Costs Incurred
8
7|Legal Retainers & Fees Administrative & General |Various Corporate Overhead Allocation Factors and/or 25,442 1.79%| 1,398,317
8 Actual Costs Incurred
9
10tMeal Allowance Administrative & General {Various Corporate Overhead Allocation Factors, Time 0 0.00% (25)
11 Studies, and/or Actual Costs Incurred
12
13| Meals & Entertainment Adminisirative & General |Various Corporate Overhead Allocation Factors, Time 2,592 1.71% 149,311
14 Studies, and/or Actual Costs Incurred
15
16|Moving Expense Administrative & General |Various Corporate Overhead Allocation Factors and/or 180 1.97% 8,942
17 Actual Costs Incurred :
18
19{Industry Dues & Licenses [Administrative & General |Various Corporate Overhead Allocation Factors, Time 3,917 1.79% 214,955
20 Studies, andfor Actual Costs Incurred
21
22|0ffice Expenses Administrative & General |Various Corporate Overhead Allocation Factors andfor 2,439 2.03% 117,254
23 Actual Costs Incurred
24
25]Prepaid Insurance Administrative & General |[Various Corporate Overhead Allocation Factors and 20,026 10.47% 171,301
26 Allocation Factors Based on Actual Experience
27
28] Permits and Filing Fees Administrative & General |Various Corporate Overhead Allocation Factors and/or 615 1.77% 34,149
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. SCHEDULE 5
CORPORATE ALLOCATIONS - GAS Year; 2014
ftems Allocated Classification Allocation Method 3to MT Utilityl MT % 5 to Other
1{Postage & Express Mail  |Administrative & General {Varicus Corporate Overhead Allocation Factors and/or 538 1.78% 29,743
2 Actual Costs Incurred
3
4{Payroll Administrative & General  {Various Corporate Overhead Allecation Factors, Time 421,464 1.92%] 21,483,833
5 Studies, and/or Actual Cosis Incurred
B
7{Reimbursements Administrative & General |Various Corporate Overhead Allocation Factors and/or (204) 1.78% (16,178)
8 Actual Costs Incurred
9
10|Rental Administrative & General |Various Corporate Overhead Allocation Factors and/or 0 0.00% 0
11 Actual Costs Incurred
12
13{Reference Materials Administrative & General {Various Corporate Overhead Allocation Factors and/or 3,878 1.88% 202,576
14 Actual Costs Incurred
15
16|Seminars & Meeting Administrative & General {Various Corporate Overhead Allocation Factors, Time 2,143 1.91% 109,912
17| Registrations Studies, and/or Actua! Costs Incurred
18
19
20|Software Mainienance Administrative & General {Various Corporate Overhead Allocation Factors, Time 18,618 1.88% 970,099
21 Studies, and/or Actual Costs Incurred
22
23
24|Telephone & Cell Phones |Administrative & General |Various Corporate Overhead Allocation Factors and/or 5,594 1.52% 362,012
25 Actual Costs Incurred
26
27|Training Material Administrative & General [Various Corporate Overhead Allocation Factors, Time 1,325 2.12% 61,261
28 Studies, and/or Actual Costs Incurred
29
30|TOTAL $598,266 1.92%| $30,641,248

Page 4b




Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. SCHEDULE 6
AFFILIATE TRANSACTIONS - PRODUCTS & SERVICES PROVIDED TO UTILITY - GAS Year: 2014
Line (@) (b} {©) {d) (e) {0
No _ - Charges % Total Charges to
) Afflliate Name Products & Services Method to Determine Price to Utility Affil. Revs. MT Utility
1|KNIFE RIVER CORPORATION {Expense Actual Costs Incurred
2 Coniract Services 325,226 30
3 Materials 3,454 1,701
4
5 Capital Actual Costs Incurred
6 Contract Services 407,915 348
7 Materials 44 663 22,943
8
9 Other
10 Balance Sheet Accts 1,469,096
11 MDU Resources Cost Centers 9,854
12 Other 638
13 ‘
14 Total Knife River Corporation Operating Revenues for the Year 2014 $1,765,330,000
15 Excludes Intersegment Eliminations
16[TOTAL Grand Total Affiliate Transactions $1,960,846 0.1111% $24 993
17|WBI1 HOLDINGS, INC. Natural Gas Actual Costs Incurred
18 Purchases/Transportation $47 965,110 $14,044,712
19
20 Expense Actual Costs Incurred
21 Contract Services 33,781 12,716
22 Materials 406 0
23 Other 15,244 3,761
24
25 Capital Actual Costs Incurred )

- 26 Contract Services - . 1,052,627 0
27 Materials 604 0
28 Other 1,060 C
29
30 Other
31 Balance sheet accounts 768,989
32 Non Utility 3,600
33 MDU Resources Cost Centers 21,950
34
35 Total WB! Operating Revenues far the Year 2014 $763,439,000
36 Excludes Intersegment Eliminations
I71TOTAL Grand Total Affiliate Transactions $49.863,371 6.5314% $14,061,189
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co,

SCHEDULE 6

AFFILIATE TRANSACTIONS - PRODUCTS & SERVICES PROVIDED TO UTILITY - GAS Year: 2014

Line (@) (b) (c) (d) (e} ()

No Charges % Total Charges to
] Affiliate Name Products & Services Method to Determine Price to Utility Affil. Revs. MT Utility
1|MDU CONSTRUCTION
2| SERVICES GROUP, INC. Expense Actual Costs [ncurred
3 Contract Services $5,344 50
4 Materials 0 0
5
8 Capital Actual Costs Incurred
7 Contract Services 2,678,067 $277,150
8 Materials 10,186 0
2]

10 Other Actual Cosis Incurred

11 MDU Resources Cost Centers 0

12 Balance Sheet Accounts 0

13

14 Total MDU Construction Services Group, Inc Operating Revenues for the Year 2014 $1,119,529,000

15 Excludes Intersegment Eliminations

16 TOTAL Grand Total Affiliate Transactions 32,683,597 0.2406% $277,150
17]CENTENNIAL HOLDINGS Expense 1/ Various Corporate COverhead

18|CAPITAL, LLC Contract Services Allocation Factors and/or $116,865 $28,185
19 Corporate Aircraft Actual Costs Incurred 57,736 B,764
20 Office Expense 219,924 53,039
21 Other 172,760 41,665
22 '
23 Capital

24 Corporate Aircraft Actual Costs Incurred 34,114 9,237
25 :

26 Other

27 MDU Resources Cost Centers 219,351

28 Balance Sheet Accounts 3,056,505

29

30 Total Centennial Holdings Capital, LLC Operating Revenues for the Year 2014 $9,364,000

31 Excludes Intersegment Eliminations

32

33 TOTAL Grand Total Affiliate Transactions $3,877,255 41.4060% $140,890
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co,

SCHEDULE 6

AFFILIATE TRANSACTIONS - PRODUCTS & SERVICES PROVIDED TO UTILITY - GAS Year: 2014
Lo &) (b) ©) @ (&) G
No . Charges % Total Charges to
Affiliate Name Products & Services Method to Determine Price to Utility Affil. Revs. MT Utility
1IMDU ENERGY CAPITAL Expense Actual Costs Incurred
2
3 Caontract Services $18,964 $1,954
4 Cost of Service 32,832 8,464
5 Office Expenses 886 188
6 Materials 24
7 Other 7,322 1,967
8
g Capital Actual Costs Incurred
10
11 Contract Services 998 28
12 Materials 9,290
13 Other 0
14 A
15 Other Transactions/Reimbursements Actual Costs Incurred
16 Auto Clearing 882
17 Balance Sheet Accounts 0
18 Non Utility 1,275
19
20 Total MDU Energy Capital Operating Revenues for the Year 2014 $571,282,000
21 Grand Total Affiliate Transactions
22
23| TOTAL Grand Total Affiliate Transactions $72,473 0.0127% 312,601

1/Corporate overhead allocation factors are derived from the invested capital balance as a percentage of the total corporate invested cépital.

Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. cost of service amounts are calculated for the general office complex, the printing department, and

the budget and farecast system. The general office complex amounts are payroll and floor space costs for employees that

' perform services for MDU Resources. These include accounts payabie general accounting, fixed asset accounttng, and miscellaneous other
services. The charges are based on the percentage of system users that are MDU Resources employees, Both the general office complex
and amounts for MDU Resources are allocated fo affiliated companies based on corporate overhead allocation factors. The printing

department amount is allocated to affiliated companies based on the direct printing images processed for them and their

percentage of the corporate overhead allocation for the corporate printed image amount.
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. SCHEDULE 7
AFFILIATE TRANSACTIONS - FRODUCTS & SERVICES PROVIDED BY UTILITY Year: 2014
e (@ ) (© &) ©) G
No . ‘ ' Charges % Total Revenues
Affiliatle Name Products & Services Method to Determine Price to Affiliate Affil. Exp. to MT Utility
1|KNIFE RIVER  jMDU RESOURCES GROUP, INC.
2] CORFORATION Corporate Overhead 1/ Various Corporate Overhead Allocation
3 Audit Costs Factors, Time Studies and/or Actual 64,445
4 Advertising Costs Incurred 40,468
5 Air Service 40,050
(5] Automobile 3,861
7 Bank Services 51,480
8 Corporate Aircraft 19,50
g Consultant Fees 187,862
10 Contract Services 823,159
11 Computer Rental 818
12 Directors Expenses 268,439
13 Employee Benefits 32,036
14 Employee Meeting 32,906
15 Employee Reimbursable Expense 58,863
16 Express Mail 8
18 Legal Retainers & Fees 311,133
19 Moving Allowance 2,690
20 Meal Allowance {8)
21 Cash Donations 16,067
22 Meals & Entertainment 35,577
23 tndustry Dues & Licenses 48,107
24 Office Expenses 30,059
25 Supplemental Insurance 122,094
26 Permits & Filing Feés 7,831
27 Postage . 6,677
28 Payroll 5,121,694
29 Reimbursements (3,603)
30 Reference Materials 44,240
31 Rental -
32 Seminars & Meeting Registrations 24,530
33 Software Maintenance 64,023
34 Telephonef/cell Expenses 137,566
35 Training 5,640
36 Total MDU Resources Group, Inc. $7,598,215 (.4526%
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 7

AFFILIATE TRANSACTIONS - PRODUCTS & SERVICES PROVIDED BY UTILITY Year: 2014
e (@) (6) © &y () M
No _ _ Charges % Total Revenues
Affiliate Name Products & Services Method to Determine Price to Affiliate Affil. Exp. to MT Utility
1IKNIFE RIVER  |MONTANA-DAKOTA UTILITIES CO.
21 CORPORATION Other Direct Charges Actual Costs Incurred
3 Contract Services $332,818
4 Communications 209,503
5 Employee Discounts 23,437
5] Dues, Permits, and Filing Fees 110,212
7 Legal 3,039
8 Sponsorship 44 800
9 Electric Consumption 153,557
10 (Gas Consumption 327,191 $16,492
11 Bank Fees 27,614
12 Computer/Software Support 948,120
13 Qifice Expense 64,160
14 Cost of Service 520,043 118,200
15 Audit Costs 669,537
16 Auto 3,997
17 Travel 31,644
18 Employee Benefits 65,602
18 Other
20
21 Total Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. $3,535,274 0.2106% $135,392
22
23 OTHER TRANSACTIONS/REIMBURSEMENTS Actual Costs Incurred
24 _
26 .Federal & State Tax Liability Payments . $32,574,204
28 Miscellaneous Reimbursements (525, 168)
29
30 Total Other Transactions/Reimbursements $32,049,036 1.9090%
31
32 Grand Total Affiliate Transactions $43,182,525 2.5721% $135,382
33
34 Total Knife River Corporation Operating Expenses for 2014-Excludes Intersegment Eliminations $1,678,868,000
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. SCHEDULE 7
AFFILIATE TRANSACTIONS - PRODUCTS & SERVICES PROVIDED BY UTILITY Year: 2014

KNIFE RIVER CORPORATION

1/Corporate overhead allocation factors are derived from the invested capital balance as a percentage of the total corporate invested capital.
Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. cost of service amounts are calculated for the general office complex, the printing department, and
the budget and forecast system. The general office complex amountis are payroll and floor space costs for employees that
perfarm services for MDU Resources. These include accounts payable, general accounting, fixed asset accounting, and miscellaneous other
services. The charges are based on the percentage of system users that are MDU Resources employees. Both the general office complex
and amounts for MDU Resources are allocated to affiliated companies based on corporate overhead allocation factors. The printing
department amount is allocated to affiliated companies based on the direct printing iImages processed for them and their
percentage of the corporate overhead allocation for the corporate printed image amount.
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. SCHEDULE 7
AFFILIATE TRANSACTIONS - PRODUCTS & SERVICES PROVIDED BY UTILITY Year: 2014
e @ ®) (© (@ (e G)
Charges % Total Revenues
No. Affiliate Name Products & Services Method to Determine Price to Affiliate Affil. Exp. | to MT Utility
1|WBI ENERGY, INC. |MDU RESOURCES GROUR, INC.
2 Corporate Overhead 1/ Various Corporate Overhead
3 Audit Cosis Allocation Factors, Time 3107,898
4 Advertising Studies and/or Actual Costs $67,713
5 Air Service Incurred $54,360
6 Automobile $5,069
7 Bank Services $85,802
8 Corporate Aircraft $31,92¢9
9 Consultant Fees $314.608
10 Contract Services $435,917
11 Computer Rental $1,361
12 Directors Expenses $435,029
13 Employee Benefits $48,658
14 Employee Meeting $53,923
15 Employee Reimbursable Expense 373418
16 Express Mail 32
18 Legal Retainers & Fees $520,183
19 Meal Allowance 51,214
20 Cash Donations (310}
21 Meazls & Entertainment $27,269
22 Moving Expense $51,065
23 Industry Dues & Licenses $79,582
24 Office Expenses $34,166
25 Supplemental Insurance $206,055
26 Permits & Filing Fees $12,650
27 Postage . $11,075
28 Payroll . $7,164,859
29 Reimbursements {($6,019)
30 Reference Materials $74,005
31 Rental 30
32 Seminars & Meeting Registrations $38,541
33 Software Maintenance $567,849
34 Telephone/cell Expenses 387,160
35 Training $31,798
36 Total MDU Resources Group, Inc. $10,617,129 1.8705%
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. SCHEDULE 7
AFFILIATE TRANSACTIONS - PRODUCTS & SERVICES PROVIDED BY UTILITY Year: 2014
Line (a) ) © (@ (e) M
N Charges % Total Revenues
© Affiliate Name Products & Services Method to Determing Price to Affiliate Affil. Exp. | to MT Utility
1IWBI ENERGY, INC. [MONTANA-DAKQTA UTLITIES CO.
i Other Departments 1/ Various Corporate Overhead
3 Expense Allocation Factors, Cost of
4 Payroll Service Factors, Time 50
5 Automobile Studies and for Actual Costs -
8 Miscellaneous -
7
8 Other Direct Charges Actual Costs Incurred
g Audit Costs 493,553
10 Auio 5,530
11 Bank Fees 163,368
12 Communication Services 28,807
13 Computer/Scoftware Support 372,747
14 Contract Services 718,075
15 Utility/Merchandise Discounts 34,760
16 Dues, Permits, and Filing Fees 615,677
17 Misc. Employee Benefits 185,050
18 Electric Consumption 668,142 $404,625
19 Gas Consumption 52,502 34,979
20 Cost of Service 242,914 55,539
21 Legal Fees 91,531
22 Office Expense 26,181
23 Sponsorship 73,400
24 Training Registration 2,278
25 Travel 38,512
26 Total Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. $3,814,127 0.6720%| $495,143
27
28 OTHER TRANSACTIONS/REIMBURSEMENTS Actual Costs Incurred
29 Insurance
30 Federal & State Tax Liability Payments ($2,294,615)
31 Miscellaneous Reimbursements (198,402)
32 Total Other Transactions/Reimbursements {$2,493,017) -0.4352%
33
34 Grand Total Affiliate Transactions $11,838,239 2.1033%| $495,143
35
36 Total WBI Energy Operating Expenses for 2014 - Excludes Intersegment Eliminations $567,594,000
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. SCHEDULE 7
AFFILIATE TRANSACTIONS - PRODUCTS & SERVICES PROVIDED BY UTILITY Year: 2014
WBI Energy, Inc.

1/Corporate overhead allocation factors are derived irom the invested capital balance as a percentage of the total corporate invested capitat.
Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. cost of service amounts are calculated for the general office complex, the printing department, and
the budget and forecast system. The general office complex amounts are payrolt and floor space costs for employees that
perform services for MDU Resocurces, These include accounts payable, general accounting, fixed asset accounting, and miscellaneous other
services. The charges are based on the percentage of system users that are MDU Resources employees. Both the general office complex
and amounts for MDU Resources are allocated to affilialed companies based on corporate overhead allocation factors. The printing
depariment amount is allocated to affiliated companies based on the direct printing images processed for them and their
percentage of the corporate overhead allocation for the corporate printed image amount.
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.,

SCHEDULE 7

AFFILIATE TRANSACTIONS - PRODUCTS & SERVICES PROVIDED BY UTILITY Year: 2014
e @ ) © ) © M
No . ‘ . Charges % Total Revenues
Affiliate Name Products & Services Method to Determine Price fo Affiliate Affil. Exp,  |to MT Utility
1{MDU CONSTRUCTICN MBU RESOURCES GROUP, INC.
2| SERVICES GROUP INC Corporate Overhead 1/ Various Corporate Overhead
3 Audit Costs Allocation Factors, Time $19,547
4 Advertising Studies and/or Actual Costs 12,377
5 Air Service incurred 25,989
6 Automobile 1,585
7 Bank Services 15,472
8 Corporate Aircraft 5,953
9 Consultant Fees 57,368
10 Contract Services 99,357
11 Computer Rental 245
12 Directors Expenses 76,145
13 Employee Benefiis 9,258
14 Employee Meeting 9,605
15 Employee Reimbursable Expense 31,556
16 Express Mail 4
18 Legal Retainers & Fees 84,102
19 Moving Allowance 1,873
20 Meal Allowance {2)
21 Cash Donations 5,008
22 Meals & Entertainment 15,330
23 Industry Dues & Licenses 14,632
24 Office ExXpenses 12,244
25 ‘Supplemental Insurance 37,6833
26 Permits & Filing Fees 2,312
27 Postage 1,987
28 Payroll 1,701,523
29 Reimbursements (1,088)
30 Reference Materials 13,626
31 Rent -
32 Seminars & Meeting Registrations 8,202
33 Software Maintenance 74,017
34 Telephone/cell Expenses 44,786
35 Training Material 4,400
36 Total MBU Resources Group, Inc. 32,395,146 0.2309%
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 7

AFFILIATE TRANSACTIONS - PRODUCTS & SERVICES PROVIDED BY UTILITY Year: 2014
Line @ (b) © (@) (e) 0
No ‘ Charges % Total Revenues
Affiliate Name Products & Services Methed to Determine Price to Affiliate Affil. Exp.  |to MT Utility
1|MDU CONSTRUCTION Intercompany Settlements Actual Costs Incurred
2| SERVICES GROUP INC Audit Costs $441,354
3 Auto 6,586
4 Bank Fees 64,205
5 Communication Services 47,116
6 Computer/Software Support 504,243
7 Contract Services 100,329
8 Cost of Service 150,013 $34,298
9 Electric Consumption 5,294 30
10 Gas Consumption 2,288 52,288
11 Dues, Permits, and Filing Fees 42 480
12 Misc Employee Benefils 188,098
13 Office Expense 12,498
14 Payroll 924,800
15 Sponsorship 13,000
16 Travel 3,794
17
18 Total Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. $2,506,098 0.2416%| $36,586
19
20 OTHER TRANSACTIONS/REIMBURSEMENTS Actual Costs incurred
- 21 Federal & State Tax Liability Payments $23,204,919
22 Miscellaneous Reimbursements (738,455)
23
24 Total Other Transactions/Reimbursements $22,466 464 2,1660%
25 .
26| - {Grand Total Affiliate Transactions $27,367,708 2.6386%] 336,586
27 3
28 Total MDU Construction Services Group, Inc. Operating Expenses for 2014 $1,037,220,000
29 Excludes Intersegment Eliminations

the budget and forecast system. The general office complex amounts are payroll and floor space costs for employees that
perform services for MDU Resources. These include accounts payable, general accounting, fixed asset accounting, and miscellaneous other
services. The charges are based on the percentage of system users that are MDU Resources employees. Both the general office complex
and amounts for MDU Resources are allocated to affiliated companies based on corporate overhead allocation factors. The printing
department amount is allocated to affiliated companies based on the direct printing images processed for them and their
percentage of the corporate overhead allocation for the corporate printed image amount.

1/Corporate overhead allocation factors are derived from the invested capital balance as a percentage of the total corporate invested capital.
Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. cost of service amounts are calculated for the general office complex, the printing department, and
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 7

AFFILIATE TRANSACTIONS - PRODUCTS & SERVICES PROVIDED BY UTILITY Year: 2014
Line (a) (b) () (d) (e) (f)
No . . ‘ Charges % Total Revenues
Affiliate Name Products & Services Method to Determine Price to Affiliate | Affil. Exp. | to MT Ultility
1|CENTENNIAL ENERGY |MONTANA-DAKOTA UTILITIES CO.
2{RESOURCES INT
3 Other Direct Charges Actual costs incurred
4 Dues, Permits, and Filing Fees 3375
5 Bank Fees 3,844
B
8
9 Intercompany Settlements Actual costs incurred
10 Dues, Permits, and Filing Fees 28,881
11 Total Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. 333,100 9.1689% 30
12
13 OTHER TRANSACTIONS/REIMBURSEMENTY Actual costs incurred
14 Federal & State Tax Liability Payments 396,572
15 Miscellaneous Reimbursements -
16 Total Other Transactions/Reimbursements $96,572
17
18 Grand Total Affiliate Transactions $129.672 35.8202% 30
19
20 Total Centennial Energy Resources International Operating Expenses for 2014 361,000
21 Excludes Intersegment Eliminations
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. SCHEDULE 7
AFFILIATE TRANSACTIONS - PRODUCTS & SERVICES PROVIDED BY UTILITY Year: 2014
Line {a) (b) (c) (d) (e} {f
No . _ Charges % Total Revenues
’ Affiliate Name Products & Services Method to Determine Price to Affiliate | Affil. Exp. | to MT Utility
1|CENTENNIAL HOLDINGS |[MONTANA-DAKOTA UTILITIES CO.
2|CAPITAL CORP. AND Direct and Intercompany charges Actual costs incurred
3|FUTURESOURCE Bank Fees 31,039
4 Contract Services 18,673
5 Materials 1,174,605
B Office Expense 2,684
7 Travel 4 985
8 Electric Consumption 176,148
9 Gas Consumption 17,326
10 Payrall 417,819
11 Insurance 145
12 Dues, Permits, and Filing Fees 325
13 Miscellaneous 304
14
15
16 Total Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. $1,814,063 | 55.4926% 50
17 OTHER TRANSACTIONS/REIMBURSEMENTS
18 Miscellaneous Reimbursements ($2,681)
19 Federal & State Tax Liability Payments 1,702,425
20 Total Other Transactions/Reimbursements $1,699,744
21 :
22 Grand Total Affiliate Transactions $3,513,797 | 107.4884% 30
23 .
24 Total CHCC Operating Expenses for 2014 $3,269,000
25 Excludes Intersegment Eliminations
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. SCHEDULE 7
AFFILIATE TRANSACTIONS - PRODUCTS & SERVICES PROVIDED BY UTILITY Year: 2014
Line (@) : (b} (c) (d} (e) {f
No . . - Charges % Total Revenues
] Affiliate Name Products & Services Method to Determine Price to Affiliate Affil. Exp. | to MT Utility
1|MDU ENERGY MDU RESOURCES GROUP, INC.
2|CAPITAL 2/ Corporate Overhead 1/ Various Corporate Overhead
3 Audit Costs Allocation Factors, Time $52,733
4 Advertising Studies and/or Actual Costs 33,307
5 Air Service Incurred 22,724
8 Automobile 2,817
7 Bank Services 41,723
8 Corporate Aircraft 15,632
9 Consultant Fees 154,370
10 Contract Services 252227
11 Computer Rental 660
12 Directors Expenses 204,785
13 Employee Benefits 23,749
14 Employee Meeting 25778
15 Employee Reimbursable Expense 35,568
16 Express Mail 2
17 Legal Retainers & Fees 253,831
18 Meal Allowance 1,628
19 Cash Donations {5
20 Meals & Enteriainment 13,528
21 Maving Expense 24,661
22 Industry Dues & Licenses 38,908
23 Office Expenses 20,551
24 Supplemental Insurance 101,596
25 Permits & Filing Fees 6,069
26 Postage 5,357
27 Payroll 3,871,949
28 Reimbursements {2,935)
29 Reference Materials 37,337
30 Rental -
31 Seminars & Meeting Registrations 20,209
32 Software Maintenance 93,058
33 Telephone/cell Expenses 44,615
34 Training Material 7,016
35 Total MDU Resources Group, Inc. $5,403,348 1.0291%
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. SCHEDULE 7
AFFILIATE TRANSACTIONS - PRODUCTS & SERVICES PROVIDED BY UTILITY Year: 2014
Line @ (®) (©) (d) (@) M
No Charges % Total Revenues
) Affiliate Name Products & Services Method to Determine Price to Affiliate Affil. Exp. | to MT UWtility
1IMBU ENERGY MONTANA-DAKOTA UTILITIES CO.
2ICAPITAL 2f Executive Departments 1/ Various Corperate Overhead
3 Automobile Allocation Factors, Cost of 28
4 Materials Service Factors, Time Studies 104
5 Employee Benefits andfor Actual Costs Incurred 13,370
6 Office Expenses 7,787
7 Payroll 729771
8 Travel 44,211
g Other 1,699
10
11 General & Administrative 1/ Various Corporate Cverhead 51
12 Office Expenses Allccation Factors, Cost of
13 Service Factors, Time Studies
14 and/or Actual Costs Incurred
15
16 Other Miscellaneous Departments
17 Payroll 1/ Various Corporate Overhead 16,838
18 Travel Allocation Factors, Cost of 1,725
19 Office Expenses Service Factors, Time Studies 263
20 Employee Benefits and/or Actual Costs Incurred 13
21 Automobile 11
22
23 Payroll & HR
24 Employee Benefits 1/ Various Corporate Overhead $35,713
25 Payrol Allocation Factors, Cost of 164,072
26 Coniract Services Service Factors, Time Studies 748
27 Travel and/for Actual Costs Incurred 10,772
28 Office Expenses 1,492
29 Automobile 57
31
32
33
34
35
36

Page 8k




Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. SCHEDULE 7
AFFILIATE TRANSACTIONS - PRODUCTS & SERVICES PROVIDED BY UTILITY Year. 2014
Line (a) (b} (c) {d) (e) M
No Charges % Total Revenues
] Affiliate Name Products & Services Method ta Determine Price to Affiliate Affil. Exp. | to MT Utility
1iIMDU ENERGY MONTANA-DAKOTA UTILITIES CO.
2ICAPITAL 2/ Other Direct Charges Actual costs incurred
3 Audit 3,933
4 Bank Fees 29,824
5 Communications 18,847
B Computer Equip/Software 41,801
7 Contract Services 312,651
8 Employee Benefits 5,509
9 Filing Fees 53,560
10 Office Expenses 181
11 Vehicle Maintenance 29
12 Travel 11,803
13
14 intercompany Settlements Actual costs incurred
15 O&M
16 Auto 24,794
17 Contract Services 427,548
18 Cost of Service 1,364,745 $312,028
19 Employee Benefits 78,817
20 Marketing 37,577
21 Material 51,137
22 Miscellaneous 296,768
23 Office Expenses 465,578
24 Payroll 9,411,150
25 3ISP N 120,252
26 Software Mainfenance 953,388
27 Travel 218,817
28
29 Other Actual costs incurred
30 Audit $422 318
31 LTIP 492 442
32 M 204,006
33 Payflex (29,040)
34 Miscellaneous (8,513)
35
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 7

AFFILIATE TRANSACTIONS - PRCDUCTS & SERVICES PROVIDED BY UTILITY Year: 2014
o (@) (b) (©) &y © G
No . ' . ‘ Charges % Total Revenues
) Affiliate Name Products & Services Method to Determine Price to Affiliate Affil. Exp. | to MT Utility
1|MDU ENERGY MONTANA-DAKOTA UTILITIES CO.
2|CAPITAL 2/ Capital Actual costs incurred
3 Auto 1,686
4 Contract Services 318,700
5 Material 275,878
B Misc Employee Benefit 1,343
7 Office Expenses 53,529
8 Payroll 1,091,229
9 Travel 67,240
10 Utility Group Project Allocation 4748 037
11 Total Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. $22,596,297 4.3034%1 $312,028
12
13 OTHER TRANSACTIONS/REIMBURSEMENTS
14 Federal & State Tax Liahility Payments ($4,758,417)
15 Miscellaneous Reimbursements {234,645)
16
17 Total Other Transactions/Reimbursements (54,993,062) -0,9509%
18
19 Grand Total Affiliate Transactions $23,006,583 4.3816%( $312,028
20
21 Total MDU Energy Capital Operating Expenses for 2014 $525,076,000
22 Exciudes Intersegment Eliminations
23

MDU ENERGY CAPITAL

1/Corporate overhead allocation factors are derived from the invested capital balance as a percentage of the total corporate invested capital.

Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. cost of service amounts are calculated for the general office complex, the printing department, and

the budget and forecast system. The general office complex amounts are payroll and floor space costs for employees that
perform services for MDU Rescurces. These include accounts payable, general accounting, fixed asset accounting, and miscellaneous other
services. The charges are based on the percentage of system users that are MDU Resources employees. Both the general office complex
and amounts for MDU Resources are allocated to affiliated companies based on corporate overhead allocation factors, The printing
department amount is allocated to affiliated companies based on the direct printing images processed for them and their
percentage of the corporate overhead allocation for the corporate printed image amount.

2/ MDU Energy Capital is the parent company for Cascade Natural Gas Company and Intermountain Gas Company.
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 7

AFFILIATE TRANSACTIONS - PRODUCTS & SERVICES PROVIDED BY UTILITY Year; 2014
L @) (b) ©) (d) @) M
No ‘ _ . - Charges % Total Revenug.s
' Affiliate Name Products & Services Method to Determine Price to Affiliate | Affil. Exp. | to MT Utility
1|CENTENNIAL ENERGY  |[MONTANA-DAKOTA UTILITIES CO.
2|HOLDING INC
3 Other Direct Charges Actual costs incurred
4 Audit Costs $134,399
5 Dues, Permiis, and Filing Fees 150
5] Contract Services 204 235
7 Bank Fees 2,685
8 Miscellaneous 86
g Total Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. $341,555
10
11 Grand Total Affiliate Transactions $341,555
12
13
14
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. SCHEDULE 8
MONTANA UTILITY INCOME STATEMENT Year: 2014
e Account Number & Title Last Year This Year  |% Change
1 400 Operating Revenues $68,458,944 $83,242,850 21.60%
2
3 Operating Expenses
4 401 Operation Expenses 357,675,471 $70,312,668 21.91%
5 402  Maintenance Expense 1,044,779 1,035,653 -0.87%
6 Total O& M Expenses 58,720,250 71,348,321 21.51%
7
8 403 Depreciation Expense 3,244,108 3,755,048 15.75%
91404-405  Amort. & Depl. of Gas Plant 408,179 500,747 22.68%
10 406  Amort. of Gas Plant Acquisition Adjustments
11 407.1  Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant
12 & Regulatory Study Costs
13] 407.2  Amort of Conversion Expense
14 408 .1 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes 3,756,688 4,128,512 9.90%
15 4081 Income Taxes - Federal {1,963,374) (1,748,977) 10.87%
16 - Other (18,369) (201,953)] -999.42%
171 4101 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes 2,144,784 11,452,884 433.99%
18 4111 {Less) Provision for Def. Inc. Taxes - Cr. 229,445 8,483,513 3597.41%
191 4114 Investment Tax Credit Adjustments
20 4116  ({lLess) Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant
21} 411.7  lLosses from Disposition of Utility Plant
22
23 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses $66,521,711 $80,750,068 21.39%
24 NET UTILITY OPERATING INCOME $1,937,233 $2,4982,781 28.68%
MONTANA REVENUES SCHEDULE 9
= Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change
1 Sales of Gas
2
3 480 Residential $40,271,451 $49,826610 23.73%
4 481 Commercial & Industrial - Small 24,785,243 31,707.855 27.93%
5 Commercial & Industrial - Large 130,398 84,591 -35.13%
7] 482 Other Sales to Public Authorities
7 484 Interdepartmental Sales
8 485 Intracompany Transfers
9 Net Unbilled Revenue 1,568,891 (399,929) -125.49%
10
11 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 66,755,983 81,219,127 21.67%
12 483 Sales for Resale
13
14 TOTAL Sales of Gas $66,755,983 381,219,127 2167%
15 Other Operating Revenues
16 487  Forfeited Discounts & Late Payment Revenues
17 488 Miscellaneous Service Revenues $33,754 $38,258 13.34%
18 489 Revenues from Transp. of Gas for Others 1/ 1,278,299 1,436,304 12.36%
19 490  Sales of Products Extracted from Natural Gas
20 491 Revenues from Nat. Gas Processed by Others
21 492 Incidental Gasoline & Oil Sales
22 493 Rent From Gas Property 268,756 269,627 0.32%
23 494 Interdepartmental Rents
24 495 Other Gas Revenues 122,152 279,535 128.84%
25
26 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 1,702,961 2,023,724 18.84%
27 Total Gas Operating Revenues $68,458,944 $83,242,850 21.60%
2B 496 (Less) Provision for Rate Refunds
29
30 TOTAL Oper. Revs. Net of Pro. for Refunds 568,458,944 583,242,850 21.60%

1/ Includes unbilled revenue,
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 10

Page 1 of 5
MONTANA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES Year: 2014
Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change
1 Production Expenses
2
3{Production & Gathering - Operation
4 750  Operation Supervision & Engineering
5 751 Production Maps & Records
6 752 Gas Wells Expenses
7 753  Field Lines Expenses
8 754  Field Compressor Station Expenses $159,088 30 -100.00%
9 755  Field Compressor Station Fuel & Power
10 756  Field Measuring & Regulating Station Expense
11 757  Purification Expenses
12 758  Gas Well Royalties
13 759 Other Expenses
14 760 Renis
15
16 Total Operation - Natural Gas Production $159,088 30 -100.00%
17| Production & Gathering - Maintenance
18
19 7681 Maintenance Supervision & Engineering
20 762 Maintenance of Structures & improvements
21 763  Maintenance of Producing Gas Wells
22 764  Maintenance of Field Lines
23 765  Maintenance of Field Compresser Sta. Equip. $9,953 30 -100.00%
24 766  Maintenance of Field Meas. & Reg. Sta. Equip.
25 767  Maintenance of Purification Equipment
26 768  Maintenance of Driling & Cleaning Equip.
27 789  Maintenance of Other Equipment
28
29 Total Maintenance- Natural Gas Prod. 39,953 $0 -100.00%
30 TOTAL Natural Gas Production & Gathering $169,041 0 -100.00%
31|Products Extraction - Operation
3z
33 770  Operation Supervision & Engineering
34 771 Operation Labor
35 772  Gas Shrinkage
36 773 Fuel
37 774 Power
38 775  Materials
39 776  Operation Supplies & Expenses NOT
40 777 Gas Processed by Others APPLICABLE
41 778 Royalties on Products Extracted
42 779 Marketing Expenses
43 780 Products Purchased for Resale
44 781 Variation in Products Inventory
45 782 (Less) Extracted Products Used by Utility - Cr.
45 783 Rents
47
48 Total Operation - Products Extraction
49|Products Extraction - Maintenance
50
51 784 Maintenance Supervision & Engineering
52 785  Maintenance of Structures & Improvements
53 786  Maintenance of Exiraction & Refining Equip.
54 787  Maintenance of Pipe Lines NOT
55 788 Maintenance of Extracted Prod. Storage Equip. APPLICABLE
56 789  Maintenance of Compressor Equipment
57 790 Maintenance of Gas Meas. & Reg. Equip.
58 791 Maintenance of Other Equipment
59
680 Total Maintenance - Products Extraction
61 TOTAL Products Extraction
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. SCHEDULE 10
Page 2 of 5
MONTANA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES Year; 2014
Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change
1 Production Expenses - continued
2
3| Exploration & Development - Operation
4 795  Delay Rentals
5 796  Nonproductive Well Drilling NOT
6 797  Abandoned Leases APPLICABLE
7 798 Other Expioration
8
g TOTAL Exploration & Development
10
11} Other Gas Supply Expenses - Operation
12 800  Natural Gas Wellhead Purchases
13| 800.1 Nat. Gas Wellhead Purch., Intracomp. Trans.
14 801 Natural Gas Field Line Purchases
15 802  Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Purchases
16 803  Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases
17 B04  Natural Gas City Gate Purchases $45,940,885 $61,985,067 34.92%
18 805  Other Gas Purchases
19! 805.1 Purchased Gas Cost Adjustments (2,070,838) (665,164) 67.88%
20| 80562  Incremental Gas Cost Adjustments
21 806 Exchange Gas
22 807.1  Well Expenses - Purchased Gas
23| 807.2  Operation of Purch. Gas Measuring Stations
24| B07.3  Maintenance of Purch. Gas Measuring Stations
25} 8074  Purchased Gas Calculations Expenses
261 B807.5  Other Purchased Gas Expenses
27| 808.1 Gas Withdrawn from Storage -Dr. 3,224,705 (1,358,125) -142.15%
28| B09.2 (Less) Deliveries of Nat. Gas far Processing-Cr. ’
29 810 (Less) Gas Used for Compressor Sta. Fuel-Cr.
30 811 (Less) Gas Used for Products Extraction-Cr,
31 812 (Less) Gas Used for Other Utility Operations-Cr.
32 B13  Other Gas Supply Expenses 69,612 140,128 101.30%
33
34 TOTAL Other Gas Supply Expenses $47 173,346 $60,110,907 27.43%
35 TOTAL PRODUCTION EXPENSES $47.342,387 $60,110,907 26.97%
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. SCHEDULE 10
Page 3of 5
MONTANA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES Year: 2014
Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change
1 Storage, Terminaling & Processing Expenses
2
3}Underground Storage Expenses - Operation
4 814  Operation Supervision & Engineering
5 815  Maps & Records
6 816  Wells Expenses
T 817  Lines Expenses
8 818  Compressor Station Expenses
9 B12  Compressar Station Fuel & Power NOT
10 820 Measuring & Reg. Station Expenses APPLICABLE
11 821 Purification Expenses
12 822  Exploration & Development
13 823  (Gas Losses
14 824  Other Expenses
15 825  Storage Well Royalties
16 826 Rents
17
18 Total Operation - Underground Strg. Exp.
19
20}Underground Storage Expenses - Maintenance
21 830  Maintenance Supervision & Engineering
22 831 Maintenance of Structures & Improvements
23 832  Maintenance of Reservoirs & Wells
24 833 Maintenance of Lines
25 834  Maintenance of Compressor Station Equip. NOT
28 835  Maintenance of Meas. & Reg. Sta. Equip. APPLICABLE
27 836 Maintenance of Purification Equipment
28 837  Maintenance of Other Equipment
29
30 Total Maintenance - Underground Storage
31 TOTAL Underground Storage Expenses
32
33|Other Starage Expenses - Operation
34 840  Operation Supervision & Engineering
35 841 Operation Labor and Expenses
36 842 Rents NOT
371 B4a2.1 Fuel APPLICABLE
38| 8422 Power
38| B423 Gas Losses
40
41 Total Operation - Other Storage Expenses
42
4310ther Storage Expenses - Maintenance
44| B43.14 Maintenance Supervision & Engineering
45 843.2 Maintenance of Structures & Improvements
46| B43.3 Maintenance of Gas Holders
47| Ba3.4 Maintenance of Purification Equipment NOT
48{ B43.8  Mainienance of Vaparizing Equipment APPLICABLE
49| 8437 Maintenance of Compressor Equipment
50| 843.8 Maintenance of Measuring & Reg. Equipment
51} 843.9 Maintenance of Gther Equipment
52 Total Maintenance - Other Storage Exp.
53 TOTAL - Other Storage Expenses
54|TOTAL - STORAGE, TERMINALING & PROC.
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. SCHEDULE 10
Page 4 of &
MONTANA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES Year. 2014
Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change
1 Transmission Expenses
2
3|Operation
4 850  Operation Supervision & Engineering
5 851 Systemn Control & Load Dispatching
5} 852 Communicaticns System Expenses
7 853  Compressor Station Labor & Expenses
a8 B854 Gas for Compressor Station Fuel NOT
9 855 Other Fuel & Power for Compressor Stations APPLICABLE
10 856  Mains Expenses
i1 857  Measuring & Regulating Station Expenses
12 858  Transmission & Compression of Gas by Others
13 859  Other Expenses
14 860 Rents
15
16 Total Operation - Transmission
17
18{Maintenance
19 861 Maintenance Supervision & Engineering
20 862  Maintenance of Structures & Improvements
21 863  Maintenance of Mains
22 864  Maintenance of Compressor Station Equip. NOT
23 865 Maintenance of Measuring & Reg. Sta. Equip. APPLICABLE
24 B66 Maintenance of Communication Equipment
25 867  Maintenance of Other Equipment
26 Total Maintenance - Transmission
27 TOTAL Transmission Expenses
28 Distribution Expenses
29
30| Operation
31 870  Operation Supervision & Engineering $596,3856 $633,257 6.09%
32 871 Distribution Load Dispatching 79,732 31,895 -60.00%
33 872  Compresser Station Labor and Expenses
34 873  Compressor Station Fuel and Power
35 874  Mains and Services Expenses 1,106,489 1,056,852 -4.50%
38 875  Measuring & Reg. Station Exp.-General 43,538 50,303 15.54%
37 876  Measuring & Reg. Station Exp.-Industrial 11,139 10,712 -3.83%
38 877 Meas. & Reg. Station Exp.-City Gate Ck. Sta.
30 878 Meter & House Regulator Expenses 359,432 224 370 -37.58%
40 879 Customer Instaliations Expenses 532,440 469,932 -11.74%
41 880  Other Expenses 1,111,661 1,064,524 -4.24%
42 881 Rents 39,658 45,172 13.80%
43
44 Total Operation - Distribution $3,880,985 $3,586,817 -7.58%
45
46 |Maintenance
47 B85  Maintenance Supervision & Engineering $178,175 $192,664 B.13%
48 886 Maintenance of Structures & Improvements 8,686 8,031 -7.54%
49 887 Maintenance of Mains 116,605 114,783 -1.56%
50 888 Maint. of Compressor Station Equipment
51 889 Maint. of Meas. & Reg. Station Exp.-General 28,641 31,383 9.57%
52 890  Maint. of Meas. & Reg. Sta. Exp.-Industrial 56,709 41,788 -26.31%
83 891 Maint. of Meas. & Reg. Sta. Equip.-City Gate
54 892 Maintenance of Services 152,974 139,382 -8.89%
55 893 Maintenance of Meters & House Regulators 197,460 212 571 7.65%
56 894 Maintenance of Other Equipment 203,161 200,805 -1.16%
57
58 Total Maintenance - Distribution $942 411 $941,407 -0.11%
52 TOTAL Distribution Expenses $4,823,406 $4,528 224 -6.12%
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 10

Page5of&
MONTANA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES Year. 2014
Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change
1 Customer Accounts Expenses
2
31 Operation
4 801  Supervision $35,118 $51,299 46.08%
5 802  Meter Reading Expenses 188,879 163,010 -2.85%
8 903  Customer Records & Collection Expenses 1,661,620 1,568,721 0.45%
7 904  Uncollectible Accounts Expenses 245,287 354,030 44.33%
8 905  Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 92,079 58,042 -36.96%
9
10 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses $2,132,983 $2,225,102 4.32%
11 Customer Service & Informational Expenses
12
13| Operation
14 8507  Supervision $26,765 526,850 0.69%
15 908 Customer Assistance Expenses 9,480 4,386 -53.78%
16 908 Informational & Instructional Advertising Exp. 37,822 52,336 38.01%
17 910  Miscellaneous Customer Service & Info. Exp. 803 166 -81.62%
18
18 TOTAL Customer Service & Info. Expenses $75,080 583,838 11.66%
20 Sales Expenses
21
22 |Operation
23 g11 Supervision ($357) ($94) 73.67%
24 912  Demonstrating & Selling Expenses 76,339 109,119 42.94%
25 813  Advertising Expenses 37,465 52,699 40.668%
26 916  Miscellaneous Sales Expenses 6,050 5,408 -10.64%
27
28 TOTAL Sales Expenses $119,497 $167,130 30.86%
29 Administrative & General Expenses
30
31{Operation
32 920  Administrative & General Salaries $1,087,053 $1,115,528 2.62%
33 921  Office Supplies & Expenses 648,986 697,667 7.50%
34 922 (Less) Administrative Expenses Transferred - Cr.
35 923  Outside Services Employed 116,156 37.003 -68.14%
38 924  Property Insurance 116,020 108,003 -6.91%
37 925  Injuries & Damages 246,091 273,805 11.30%
38 926 Employee Pensions & Benefits 1,661,157 1,563,316 -5.89%
3o 8927  Franchise Reguirements
40 928  Regulatory Commission Expenses 23,187 132,783 472.66%
41 929 (Less) Duplicate Charges - Cr.
42 930 Miscellanaous General Expenses 109,371 76,308 -30.23%
43 831 Rents 126,461 134,362 6.25%
44
45 TOTAL Operation - Admin. & General 54,134,482 $4,138,876 0.11%
46
47 |Maintenance
48 935 Maintenance of General Plant $92,415 $94,244 1.98%
49
50 TOTAL Administrative & General Expenses $4,226,897 $4,233,120 0.15%
51| TOTAL OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXP. $58,720,250 $71,348,321 21.51%
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. SCHEDULE 11

MONTANA TAXES OTHER THAN INCOME Year: 2014
Description of Tax Last Year This Year % Change

Payroll Taxes $470,452 $439,023 -6.68%
Secretary of State 284 233 -20.75%
Highway Use Tax 247 373 51.01%
Montana Consumer Counsel (24,544) 92,305 476.08%
Montana PSC 8,887 200,637 2157 .65%
Delaware Franchise Taxes 19,352 18,932 247%
Property Taxes 3,282,000 3,377,009 2.89%

50 TOTAL MT Taxes other than Income $3,756,688 $4,128 512 9.90%
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 12

[&4]
jo]

- PAYMENTS FOR SERVICES TO PERSONS OTHER THAN EMPLOYEES - GAS Year: 2014
e Name of Recipient Nature of Service Total Company| Montana | % Montana
1]43TC LLC Consulting Service 143,850 30,599 21.27%
g Accuvant Software Maintenance - Web Security 367,037 3,584 0.98%
g Aevenia Inc. Contractor Services - Dakota Prairie 1,911,744 0.00%
s AFPI Annual Report Preparation 122,079 2,148 1.76%
g Agri Industries Inc. Pipeline Install, Directional Drilling 92,348 6,231 6.75%
?I? Allete Inc. Thunder Spirit Wind Farm 54,334,000 0.00%
12 American Gas Association Industrial Membership 298,955 72,089 24.12%
:; American Power Services Inc. Contract Services - Heskett Station 84,764 0.00%
1? Arvig Construction Contract Services - Line Install 840,656 0.00%
1: Automotive Rentals Inc. Auto Purchases & Services 173,476 2,997 1.73%
g? Avery Pipeline Services inc. Contractor Services - Pipeline Install 153,205 7.014 4.58%
ig Azco Inc. Contract Services - Heskett Unit 1] 3,284,724 0.00%
gg B&H Utility Services Inc. Contractor Services 238,724 0.00%
g?’ Benco Equipment Co Vehicle Maintenance 264,557 0.00%
Sg Big Horn Asphalt & More Contract Services - Soldier Crk 154,996 0.00%
30 Sub & Others
31|Bismarck Futures LL.C Bismarck Futures Support 100,000 1,809 1.81%
gg Blue Heron Consuliing Consulting Service 842 665 177,757 21.09%
gg Boyce, Greenfield, Pashby & Welk |(Legal Services 190,508 0.00%
g? Baorder States Electric Supply Supplier 127,236 0.00%
gg Brink Constructors Inc. Contract Services - Electric Ling Install 1,633,090 0.00%
:? Broadridge Contract Services 133,639 2,353 1.76%
:g Bullinger Tree Service Tree Trimming 439,275 0.00%
:g CA Coniracting Inc. Contract Services 7,287,782 0.00%
ig CAlnc Contract Services 114,603 21,002 18.33%
:g Cable Communication Services Inc. |Contract/Consulting Services 121,700 4,488 3.69%
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 12

_ PAYMENTS FOR SERVICES TO PERSONS OTHER THAN EMPLOYEES - GAS Year: 2014
e Name of Recipient Nature of Service Total Company| Montana % Montana
1|Central Mechanicat Inc. Contract Services - HVAC Upgrade 693,900 0.00%
:;-; Central Trenching Inc Contract Services - Trenching 630,794 0.00%
g CGl Technologies Consulting Services - PragmaCad 204 986 14,559 7.10%
6| and Solutions, Inc
7 [Chief Construction Construction services 1,089,604 0.00%
g Cisco Systems Capital Corp Software Maintenance 164,132 2,069 1.26%
‘11(1) Coatings Unlimited Contract Services - Heskett lli 83,405 0.00%
‘113 Cohen Tauber Speivack & Wagner |Legal Services 392,455 6,282 1.60%
‘112 Csn?puter Sites, Inc. Computer Services - Redundant UPS 94,610 9,753 10.31%
13 Concentric Energy Advisors, Inc. Consulting Services 116,035 21,648 18.66%
;l g Connecting Point Computer Services - Software Maint 615,265 7,496 1.22%
3{1} Corval Group Inc Contract Services 1,351,285 0.00%
33 Dakota Fence Co Fencing - Heskett Station 115,911 0.00%
;g Dakota Tree Service, Inc. Tree Trimming 80,003 0.00%
gg Data Linc Corporation ETS Operations 1,143,143 2,409 0.21%
Sg Deangelo Brothers Inc Contract Services 121,480 13 0.01%
g? Dell Marketing LP Software Maintenance 262,732 4,823 1.84%
gg Deloitte & Touche LLP Auditing & Consulting Services 2,858,970 28,585 1.00%
22 Denny Electric Motor Repair Inc Line Installation - Boring 204,811 0.00%
33 Dig It Up Backhoe Service Inc. Contract Services 250,799 0.00%
gg Duane Morris, LLP Legal Services 986,062 15,083 1.63%
:? Edison Electric Institute Industrial Membership 112,968 1,055 0.93%
:é Edling Electric inc Contractor Services 82,635 23 0.03%
jg Eide Ford Mercury Lincoln inc. Auto Maintenance 113,512 0.00%
i?’ Etectric Company of South Dakota (Contract Services - Line Extensions 564,456 0.00%
ig Electro-Test and Maintenance, Inc. [Contract Service - Heskett Unit 3 - 130,700 0.00%

Tests
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 12

_ PAYMENTS FOR SERVICES TO PERSONS OTHER THAN EMPLOYEES - GAS Year: 2014
B Name of Recipient Nature of Service Total Company| Montana | % Montana
1|Ernst & Young LLP Tax Services 292,376 60,278 20.62%
g ESRI Consulting Services 212,712 16,574 7.79%
g FERC Annual Charge 117,616 0.00%
? Fischer Contracting Construction Services 695,273 0.00%
g Five Point Partners, LLC. Contract Services - CI13 System 120,319 25,330 21.05%
::? Forrester, Gary Lobbying & Pramotion 113,812 2,031 1.78%
:115 Franz Construction Inc. Contractor Services 163,161 5,128 3.14%
1: G E Energy Products Inc Work on Glendive Gas Turbine 136,028 0.00%
:? Gagnon, Inc. Contract Services - Heskett Station 92,954 0.00%
'1!3 GlL. Nable Denton Inc Sofiware Maintenance 78,530 8,096 10.31%
g? Govert Powerline Services Contract Services - Powerline 988,003 0.00%
;g Grant Thornton LLP Consulting Services 191,094 3,344 1.75%
gg Graycor Blasting Company Contract Services - Heskett Boiler 261,581 0.00%
.3_3 Gustafson & Goudge Inc Contract Services - Dist Substation 192,400 0.00%
;g M A Thompson & Sons Inc Contractor Services 76,608 16 0.02%
g? HOR Engineering Inc Engineering Services 1,417,346 0.00%
gi High Voltage Inc Contractor Services 2,625,367 0.00%
gg Highmark, Inc. Contractor Services 101,047 0.00%
g? Houston Engineering Inc Engineering Services 157,691 0.00%
gg Hulsing & Associates Architect Services 270,836 0.00%
40y  Architects, PC
41 |Industrial Contractors, Inc. Contractor Services 1,125,469 0.00%
:§ Infrasource Underground Gas Line Installation 5,290,555 252,080 4.76%
ig Intermountain Tree Expert Co Tree Trimming Services 143,537 0.00%
ig International Business Machines Computer Rental & Services 119,084 9,266 7.72%
481 Corp
49(ltron Inc Contractor Services & Software Maint 329,446 20,017 6.08%
50
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 12

PAYMENTS FOR SERVICES TO PERSONS OTHER THAN EMPLOYEES - GAS Year: 2014
fi Name of Recipient Nature of Service Total Company| Montana % Montana
11J B Construction Inc Fipeline Services 161,883 0.00%
2
3|Jackson Utilities LLC Gas & Elec Line Install - 1,484,347 0.00%
4 Directional Boring
5|Jacobsen Tree Experts Tree Trimming Services 207,914 0.00%
6
7| Jobbers Moving & Storage Contract Services 86,752 6,968 8.03%
8
9lJohnson, Dennis Active Directors Fees 76,883 1,373 1.79%
10
11K & H Electric Inc. Contract Services - Gas Line Boring 137,314 0.00%
12
13K & L Gates LLP Legal Services 184,219 0.00%
14
15|Kadrmas, Lee & Jackson Engineering Services 1,633,401 0.00%
16
17 |Kappel Tree Service LLC Tree Trimming Services 399,424 0.00%
18
19|Kekst and Company Inc. Legal Services 76,838 1,390 1.81%
20
21 Lignite Energy Counci! Membership Dues 123,280 18 0.01%
22
23]MCM General Contractors Inc Construction Services 286,174 0.00%
24
25|Martin Construction Inc Contract Services - Substation 113,366 0.00%
26
27|Mavo Systems North Dakota LLC | Contractor Services 157,377 0.00%
28
29{McDermott, Will & Emery LL.P Legal Services 77.248 1,390 1.80%
30
31| Mertz Lumber & Supply Contract Services - Ellendale 140,589 0.00%
32 Warehouse
33| Microsoft Licensing GP Software Maintenance 1,161,746 22,933 1.97%
34
35(Midcontinent ISO Facility Study Request 478,606 0.00%
36
37 Millcreek Engineering Company Engineering Services 234,885 0.00%
38
39{Minnesota Department of Billakle Labor Dockets 87,593 0.00%
40| Commerce
41 |National Conductor Constructors Contract Services - Substations 1,991,815 0.00%
42
43IND Public Service Commission Filing Fees 238,200 0.00%
44
45INERC Contract Services - 158,883 0.00%
46 Quarterly Assessment
47 1New York Life Consulting Services 98,200 2,935 2.99%
48
49|Northern Improvement Company  |Contract Services 165,846 0.00%
50

Page 14c




Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. SCHEDULE 12
PAYMENTS FOR SERVICES TO PERSONS OTHER THAN EMPLOYEES - GAS Year; 2014
b Name of Recipient Nature of Service Total Company| Montana | % Montana
1 |Neorthwest Contracting Contract Services - 596,065 0.00%
2 Heskett Precipitator
3|Northwest Tire Inc Vehicle Maintenance 94,328 0.00%
4
5[NYSE Market Inc Financial Services 179,200 3,158 1.76%
B
7|0ne Call Locators LTD Line Locating Services 2,514,641 319,830 12.71%
8
9{Cpen Systems International Inc Software Maintenance 215,257 0.00%
10
11]Oracle Corp Software Maintenance 1,896,318 45,244 2.39%
12
13|Ormat Nevada Inc Install Energy Converter 273,852 0.00%
14
15{Otter Tail Power Co Contract Services - 406,442 0.00%
16 Powerline, Metretek
17|Parkline, Inc Contract Services - 114,764 0.00%
18 Heskett Gas Turbine
19|PCI Skanska Inc Contract Service - Heskett Unit I 82,221 0.00%
20
21|Pearce, Hamry J Active Director's Fees 151,527 2,705 1.79%
22
23{Peterson’s Bobcat Service Contract Service - Landscaping 79,600 0.00%
24
25| Phifer Qilfield Construction Contract Service - Watford City 75,187 0.00%
26 Substation
27|PNC Capital Markets LLC Banking Services 236,250 0.00%
28
29|Power Engineers, Inc. Engineering Services 100,736 0.00%
30
31/PowerPlan Inc Consulting Services - Software 546,149 32,448 5.94%
32
33| Prime Power & Communications Contfract Services - Wyoming Sub, 85,737 0.00%
34| Inc Sheridan Transmission
35|Probst Electric Inc Contract Services - Dickinson Loop 1,233,467 0.00%
36
37{Progressive Maintenance Co Custodial Services 132,913 0.00%
a8
39{Prosource Tech Inc Contract Services - Environmental 1,164,377 9822 0.84%
40
411PSC Intermountain Contract Services - Power Plant 81,106 0.00%
42
43|Pullman Power LLC Coniract Services - Heskett Station 353,435 0.00%
44
45|Q3 Contracting Construction Services 1,128,968 0.00%
46
47 Rhino Contracting Contractor Services - Gas & Electric 178,591 0.00%
48
49{Rocky Mountain Line Systems Inc  |{Contractor Services 123,898 0.00%
50
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 12

PAYMENTS FOR SERVICES TO PERSONS OTHER THAN EMPLOYEES - GAS Year; 2014
e Name of Recipient Nature of Service Total Company} Montana % Montana
1|S E Incorporated Contract Services - 1,058,102 0.00%
2 Rebuild Trans Lines
3iSammons Excavation, Inc GME Road 7 Loop, Cowley WY 96,111 0.00%
4
5]Sargent & Lundy LLC Engineering Services 1,363,398 0.00%
5]
7(Sega Inc Engineering Services 912,020 0.00%
8
9|Sibley Electric, Inc Contract Services - Heskett Pipeline 76,099 0.00%
10
11[Southern Cross Corp Canstruction Services - Gas 325,673 38,457 11.81%
12
13| Spherion Staffing LI.C Temp Service 655,265 19,379 2.96%
14
15(Standard & Poors Financial Services 286,689 8,186 2.86%
16
17 | State-Line Contractors Inc Construction Services 761,554 | 662,215 86.96%
18
19{Stinson Leonard Street LLP Legal Services 100,581 5,317 5.29%
20
21Strata Inc Contract Services - Lewis & Clark 84,254 0.00%
22
23]Sub-Site Technologies LI.C Contract Services - Mains Replace 313,235 0.00%
24
25| TCH Construction Directional Boring - Glendive MT 133,071 56,640 42.56%
26
27{Telvent DTN IS Sys 10.2 Upgrade 95,298 7,645 8.02%
28
29| Thomson Reuters (Tax & Acct) Inc  {Consulting Services 208,100 5,964 2.87%
30
31| Timberline Construction Inc Contractor Services - 940,818 0.00%
32 Transmission Lines
33} Total Asphalt Repair Inc Contractor Services 133,429 | 120,634 90.41%
34
35]TRC Environmental Corporation Testing Paollution Control Equip - 239,048 0.00%
36 L&C Station
37 | Treasury Management Services Banking Services 337,767 42,405 12.55%
38
39)U S Bank Banking Services 103,962 12,489 12.01%
40
411U S Bankcorp Investments Banking Services 443 454 0.00%
42
43/UImer Tree Service Tree Trimming Services 191,694 0.00%
44
45iUlteig Engineers Inc Engineering Services 319,882 0.00%
46
47 USIC Locating Services inc Line Locating 129,152 0.00%
48
48 |Van Horn Media Advertising 293,936 14,478 4.93%
50
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co,

SCHEDULE 12

PAYMENTS FOR SERVICES TO PERSONS OTHER THAN EMPLOYEES - GAS Year: 2014
T Name of Recipient Nature of Service Total Company| Montana % Montana

Ventyx Inc Sceftware Maintenance 154,241 5,185 3.35%
Vistec Industrial Services Inc Confract Services - Heskett Station 174,614 0.00%
Volt Management Corp Contract Services - Software 165,266 21,635 13.08%
Wald Fencing Confractor Services 213,047 0.00%
Wartsila North America Inc Engineer Services - Lewis & Clark 1,963,883 0.00%
Weisz & Sons inc Contractor Services 238,997 0.00%
Wells Fargo Shareowners Services |Stock Transfer Agent 275,895 4,110 1.49%
Western Area Power Administration |Transmission Charge 197,483 0.00%
Western Union Financial Service  |Financial Services 95,438 24,615 25.79%
Workforce Services Inc. Vehicle Maintenance 266,094 1,895 0.71%
Xerox Corporation Copier Leases 137,252 17 464 12.72%
Total Payments for Services 136,636,729 | 2,366,744 1.73%
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 13

Year: 2014

Description

POLITiCAL ACTION COMMITTEES / POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Total Company

Montana

% Montana

WL WWOWRNMNMNMNNNNNRRLD 2 O a0 s
CoOoO~NOOMbWN -2 00O~NODODWON-=DOI~NOOAWN-=O

mmﬂmm.b.mm—-xgp

Contributions to Candidates by PAC

$97.000

$14,320

14.76%

40

TOTAL Contributions

597,000

$14,320

14.76%
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 14

Pension Costs Year: 2014

1IPlan Name MDU Resources Group, Inc. Master Pension Plan Trust

2{Defined Benefit Plan?  Yes Defined Contribution Plan? No

3]Actuarial Cost Method? Traditional Unit Credit IRS Code: 1A

41Annual Contribution by Employer: 12,202,457 [s the Plan Over Funded? No

5
e item Current Year Last Year % Change

6]Change in Benefit Chligation (000's) (000's)

7 |Benefit obligation at beginning of year $230,279 $262,909 -12.41%

B|Service cost - - 0.00%

Silnterest cost 10,055 9,240 8.82%
10|Plan participants' contributions - - 0.00%
11]Amendments - - 0.00%
12|Actuarial (Gain) Loss 45,309 (24,666) 283.69%
13|Curtailment gain - - 0.00%
14 |Benefits paid {16,060) {(17,204) 6.65%
15|Benefit obligation at end of year $269,583 $230,279 17.07%
16JChange in Plan Assets
17 |Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $190,935 177,800 7.39%
18|Actual return on plan assets 14,001 20,324 -31.11%
181Employer contribution 12,202 10,015 21.B4%
20|Plan participants’ contributions - - 0.00%
21 |Benefits paid {16,0680) {17,204) 6.65%
22 |Fair value of plan assets at end of year $201,078 3190,935 5.31%
23|Funded Status ($68,505) {530,344) -74.12%
24 |Unrecegnized net actuarial loss 114,805 74,036 55.07%
25 |Unrecognized prior service cost - - 0.00%
26 {Unrecognized net transition obligation - - 0.00%
27 |Accrued benefit cost $46,300 $34,692 33.46%
28 |Weighted-Average Assumptions as of Year End
29 |Discount rate 3.68 4.50 -18.22%
30iExpected return on plan assets 7.00 7.00 0.00%
31 {Rate of compensation increase - - 0.00%
32|Components of Net Periodic Benefit Costs
33|Service cost - - 0.00%
34iiInterest cost 10,055 9,240 8.82%
35 Expected return on plan assets (12,177) {11,438) -6.46%
36 {Amortization of prior service cast - - 0.00%
37 |Recognized net actuarial loss 2,716 4,028 -32.57%
38jCurtailment loss - - 0.00%
39 [Net periodic benefit cost $504 $1,830 -67.54%
40|Montana Intrastate Costs:
41 Pension costs 3594 $1,830 -57.54%
42: Pension cosis capitalized 126 405 -68.89%
43| Accumulated pension asset {liability) at year end $46,300 $34,692 33.46%
44|Number of Company Employees:
45| Covered by the plan 1,634 1,678 -2.62%
46| Notcovered by the plan 716 701 2.14%
47|  Active 52 600 -8.33%
48| Refired 964 963 0.10%
49| Deferred vested ferminated 108 115 -6.09%
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 15

Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEBS) Year: 2014
[tem Current Year Last Year | % Change
1|Regulatory Treatment: o e 5 -
2| Commission zuthorized - most recent '
3 Docket number:
4]  Order numbers;
5|Amount recovered through rates -
6{Weighted-Average Assumptions as of Year End
7| Discount rate 3.73 4.49 -16.93%
8|Expected return on plan assets 8.00 6.00 - 0.00%
g|Medical cost inflation rate 6.00 6.00 0.00%
10| Actuarial cost method Projected unit credit | Projected unit credit
11|Rate of compensation increase N/A N/A
12|List each method used to fund OPEBs (ie: VEBA, 401(h)) and if tax advantaged:
13{VEBA
14 |Describe any Changes to the Benefit Plan:
15 TOTAL COMPANY
16{Change in Benefit Obligation {000's) {000's)
17 | Benefit obligation at beginning of year $43,208 - 549,593 -12.88%
18| Service cost 786 906 -13.25%
19| Interest cost 1,862 1,699 9.59%
20|Plan participants' contributions 817 830 -1.57%
21|Amendments - - 0.00%
22 |Actuarial (Gain) Loss 10,156 (5,998) 269.32%
23|Acquisition - - 0.00%
24 |Benefits paid (3,824) (3,824) 0.00%
25| Benefit obligation at end of year $53,003 $43,206 22.68%
26|Change in Plan Assets
27 |Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 348,661 343,411 12.09%
28| Actual return on plan assets 4,367 7,943 -45.02%
29| Acquisition - - 0.00%
30| Employer contribution 103 301 -65.78%
31|Plan participants' contributions 817 830 -1.57%
32|Benefits paid (3,824) (3,824) 0.00%
33| Fair value of plan assets at end of year 350,124 548 661 3.01%
34{Funded Status {$2,879) $5,455 -152.78%
35{Unrecognized net actuarial loss - - 0.00%
36| Unrecognized prior service cost - - 0.00%
37| Unrecognized transition obligation - - 0.00%
38| Accrued benefit cost ($2,879) $h 455 -152.78%
39| Components of Net Periodic Benefit Costs
40| Service cost $786 3906 -13.25%
41|Interest cost 1,862 1,699 8.59%
42| Expected return on plan assets (2,602 (2,545) -2.24%
431 Amartization of prior service cost (976) {9786) 0.00%
44|Recognized net acturial gain 529 961 -44.95%
451 Transition amount amortization - - 0.00%
48| Net periodic benefit cost (3401) 45 -991.11%
471 Accumulated Post Retirement Benefit Obligation
48| Amount funded through VEBA $920 $1,131 -18.66%
491 Amount funded through 401(h)
50( Amount funded through Other
51 TOTAL $520 51,131 -18.66%
52 Amount that was tax deductible - VEBA (1) $103 3301 -85.78%
53} Amount that was tax deductible - 401({h)
54| Amount that was tax deductible - Other
55 TOTAL 3103 3301 -65.78%

(1) Estimated
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEBS) Continued

SCHEDULE 15

Year: 2014

Item

Current Year Last Year

% Change

Number of Company Employees:
Covered by the plan
Not covered by the plan
Active
Retired
Spouses/dependants covered by the plan

1,470
38
721
555
194

1,527
35
770
568
188

-3.73%
B8.57%
-8.36%
-2.29%
2.65%

Montana

O OO 1 D Wk

T N S A G
~SNONhARWLON2O

Change in Benefit Obligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of year
Service cost

interest cost

Plan participants' contributions
Amendments

Actuarial gain

Acquisition

Benefits paid

Benefit obligation at end of year

NQT APPLICABLE

NN RN N 2w
bW~ O W0

Change in Plan Assets

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year
Actual return on plan assets

Acquisition

Employer contribution

Plan participants' contributions

Benefits paid

Fair value of plan assets at end of year

NOT APPLICABLE

NSRS LSRN
LialNe B N I )]

Funded Status

Unreceognized net actuarial loss
Unrecognized prior service cost
Prepaid {accrued) benefit cost

NOT APPLICABLE

W W W W
QbW N O

Components of Net Periodic Benefit Costs
Service cost

interest cost

Expected return on plan assets

Arnortization of prior service cost

Recognized net actuarial loss

Net periodic benefit cost

NOT APPLICABLE

Jaoodb B B B W
b WN 20 mo

Accumulated Post Retirement Benefit Obligation

Amount funded through VEBA

Amount funded through 401(h)}

Amount funded through other
TOTAL

Amount that was tax deductible - VEBA

Amount that was tax deductible - 401¢(h}

Amount that was tax deductible - Other
TOTAL

NOT APPLICABLE

i
93]

47
48
49

Montana Intrastate Costs:
Pension costs
Pension costs capiialized
Accumuiated pension asset (liability) at year end

NOT APPLICABLE

50
51
52
53
b4
55

Number of Montana Employees:
Covered by the plan
Not covered by the plan
Active
Retired
Spouses/dependants coveraed by the plan

NOT APPLICABLE
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. SCHEDULE 16

Year; 2014
TOP TEN MONTANA COMPENSATED EMPLOYEES (ASSIGNED OR ALLOCATED)

Line Total % Increase
N Total Compensation Total

' Name/Title Base Salary | Bonuses | Other |Compensation| Last Year | Compensation

1

2

3

4

5] The requested information will be provided after the entry of a protective order which maintains the
confidentiality of the information being provided. Montana-Dakota, submitted a Motion for Protective Order
on April 21, 2015 in Docket No, N2015.2.17.

10
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 17

COMPENSATION OF TOP 5 CORPORATE EMPLOYEES - SEC INFORMATION 1/

Year: 2014

Line Total % Increase
No Base Total Compensation Total
) Name/Title Salary Bonuses Other 2/ | Compensation| Last Year 2/ [Compensation
1|David L. Goodin $685,000 | $B830,915 |$2,055,722 $3,571,837 $4,047,413 -12%
President & CEQ
2|Doran N. Schwartz $360,000 | $163,080 | $672,889 $1,195,969 %1,047,274 14%
Vice President and CFO
3|Jeffrey S. Thiede 5400000 | $730,150 | $420,010 $1,550,160 $1,258,350 23%
President & CEO
of MDU Construction
Services Group
41J. Kent Wells $600,000 | $389,750 | 51,639,540 $2,609,290 $3,524,975 -26%
President & CEOQ of Fidelity
Exploration & Production
Company
5|Steven L, Bietz $380,000 | $333,552 [$1,051,214 $1,764,766 $963,961 83%

President and CEQ
of WBI Holdings, Inc.

1/ See Schedule 17A for Total Compensation detail.
2/ Amounts represent the aggregate grant date fair value of the performance share awards calculated in accordance
with Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting Standards Cedification Topic 718 - Share Based Payment.
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Schedule 17A
Proxy Statement

conirol triggers lizhility for an excise tax, payment of the excise tax wil be made by the individual. The company will not pay the gxcise tax.
Ve do not consider the potential impact of Section 4339 or 280G when designing cur compensation programs.

The compensation commities also considers {he accounting and cash llow implications of various forms of executive compensation, [n our
financial statemenis, we recerd salaries and anntial incentive compensalion as expanses in the amount paid, or to be pald, to the named
executive officers. For our equity awards, accounling rsles also require that we record an expense in our financial siatements, Wa calculate
the accouniing expense of equity awards to employees in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board generally accepted
accounting principles for stock-based compensation.

Stock Ownership Requirements

We instiluted stock ewnership guidelines on May 5, 1993, which we revised in November 2010 to provide thal executives who participate in
our Long-Term Performance-Based Incentive Plan are raquired within five years to own cur common stock equal 1o a multiple of their base
salaries, Stack owned through our 4010k} plan of by @ $pouse is considered in ownership calculations, Unvésted perfarmiance shares and
olher unvested equily awards are not considerad in ownership calculations. The level of stock ownership compared to the requirements is
determined based on the closing sale price of the siock on the last trading day of the year and base salary at Becember 31 of each year.
Each February the compensation commitiee receives a report on the status of stock holdings by executives, The committee may, [n its sole
discretion, grant &0 extension of time to meet the ewnership requirements or take such other action as it deems approptiate to enable the
executive to achieve compliance with the policy. The table shows the named executive officers’ holdings as of December 31, 2G14:

Mumber of

Assipned Arteeal Yaars at

Guidefine Holdings as a Guideline

Kultiple of Multiple of Multiple

Name Base Salary Base Salary {#)

Dovid L. Goodin ax 2.25 200"

Doran M. Schyartz 3% 2.79 aar’

. Kent Welts 3% 109 3.67 7

Jeffrey S. Thisde 3% 0.13 100"
Steven L. Bietz 3X 4.47 12.33

1 Participant must meet ownership requirement by Januery 1, 2018,
?Parficipant mus) mesl owrership requirernant by February 17, 2015
3 Participant must meel ownership requirernent by bay 1, 2016,

* Participant musl meet ovinership requiraeent by January 1. 2019,

The compensation commiltee may consider the policy and the execulive's stock pwnership in determining compensation. The committee,
however, did not do so with respect te 2014 compensation.

Policy Regarding Hedging Siock Ownership

Qur executive compensation policy prohibis Section 16 officers from hedging their ownership of company commen stock. Executives may
not enter inte transactions that aliow the executive o benefit from devaluation of our stock or otherwise own stack technically but without
the fuil benefits and risks of such ownership. See the Security Ownership section of the praxy statement for cur policy on margin accounts
and pledging of our stock.

Compensation Commitiee Report

The compensation comumitles has reviewed and discussed the Compensation Discussion and Analysis required by Regulation S-K,

liem 402(b), with management. Based on the review and discussions referred to in the preceding sentence, the compensation commitiee
recommended to the board of directors that the Compensation Discussion and Analysis be included in cur praxy statement on

Schedule 14A.

Thomas Everist, Chairman
Karen B. Fagp

William E. McCracken
Patricia L. Moss

30 MDY Resoarpees Growp, Inc. Praxy Statemeant
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Schedule 17A

Surmmary Compensation Table for 2014

Change in
Pension Value
and
Honqualified
Hon-Equity Deferred
S0k Option  Incentive Flan Compensation Al Other
Name and Satary Bonus Awards  Awards  Compensation Easnings  Compensation Total
Principat Positicn Year %) %} (&3] () % k3] 1%} %)
(a} o b} e} td1 {ey! m B {hi? (i} (¥
David L. Goodin 2014 685,000 — 1,385,133 - 830,915 631,801 38,685 1 3,571,637
President and CEQ 2013 625,000 — 1,241,280 — 1.6310,625 532,991 37,517 4,047 413
2012 — — —_ — — — — —
Daran M. Schwartz 2014 380,000 — 363,959 — 163,080 273974 34956 7 1195988
Vice Fiesident 2013 345000 — 342,579 — 296,355 28,459 34,881 1,047,274
and CFO 2012 300,000 — 175,445 —_— 103,650 100,935 34,224 718,254
1. Kent 'Welis 2014 600,000 — 1,517,684 — 369,750 — 21,856 1 2,608,260
Vice Chairmgn of the 2013 570,000 — 1.509.419 — 1,425,000 e 20,556 3,524 6975
Corporalipn and 2012 550,000 — B77,331 — oo - DG, 470 1,523,801
CEO of Fidetity
Exploration &
Production Company
Jefirey 5. Thiede 2014  4DD.000 e 323,529 —_ 730,150 — 95,4981 : 1.550,160
President and CEO of 2013 367,068 —— o — 825,000 - 66,282 1,258,360
MBDL Construction 2012 — o — —_ " —_ —_— —
Services Group, tnc,
Stoven L. Bietz 2014 380.000 e 461,026 - 333,882 550,417 39,771 7 1,764,766
President and CEO of 2013 387,700 - 438,167 — 115,503 — 38,591 963,261
WEY Energy, Inc, 2012 360,500 — 258,765 —_ 342,873 329,968 37.884 1.335,081

Amaounts in this column represent the pppregale grant date fadr value of the performance share awards calculated in accordance with Financial
Accounting Standards Soard generally aceepted aceounting principles for stock-based compensalion in FASE Accounting Sizndards Codificalion Yopic
718, This cofumn was prepaed assuming none of 1he awards will ba forfeited. The amounts were calculated vsing a Monte Carlo simuiation, as
described in Mote 13 of our sudited financial stalements in our Annual Report on Form {0-K for the year ended Dacember 31, 2014,

' pmaunts shown represen the chanpge in the actuarial present valua for years ended December 31, 2012, 2013, and 2014 for the named execulive
offiters’ sceumuleted benefits under the pansion plan, excess SISP, and SISP, collectively tefarred to 8s the “accumulated pension chenge,” plus sbove-
marked eamings on deferred annual incentives, if any. The amounts shown are based on accumulaled pension change and above-markel earnipgs as of
December 31, 2012, 2013, and 2014, a5 folows:

Accumutated Above-Market
Pension Changs Earmnings
1243112012 1273172013 12/3114 12£3L2012 1243172013 12031714
Nome {3 (%1 {5 {5) {3 83
Dravid L. Goodin - 532.986 6531,9G1 — 5 —
Doran b, Schwartz 100,835 28,459 273,824 — R -
J. Kent Welis — — — — - —
Jettrey §, Thieds - - — e - e
Steven L. Bietz 329,969 $261,546) 550,417 P P
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Proxy Statement

Schedule 17A

3 All Otkar Compensation is comprised of:

Nongualifisd

Life Matching Cefined

Insurance Charitable Contribution
A0k Peemium Contributipn Plan Toial
iy (%) (S} 13 {51
David L. Goodin 37,700 156 B30 —_ 38,686
Dovan M. Schwartz 34,500 156 300 s 34,956
J. Kent ‘Walls 20,800 156 900 —_ 21,856
Jetlrey 5. Thieda 20,800 146 B25 75,000 96,481
Staven L. Bielr 37,700 156 1,815 — 3a%771

* Represenis company contributions 1o A01{k) plan, which inglede matching contributions and contribotions made in Seu of pension plan aceruals

alter panseon plans weie frozen al Decembet 31, 2009,

Grants of Pian-Based Awards in 2014

Al Other Al Other
. . Stock Gption Grant
Estimsted Future Estimated Future Awards: Awards:  Exercise  Date Fair
Payouts Under Non-Exquity Payauls Under Equity tumbe: of  Numberel o Base Value of
Incentive Pian Awards incentive Plan Awards Shares of Securities Pricecl  Siotk ang
Stecker Underlying Opliosn Dption
Grant Theeshold Target Maximum  Threshaid TForgat  Maximoem Units Oplions RAwratels Aowneds
Name Date {3) %) 13} ) (i) {3} {#) (i} {3/3h) (5
[a) {] {c) (6] (e} in tg) (h} i} i 43 (3]
David 1. Goodin 2132014 1 210656 1,027,500 2,124,757 — — — - —_ — —
21amols * - — — 6,735 33,677 67,354 — — — 1.3B5,135
Doran M, Schwartz  2¢13/2014 55,998 180,600 372,222 — — — — — — —
211312014 * P — — 1,770 8,849 17,658 - - ~- 303,959
J. Kent Yalis 211372014 ! 187,800 750,600 1,500,000 — — — — — — —
21372014 2 —_— _ — 74866 39,331 78.662 — — — 1,617,584
Jeffrey §. Thiede 21302014 ' 199750 340,000 807,500 — - — — —_ — e
21132014 * — — — 1,673 7.866 15,732 o - e 323,529
Stevan L. Bietz 2132014 ° &1,760 247,000 494,000 — — — - - v —
213e01s ? — - — 2,242 11209 22,418 — — — 461,026

Ansval incentive far 2014 granted pursuant s 1he MBU Respurces Group, Iac. Long-Term Performance-Based Incenlive Plan.

Periormance shares for the 2014-2016 pericemance perisd granted purseant 1o the MDU Resources Group. Inc, Long-Term Patformance-Based Tncentive Plan.

Annual incentive for 2014 granled pursuant 1o the MOU Resources Graap, Ine. Execulive incentive Compensatian Plan.

Narrative Discussion Relating to the Summary Compensation Table
and Granis of Plan-Based Awards Table

Incentive Awards

Annual Incentive

On February 12, 2014, {the compensation committes recammended the 2014 annual incentive award appertunities for our named axecutive
officers and the board approved these oppertunities at its maeting on February 13, 2014, These award opparunities are reflected in the
Grants ol Plan-Based Awards table at grant on February 13, 2014, in columns {ch (d}, and (e} and in the Summary Compensaticn Table a3
earned with respect to 2014 in column (g).

Executive officers may receive a payment of annual cash incentive awards based upon achievernent of annual performance measures with a
threshald, target, and mazimum level. A larget incentive award is established based on a percent of the executive’s hase salary. Based upon
achievement of goals, attual payment may range from 0% to approximately 207% of the target for Messrs. Goodin and Schwartz, from 0%

o 200% of the target for Messrs, Wells and Bietz, and from 0% 1o 237.5% of the target for Mr. Thiede.

In crder ta be eligibte lo receve a payment of an annual incentive award under the Long-Term Performance-Based Incentive Plan,

Messrs. Goadin, Weils, and Thiede must have ramained emplioyed by the company through December 31, 2014, unless the compensation

3% MDY Rosourcas Group, Ing. Prowy Staiement
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committee determines atherwise. The commitiee hes full discretion to determing the extent to which goals have been achieved, the payment
level, whether any final payment wili be made, and whether to adjust awards downward based upoen individual performance. Unless
othenwise determined and established in writing by the compensation committes within 90 days of the beginning of the performance period,
the performance goals may nol be adjusied if the atstment would increase the annual incentive award payment. The compensation
comumitles may use negative discretion and adjust any annuat incentive award payment downward, using any subjective of objective
measures as it shall determine. The application of any reduction, and the methodelogy used in determining any such reduction, is in the
sole discretion of the compensation committee.

With respect to annual incentive awards granted pursuant to the MOU Resources Group, Inc. Executive |ncentive Compensation Plan, which
Ineludes Messrs. Schiwartz and Bietz, participanis who retire during the year at age 65 pursuant o their employer's bylaws remaln efipible to
receive an award. Subject to the compensation comimities’s discretion, execulives who lerminate employment for ather reasons are not
eligible for an award, The compensation committee has IWI discretion to determine the extent to which goals have been achieved, ihe
payment level, and whether any final payment will be made. Once performance goals are approved by the committes for executive incentive
compensation pian awards, the committee peneratly does not madily the goals. Hawever, if major unforeseen changes in economic and
environmental canditions or other significant {actors beyond the cantroi of management substantially affected fnanagement's abitity to
achieve the specified performance goals, the committes, in cansoitation with the chief executive officer, may modify the performance goals.
Such geal modifications will only be considered in years of unusually adverse or favorable extemnal conditions.

Annual incerlive awards earned for Messrs. Goedin and Schwartz were determined based on achievemant of performance goals at the
following business segments - (i) pipeline and energy services, (i} exploration and production, (ili} construction services, (iv) canstruction
materials and contracting, and (v} electric and natural gas distribution - and were calculated as follows:

Column A Column B

Percentage of Parcentage of

Annual incentive Average Invested

Targel Achievad Capital Column & x Column B

Pipeling and Energy Services 175.5% 1L1% 19.5%
Exploration and Production 49.3% 28.7% 13.2%
Construction Services 214.8% 6.6% 14.2%
Construction Materials and Contracting 96.3% 18.6% 18.9%
Etectric and Natusral Gas Distribution 68.9% 36.0% 24.8%
90.6%

Tolal (Payout Percentage)

Messrs, Wells, Thiede, and Bietz had 2014 award opportunities based 75% on performance goals at their respective segments and 25% on
MOU Resources Group, Ioc.'s earnings per share.

The 2014 targe! for the MDU Resources Group 25% award oppertunity was established based on consolidated earnings per shara, adjusted
as described in the feginole 1o the table below describing Mr. Walis' 75% award opportunity and also adjusted fo exclude the effect an
earnings at the company ievel of inlersegment eliminations.

The KDV Resources Group 25% award opportunity was as {ollows:

MOU Resorces Group, Ine's adjusted Cotresponding payment of
consolidaed 2014 annuad incentive target
|arhings per share results based an adjusted consolidated
35 a % of larget earmings per share results
lLess than 85% (832
85% 25%
90% 50%
5% 75%
100% 100%
103% 120%
106% 140%
109 160%
112% 180%
115% 200%
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The 75% award opporiunify availabie to Mr. Wells was:

Ezploration and Production’s Corraspending payment of
2014 sarnings® results 25 annual incentive iargel
2% of 2014 targes basgd on earnings

Less than 85% 0%
85% 25%
9G% 50%
95% 75%
100% 0%
103% 120%
106% 140%
109% 160%
112% 180%
119% 200%

* Eatnings is defined ps GAAP earnings reported for the exploration and produgtion
segment, adjusted to excitde the (i} eMect on eamings of any nonensh wite.downs of
oil and notural gas properties due to ceiling test Impairment chages and any
assaciated carnings benafit resulting from Tower depletion, depreciotion, and
amortization expenses and (i) the effect on earnings of any noncash gains and fosses
that result from {x} insFectiveness in hegdpe accountiog or iy} derivialives thal so
longer quality for hedge accounting treatment.

The 75% award opportunity available to Mr. Thiede was:

Construction Services' 20314 Corresponding paymant of
earnings® results as a annual incentive targel
% ol 2014 tarpet based an earnings

Less than 70% %
Jo% 70%
100% 100%
1163 130%
1304 160%
Ta4% 180%
157% 220%
171% 250%

° Earmniags is delined as GAAP earnings reported lor the constrection services segmend.

The 75% award opportunity available to Mr, Bietz was;

Pipziine and Energy Services'

2014 retuen on invesied Corraspending, payment Pipeline and Energy Services’
cipital resulls as of annual incentive 2014 parnings per share resuils Caorrespanding payment of
a % of 2014 iarge 1arpet based on retum a5 & % of 2014 target annual incentive target
fwazighted 37.5%) on invested capital (weighted 37.5%} basad on earnings per sharg
Less than B5% 0% Less than 85% D%
BS% 2h% a5t Z58%
G0% 50% D% 50%
55% 75% Ba% 5%
100% 100% 10G% 10G%
103% 120% 103% 120%
106% 14G% 106% 140%
109% 1607 109% 18Q%
112% 1B0% F12% 180%
115% 200% 115% Z00%

The pipeline and energy sarvices segment alse had five geals relating to the pipefine and energy services segment’s safety resulls, and each
goal that was not met would reduce #Mr. Bieiz's annual incentive award payment by 1%.

34 MDY fiesources Group, Inc. Praxy Staterment
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For discussion of the specific incentive plan performance targets and results, pleass see the Compensation Discussion and Analysis.

Leng-Term Intentive

Cn February 12, 2014, Yhe compensation committee recommended long-term incentive grants for the named executive officers in the form
of performance shares, and the board approved these grants at its meeting on February 13, 2014, These grants are reflected in columns {f),
{g). (h), and {1} of the Grants of Plan-Based Awards table and in cotumn () of the Summary Compensation Table,

If the company's 2014-2016 totat stockholder relurn is positive, fram 0% to 200% of the tsrget grant will be pald out in February 2017,
depending an our 2014-2016 total stockhoider return compared to the tolal three-year stackholder returns of companies w1 our performance
graph peer group. The payout percentage is determined as foliows:

Payoul Perceniepe of

The Company's Percentite Rank February 13, 2014 Grant
75th or higher 200%
5Gih 100%
25 20%
Less than 25th 0%

Payouls for percentile ranks falling between the intervals will be interpolated. We also will pay dividend equivalents in cash on the number
of shares actuslly earned for the performance peried. The dividend equivalents will be paid in 2017 at the same time as the performance
share awards are paid.

H the common stock of a company in the peer graup ceases to be traded at any lime during the 201 4-2016 performance period, the
company will be deleted from the peer group. Percentile rank will be calculatad without regard to the return of the delsted company. if MADU
Resources Group. Inc. or & company in the peer group 5pins off a segment of its business, the shares of the spun-off entity will be treated as
a cash dividend that is reinvested in MDU Resources Group, inc. or the company in the peer group.

I the company's 2014-2016 total stockholder return is negative, the number of shares otherwise carned, if any, for the performance period
will be reduced in accordance with the following table:

Total Stocknoider Return Reduction in Awbrd
0% threugh -5% S0%
-5.015% through -10% BO%
<10.01% through -15% 70%
-15.01% through -20% BO%
-20.01% throigh -25% 0%
-25.01% or below 100%

Salary and Bonus in Proportion to Tota) Compensation
The following table shaws the proportion of salary and bonus to total compensation:

Total Sulary and Bonus

Salary Bainis Compensation asa Shof

Marne (%) 3] Al Totat Compensation
Dawvid L. Goodin 585,000 — 31,571,637 10.2%
Desan N, Schwartz 360.000 e 1,195,96% 30.1%
4. Kent Wells 600,000 — 2,609,290 23.0%
Jaffrey S. Thieda 400,00G — 1,550,160 Z5.8%
Stewen b Biolz 380.003 - 1,764,766 21.6%
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Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End 2014

Ontion Avards Stock fiwards
Equity
Equity Feuity Eneentive
Intentive Incoptive  Plan Awards:
Plan Markel  Plan Awards; #arket or
Awards: Number Vahie of Number of  Payout Value
Humbper of Numbwr of Mumber of of Shates Shares of Unearsed of Ungarned
Securities Secusilies Seturities ar Units Unitts of Shares, Shares,
Undedlying Uriderlying Underlying of Stoek Stock Units o4 Wrills or
Unexercised Unexereised  Unexercised Option That That  Other Rizhts  Other Rights
Options CUptiong Unearned  Exercise Option Have Not Have Not That Have That Have
Exercisable  Unexereisabie Options Price  Explration Vestod Vestad Mot Vested Hot Vestad
Mame 6] {¥) ] (5 Date (i} (3 £} {3
(a} ib} i) {d} 13 i (g} {k} i it

David L. Goodin —_
Dean N, Schwartz —
1. Kenl 'Wails —
Jeffrey &. Thieda —
Staven L Bietz -

a

51,132 1,201,602
14,624 2 343,664
85,0047 1,327,534

1,573° 36,966
18,852 ° 443,022

! Value based on the number of porformance shares refiected in colume (3} muitiplicd by $23.50, the year-end closing price {or 2014,

* Betow is a bieskdown Dy year of the plan awards:

End of

Performance

NMamed Exgcutive Officer Aword Shares Perind
David L. Goodin 2012 1,609 123114
2013 42,788 12/31415

2014 6,735 12/31/16

[Boran N, Schwanz 2012 1,045 123414
2013 11,809 12/31415

2014 1,770 12/31416

J. Kent Walis 2012 5,107 12/31114
2013 52,031 12/31/15

2014 7,866 12731716

Jeffery 5. Thieds 2012 - —
2013 o e

2014 1,873 F2/31418

Steven L. Bietz 2012 1,506 12/31414
2013 15,104 12/31415

2014 2,242 §2731416

Shares foe the 2012 award ore shown al the threshold level (10%) based oh results for tha 2012-2014 perfermance cycle below thrashoid.

Shares for the 2013 award are shown al the target leve? (100% ) based on resulis for the first two years of the 2013.2015 perfarmance cycle batow target.

Shares for the 2014 award are shown ol the threshold level (20%) Dased on 1esults fon the first yesr of the 2014-2016 parformantce cycle below thresnold.

36 MDY Resaurces Group, Inc. Proxy Statemant
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Pension Benefits for 2014

Mumber of
Years Prasen! Yalue Paymenis
Cradited of Arcumulated During Last
Service Henelit Fiscal Year
Mame Plar Nama (#} ($} %)
(a) {b) (] {d) {g)
David L. Goodin KDU Pension Plan 26 1,095,752 o
Sisp 12 10 232,973 —
SI5F |1¥? 10 89,811 —
SISP I 2012 Upgrade® 2 69,240 —
SISP 1§ 2013 Upgrade? 1 946,067 —
SISP Exvess? 26 34,632 —
Deran M, Schwartz MDU Pension Plan 4 111,533 -
I ¥ 515,614 —
SISP |1 2013 Uparade® i 170,978 o
SISP 11 2014 Upgrade® 0 86,338 —
1. Kent Welis® — — - —_
Jeffrey 8. Thiede® — — e —
Steven L. Bietz WHI Pension Plan 28 1,339,373 —
SisP |+ 10 BAB, 779 —
515P |2 10 815,718 —
SISP Excess® 28 100,870 —

Geandiathered under Section 409A.
Mo grandizihered under Section 409A,

Years of credited service anly allects vesting under S15P 1 and SISP 11, The number of years of credited service in the table reflects the
years of vesting service completed in SISP Fand SISP I as of Decamber 31, 2014, rather than total years of service with the company.
Ten years of vesting service is required to oblain the full benefit under these plans, The present value of accumulated benelils was
caleuiated by assuming the named executive oificer would bave ten years of vesting service on the assumed benefit commencement date;
therelore, no reduction was made to reflect acteal vesting tevels,

Benedit fevel inereases granted under SISP 15 on or after Jancary 1, 2010 require an additional three years of vesting senvice for the
increase. Mr. Goodin received a benefit increase effective Janoary 1, 2032, Messrs, Goodin and Sehwarlz received benelit tevel increases
effective January 1, 2013, and Mr. Schwiniz receivad 2 benefit level inercase effective January 1, 2014:; the preseat value of their
accumu(sted benefits was caleulaied assuming that the sdditionat vesting reguirements would be met.

The number of years of credited seovice under the SISP excess rellects the years of credited berefit service in the appropriate pension
plan as of December 31, 2009, when the MDU and WEI pensiea plans were frozen, rather than 1he years of participation in the ISP
excess. We retlect yoars of credited benefit service in the appropriate persion plan because the SISP excess provides a benefit that is
bazed on benelils that would have been payable under the MDY and WEF pension pians absent Internai Revenue Coda limiations.,

Messes, 'Wels and Thiede are not efigible to participate in the pension plans end do not participate in the SISP,

The armounts shown for the pension plan and SISP excess represent the actuarial present values of the executives' accumulated benelits

aceried as of December 31, 2014, calculated using a 3.50%, 3.67%, and 3.76% discount rate for the SISP excess, MDU pension plan,
and WEI pension plan, respectively, the 2014 IRS Static Mortality Tahle for pest-reticement morlality, and na recognition of future salary
increases or pre-retirement morality. The assumed refirement age for these bonefils was age 60 for Messes. Goodin, Schwartz, and Biefz.
This is the earliest age at which the execulives could begin receiving unreduced bengtits. The amounts shown for the SISP | and 313P it

were determined using 2 3.50% discount rate and assume benefits commenced at age 65.

Pension Plan

Messrs, Goodin and Schwartz participate in the MDU Resources Group, inc. Pension Plan for Non-Bargaining Unit Employees, which we
refer to as the MCU pension pian, Mr. Bietz pariicipates i the Williston Basin interstale Fipeline Company Pension Flan, which we refer to
as the WE! pension plan, Pension henelits under the pension plans ate based pn the participant’s average annual salary over the 60
conseculive month period in which the participant received the highest annual satary during the participant’s final 10 years of service, For
this purpose, only a participant's salary is considered; incentives and other forms of compensation are not included. Benefits are determined
by multiplying {1) the participant’s years of credited sarvice by (2) the sum of {a) the average annual salary up (o the social securily
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integration level times 1.1% and (b) the average annual satary over the social security integration level times 1.45%. The maximuny years of
service recognized when determining benefits under the pension plans is 35. Pension plan benetils are not reduced for sociz! security
benefits,

Both of tha pensien plans were amended Lo cease benefit accruals as of December 31, 2009, meaning the sormat retirement banefit wilk
not change. The years of credited service in the table reflact the named executive officers’ years of crodited service as of December 31,
20049.

To receive unreduced retirement benefits under the MDU pension plan and the WBI peasion plan, participants must sither remain employed
untit age 60 ar elect to defer commencement of benefits until age 60. Parlicipanis whose employment terminates babween the ages of 55
angd 60, with & years of service under the MOU pension plan and the WB1 penslon plan, are eligible for early retiremant benefils. Early
retirement benefils are determined by reducing the normal retirement benefit by 0.25% per manth for each month before age 60. H a
participant’s employment terminates hefore age 55, the same reduction applies for each month the termination occurs before age 62, with
the reduction capped at 213%.

Benefits for single participants under the pension plans are pald as straight life annuities, and benefits for married participants are paid as
actuarially reduced annuities with a survivor benefit for spouses, unless participants choose otherwise, Participants hired before January 1,
2004, who terminale employment before age 55, may elect 10 receive their benefits in a tump sum. Mr, Goodin would have been eligible for
a tump sum if he had retired an Decembar 31, 2014,

The Internal Revenue Code limits the amounts paid under the pension plans and the amaunt of compensation recognized when determining
benefits. in 2009, when the pension plans were frozen, the maximum annua)l benetit payable under the pension plans was $195,000 and
the maximum amournd of compensation recognized when determining benefits was $245,000,

Suppiemental Income Security Plan

We also offer select key managers and executives benefits under our defined bene(it nonquaiified retirement plan, which we refer to as the
Supplementat Income Securily Plan or SISP, Messrs, Goodin, Schwartz, and Bietz participate in the SISP. Benefits under the SISP coasist
af;

* 2 supplemental retirement Renefit intended 1o augment the relirement income pravided under the pension plans - we refer to this benefit
as the regular SISP benefit

» an excess relirement benefit relating to Internal Revance Code limitations on retirement benefits provided under the pension plans - we
refer to this benefit as the SISP excess benefit and

» death benefits — we refer to thase benelits as the SiSP death benefit.

SISP benefits are forfeited if the participant's employment is terminated for cause.

Regular SISP Benefits and Death Benefits

Regular 31SP benefits and death benefils are determined by reference to one of two schedules sttached {o the SISP - the origina) schedule
or the amended schedule. Qur compensation commiftee, afier receiving recommaenedations from our chief executive officer, determines the
leved at which participants are placed in the schedules. A participani's placement is generafly, but not always, determined by reference to
the padicipant's annual hase salary. Benefit levels in the amended schedute, which became effective on January 1, 2010, are 20% lower
than the benefit levels in the original schedule. The amended schedule applies to new participants and participants who receive a benefit
level increase on or alter January L. 2010, One of the named executive officers, Mr. Schwarlz, received a benefit level increase effective
January L, 2014, which requires three years of vesting,

Participants can elect to receive (1) the regular SISP benefit only, {2) the SISP death benefit only, or (3) a combination of hoth, Regardless
of the participant’s election, if the participani dies before the regular S1SP benefit would commence. only the SISF death benafit is
provided. If the participant elects to receive both a regular SISP benefil and 2 SISP death benefit, each of the benetits is reduced
proportionately.

The reguiar SISF benefits reflected in tha table above are based an the assumplion that the participant elects o receive only the regular
SISP benefii. The present values of the S1SP death benefils that would be pravided if the named executive officers had died an
December 31, 2014, prior io the commencement of regular SISP benefits, are reflected in the tabie that appears in the section entitled
“Potential Paymenis upon Termination or Change of Control.”

3B MDY Resourcas Growp, dne., Proay Statement
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Regular SISF benefits that werg vested as of December 31, 2004, and were grandfathered under Section 409A of the Internal Revenue
Code remain subject {o SISP provisions then in effect, which we refer to as SISP 1 benefits. Regular SISP benetits that are subject to
Section 409A of the Internai Revenue Code, which we refer to as SISP If benefits, are poverned by amended provisions intended to comply
with Section 409A. Parlicipanis generally have more distretion with respect 1o the distributions of their SISP | benefits,

The time and manner in which the regular SISP benefils are paid depend on a variety of factors, including the time and form of benefit
elected by the participant and whether the benefits are SISP | or SISP H benefils. Unless the participant elecis otherwise, the SISP 1
benefits are paid over 180 months, with benetits commencing when the participant attains age 65 or, if Iater, when the parlicipant retires,
The S13P 11 benefits commence when the participant atiains age 65 ar, if fater, when the participant retires, subject to a sis-frionth delay ¥
the participant is subject to the provisions of Section 4094 of the Internal Revenue Code that require defayed commencement ol these
types of retirement benelits. The SISP Hl benefits are paid over 180 months or, if commencement of payments is delayed for six months,
173 months. If the commancement of benefits is delayed for six months, the first payment includes the paymenis ihat would have been
paid during the six-month period plus interest equal to one-half of the annual prime interest rate an the participant's last date of
employment. If the parficipant dies after the regular S1SP benefits have begun but before receipt of alt of the regular SISP benelits, the
remaining payments are made lo the participant's designated beneficiary,

Rather than receiving their reguler SISP | benefits in equal monthly installments over 15 years commancing at age 65, participants can
elect a different form and time of commencement of their S15P ) benefils. Participants can elect to defer commencement of the regutar
SISP | benefits, |f this is elected, the participant retaing the right to receive a manthly SISP death benefil if death ccours prior to the
commencement of the regular SISP | bencfi.

Participants also can efect to receive their SISP 1 benefils in one of three acluarially equivalent forms ~ & Hie annuity, 100% joint and
survivor annuity, or 2 joint and two-thirds joint and surviver annuity, provided that the cost of providing these actuarial equivalent forms of
benelils does not exceed the cost of providing the normal form of benefit. Neither the efection to receive an actuarially equivatent bapefil
nor the administrator's right {o pay the repular SISP benefit in the form of an actuarially equivalent fump sum are available with respact to
SISP I benefits.

To promote retention, the regular SISP benefils are subject to the following 10-year vesting schedule:
« 0% vesting for less than 3 years of participation

« 20% vesting for 3 years of participation

» 40% vesting for 4 years of parficipation and

» an additional 10% vesting jor each additionat year of participation up to 100% vasting for 10 years of participatian.

There 15 an additional vesting requirement on beneilt Jevel increases for the repular $ISP benefit granted on or alter January 1, 2010. The
requirgment applies only to the incressed benefit tevel. The increased benefit vests after the fater of three additional years of participation
in the SISP or the end of the regular vesting schedule described above. The additional three-year vesting requirement for benelit lavel
increases is pro-rated for participants who are officers, altain age 65, and, pursuant to the company's bylaws, are required o rétire pricr (o
the end of the additional vesting period as follows:

» 33% of the increase vesis Tor participants required o retire at least one year but tess than two years after the increase is granted and

» 6% of the increase vests for participanis required to retire al least twe years bul less than three years after the increase is granted.

The benefd level increases of participants who atlain age 65 and are required to relire pursuam to the company's bylavis will be further
reduced to the exlent the parlicipants are not fully vested in their regular SISP benefit under the 1Q0-year vesting scheduie described sbove.
The additional vesting pericd associated with a benefit level increase may be waived by the compensation committes,

SISP death benefits become fulty vested if the participant dies while actively employed. Otherwise, the SISP death benefits are subject to
the same vesling schedules as the regular SISP benslits.

The 5iSP also provides that i a participant becomes totalty disabled, the participant wil continue to receive credit for up to two additional
years under the SISP as long as the participant is totally disabled during such time. Since the ramed executive officers other than

Wr. Goodin, in his upgrades, and Mr. Schwartz are fully vested in their $I1SP henefits, this would nof result in any incremental benelit tor
the named executive officers other than Messrs, Gaoodin and Schwartz, The present vatue of these two zdditionz| years of service for
Messrs, Goadin and Schwartr is reflected in the Yabiz o "Polential Paymenls upon Termination or Clsange of Contral” below,
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SISP Excess Benefits

SISF excess benefits are equal {o the ditference between (1) the manthly retitement benefits that would have been payable to the
participant under {he pension plans absent the limitations under the Internal Revenue Code and {2} the actuat benefits payable to the
participant under the pension plans. Participants are only eligible for the SISP excess benefits if {1) the participant is fully vested under the
pansiva plan, (2) the participant's employment terminates prior to age 65, and (3) benefits under the pension plan are reduced due Lo
limitatipns under the Internal Revenue Code on plan compensation, Eective January 1, 2005, participants who were not then vested in Lhe
SISP excess benefits were also required to remain actively emploved by the company until age 60. In 2009, the plan was amended to limit
eligibility for the SISP excess benefit o current SISP paricipants {1} who were already vested in 1he SISP excess benefit or {2} who would
become vested in the 51SP excess benefits if they remain employed with the company until age 60, The plan was furiher amended {o freaze
the SISF excess benefils to a maximum of the benefit level payable based on the participant's years of service and compensation level as of
December 31, 2009, Mr, Gosdin must remain employed until age 59 to become entitled to his SISP excess benefit, Mr. Bietz would be
entitled to the SISP excess benefit If he were to terminate employraent prior to age 65. Messrs, Schwarlz, Wells, and Thiede ar2 not eligible
for this benefil.

Benefits generally commence six months after the participant’s employment terminates and continue to age &5 or until the death of the

participant, if pricr to age 65, If a participant who dies prior 1o age 65 efected a joint and survivor benefit, the survivor's $159 excass
benefit is paid untii the date the participant would have attained age 65,

Nongualified Deferred Compensation for 2014

Executive Registrani Aggregate Aggropate Apgregate

Contribietitns in Cactributions in Eagnings in Withdrowals! Balsnes af

Last Fy Last FY Last FY Distributions Last F¥t

M %) (S (5} {%) {5}
{a} (b3 {c) H {e) {f

Cavid L. Goodin - — —_ - —
Doran N, Schwartz - - — — —
J. Kent Wells - —_— — — —
leffrey S, Thiede -— 75,000 5,089 — 119,840 '
Steven L. Bietz —_— — — — _

" Inciudes $75,000 which was awarded to Jelfrey 5. Thiede under the Nongualified Defined Coniribution Plan which is reporied for 2014 in columa (i} of
the Summary Compensation Table in this proxy stalement.

Deferral of Annual Incentive Compensation

Participants in the executive incentive compensation plans may elect ta defer up to 100% of their annual incentive awands, Deferred
amounls acerug interest at a rale determined annuaily by the compensation commilize, The interest rate in effect for 2014 was 4.67% or
the “Mpody's Rate,” which is the average of (i) the number that results from adding the daily Moedy™s U.S. Long-Term Corporate Bond Yield
Average for "A" rated companies os of the fast day of each month for the 12-month period ending Octeber 31 and dividing by 12 and (it}
the number that results fram adding the daily Maody's U.S, Leng-Term Corporate Bond Yield Average for “"Baa™ rated companies as of the
tast day of each month far the 12-manth peried ending October 31 and dividing by 12. The deferred amount wilf be paid in accardance with
the participant's election, following termination of employment or beginning in the fifth year {ellowing the year the award was granted. The
gmounts will be paid in accordance with the parlicipant's election in a lump sum or in monthly installments not to exceed 120 months. In
the evertt of a change of control, ali amounts become immedistely payable.

A change of conirol is defined as:
* an acguisilion guring a 1 2-month period of 30% or more of the total voling power of our stock

» an acquisition of cur stock that, together with stock alteady held by the acquirer, constitutes mare than 50% of the tatal fair markel value
cr tolal voting power of our stock

» replacement of a majority of the members of our board of directors during any 12-month period by directors whose appointment or
election is not endorsed by a majority of the members of our board of directors or

» acquisition of our assets having 2 gross fair market vafue at least equal to 40% of the total gross fair market value of alt of our assels.

40 MDU Resources Brosp. Ing. Prawy Statement
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Nongualified Defined Contribution Plan

The company adopted the Nongualified Defined Contribution Plan, efiective January 1, 2012, te provide deferred compensation for a select
group of management or highiy compensated employees whoe do not parlicipate in the 3i5P. The compensation commitiee determines the
amoun! of employer contributions under the Nongqualified Defined Contribution Plan, which are credited to plan accounts and not funded.
After satistying 2 tour-year vesting requirement for each contribution, the contributions and invesiment earnings will be distributed to the
execllive in o lump sum upan sepatation from service with the company or in annwal instaliments comimencing upen the tater of (1)
separatien from service and (i) age 65. Plan benefits become fully vestad if the participani dies while actively employed, Benefits are
forfeited if the participant's employment is terminated for cause.

Potentiat Payments upon Termination or Change of Control

The following tables show the payments and benefits our named executive officers would receive in connectian with a variety of emplayment
termination scenarios and upon a change of control, For the named executive officers, the information assumes the terminations and the
change of contrel octurred on Decernber 31, 2014, All of the payments and benefits described below would be provided by the campany or
its subsidiaries.

The tables exclude compensation and benefits provided under plans or arrangements thit do not diseriminate in faver of the named
executive officers and that are generafly available to all salaried employees, such as benefits under our qualified defined benefit pension
pizn {for employees hired before 2006), accrued vacation pay, continuation of heatth care benefits, and life insurance benefits. The tebles
include amounts under the Naonqualified Defined Contribution Plan, but do not include the named executive officers’ deferred snnual
incentive campensation. See the Pension Benelits Tor 2014 table and the Nonqualified Deferred Compensation for 2014 table, and
accompanying narraiivas, for a descripiion of the named executive officers’ accumitated benelits under our qualified defined benefit
pension plans, the Mongualified Defined Contribution Plan, and their deferred annuat incentive compensation,

The catculation of the present yalue of ekcess SISP benelits our named executive officers would be enlitled to upon termination of
employment under the SISP was computed based on calcutations assuming an age rounded to the nearest whoie year of age. Actual
payments may differ, The lerms of the excess SISP benefit are described following the Pension Benefits for 2014 table.

We provide disability benefits ta some of our salaried employees equal to 60% of their base satary, subject to a cap on the amount of base
salary taken into areount when calculating benefits, For officers, the limit on base salary is $200,000. For other salaried employees, the
limit is $100,00C. For ail salaried employees, disability payments continue until age 65 if disability occurs at or before age 60 and for 5
years if disability occurs between the ages of G0 and 65, Disabilily benefits are reduced for amounts paid as retirement benefils, The
amounts in the tables reflect the present value of the disability benefits attributable to the additional $100,000 of base salary recognized
for executives under cur disabitity program, subject to the 60% limitation, after reduction for amounis that would be paid as retirement
benefits, As the tables refiect, the reduction for amounts paid as retirement benefits would eliminaie disability benefits assuming a
terminaticn of employment on December 31, 2014 for Mr. Bietz.

Upon & change of condral, share-based awards granted under our Long-Term Performance-Basaed Incentive Plan vest and non-share-based
awards are paid in cash, ANl performance share awards for Messrs, Goodin, Schwarlz, Wells, Thiede, and Bietz and the annual incenlives lor
Messrs. Goedin, Wells, and Thiede, which were awarded under the Long-Term Performance-Based Incentive Plan, would vest at their target
levels. For this purpese, the term “change of control” is defined as:

» the acquisition by an individuat, entity, or group of 20% or more of our cutstanding common stock

* achange in a majority of gur board of directors since Aprit 22, 1897, without the appraval of a majorily of the board membaers as of
April 22, 1997, ar whase election was appraved by such board members

» consummation of a merger or similar transaction or sale of all or substantially ati of our assets, uniess our stockholdees immediately prior
to the transaction beneficially own more than 60% of the outstanding comman stock and voting povser of the resulting corporation in
substantially the same proportions as before {he merger, no person owns 20% or more of the resulting corporation’s outstanding common
stock or voting power except for any such ownership that existed before the merger and at least a majority of the board of the resuiting
corporafion is comprised of our directors or

« stockhalder approval of gur liguidation or dissolution.
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Performance share awards will be forfeited if the parficipant’s employment terminates {or any reason before the panticipant has reached age
55 and completed 10 years of service. Performance shares and relatet dividend equivalents for those participants whose emplayment is
terminated other than for cause after the participant has reached age 55 and completed 10 years of service will be pro-rated as follows:

» i the tesmination of employment ocCurs during the first year of the performance petiod, the shares are forfeited

» it the lermination of emnployment occurs during the second year of the performance periad, the execulive receives a pro-rated portion of
ary perfermance shares earnad based on the number of months employed during the perfarmanée period and

= if the lermination of employment oceurs during the third year of the performance period, the executive receives the full amount of any
performance shares earned.

As of Detember 31, 2014, Messrs, Goodin, Schwartz, Wells, and Thiede had not satisfied this requiremant. Accordingly, if a December 31,
2014 termination other than for cause without a change of control Is assumad, the named executive officars’ 2014-2016 performante
share awards would be forfeited; any amounts earned under the 2013-2015 performance share award for Mr, Bietz would be reduced by
one-third and such awards for Messrs, Goodin, Schwartz, and Wells would be forfeited; any amounts earned under the 2012-2014
performance share awards for Mr. Bielz would no! be reduced and the award for Messrs. Goodin, Schwartz, and Wells would be jorfeited.
Mr. Thiede had no 2013-2015 or 2012-2014 performance share awards. The number of performance shares earned following a termination
depends on actual performance through the full performance period. As actual performance for the 2012-2G14 performance share awards
has been determined, the amounts for these awards in the event of a termination without a change of contral were based on actual
performance, which resulted in vesting of 0% of the target awerd. For the 2013-2015 performance share awards, because we do not know
what actual performance through the entire performance period will be, we have assumed targel performance will be achieved and,
therelore, show twe-ihirds of the target award. No amounts are shown for the 2014-2016 performance share awards because such awards
would be forfeited, Although vesting would only eccur after completion of the performance psriad, the amounts shown in the tables were not
reduced ta reflect the present value of the perfarmance shares that could vest. Dividend equivalents attributable o earned performance
shares would also be paid. Dividend equivalents accrued through December 31, 2014, are included in the amounts shawn.

The value of the vesting of performance shares shown in the tables was determined by multiplying the number of performance shares that
woldd vast due {o termination or a change of contrad by the closing price of our stock on December 31, 2014,

The compensation committee rmay consider providing severance bepefits an a case-by-case basis for employment terminations. The
compensation committee adopled a checklist of factors in February 2005 to consider when determining whether any such severance
benefits should He paid. The 1ables do not reflect any such severance benefils, as these benefits are made in the discretion of the
coramiltes on a case-by-case basis and it is not possible to eslimale the severance benefits. if any, that would be paid,

42 DU Resources Group, Inc. Prowy Statemant
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David L, Goodin

Changa of Changs of

Executive Benefils and Mot for Conirol Control
Payments Upon Velunlary Cause For Cause {With {Without
Termination or Terminakon Terminaticn Tesmination Death Disability  Termination) Terminajion)
Change of Contiol 3} 53] {$) (5} (5} £y (%)
Gempansatiom

Shartterm Incontive! 1.027.500 1,027,500

2012-2014 Perloimance Shares 411,560 411,860

2013.2015 Performance Shares 1,065,849 1.065,849

2014-2016 Parformance Shaes 815.489 Bg15.489
Benetits and Porqulsites:

Fepular $1SP? 1,130,015 1,130,015 2,143,725 1,130.015

SISP Death Bengfils® 6,464,614

Disadility Benefits* 62,845
Total 1,130,015 1,130,015 6,464,614 2,206,570 4,450,413 3,320,398

! Rapresents the target 2014 annual incentive, which would he deemed carned upon change of control under the Long-Term Performance-Based tncentive

Plar.

Represents the presant value of Mr, Goodin's vested regilar SISP benelil as of December 31, 2014, which was $12,145 per month for 15 years,
commencing at age 65. Present value was determined using & 3.50% discount rate. The terms of the regular SISP benefit are describetf folfowing the
Pension Banefits for 2014 1eble. The amount payable for a disabifity reflects & credit for two additionat years of vesting, which would resolt in full vesting
of the 2012 and 2013 SISP upgrades.

Represents the prasent vatue of 180 monihly payments of £46,080 per month, which woutd be paid as a2 SISP death benefit under the SISP. Present
value was delermined using a 2.50% discount rate, The lerms of the SISP death benefil arp described folinwing the Pension Banefils for 2014 table.

Represents the present vatue of thie disability benefil after reduction for amounts 1hat wauld be paid as retirement benefits, Present value was deternlned
using a 3.67% discount rate,

Doran N. Schwartz

Change of Change of

Exegutive Banelils and Mot for Coniral Coatro!
Payments Upon Volunizry LCause For Cause {iWith {\Withpaui
Termination ar Termination Termination Termination Death Diszhitity Termingtion} Termination}
Change of Control 53] (&) (%) (%) {$} (S} {H)
Lomponsation;

20122014 Performance Shares 2BT.235 287,235

20132015 Pericrmance Shares 294,162 204 162

2014-2016 Perfesmance Shares 214.279 214,279
Benglits and Pergilsiies:

Regular SISP 362,641 " 362.641 " 466,252 7 362,641 °

SISP Doath Bencdits® 3,068,447

Dizavility Benefits® 786,270
Total 362,641 362,641 3,068,447 1,252,522 1,138,317 775,676

Represants the gresent value of Mr. Schwarlz's vesied tegular SISP benelil s ol December 31, 2014, which was $5,1 10 per month for 15 years,
commencing at age 65. Presant vatue was determined using a 3.50% discounl raje, The terims of the repular SISP benefit are describad following the
Pension Benefits for 2014 table.

Represents the present value of Mr, Schwartz's vesied 515 benefit described in footnote 1, adjusted to reflect the increase in the present value of his
regutar SISP banefit that woutd resull from an aditifional two years of vesting under the SISP, As Mr, Schwartz has not yel fully vested in his initizlly
awarded regutar ISP benefit, the credit for the adgitional two years of vesting would ned result in a vesting of the 2013 or 2014 315P upgrades. Present
vatue was determined using a 3,50% discount rate.

Repsesents the present value of 1B0 monthly payments of 21,872 per month, which would be paid as a S1SP death benefit under the SISP. Present
valua was determined using a 3.50% discount rate, The lerms of the $1SP death benefit are described {olfowing the Pension Benelils {or 2014 table,

Hepsesents the prosent vaiue of the disabitity beneil after reduction fer amounls 1hat would b paid 3s retitement benefils. Present vaiue was detormined
using 8 3.67% discount rate.
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), Kent Wells

Change of Changg of

Exzcutive Bensefits and Mot far Contral Controt
Payments Upen Volunfary Cause For Cause tWith {Without
Terrnination or Terminztion Temination Terminaiion Ceath Disability Terminatien) Termination}
Change of Control %} ($) (&3] (%} (%1 (&1 ($)
Comprnsatlon:

Short-teem Incantivo! 750,000 750,000

2012-2014 Porfermance Shares 1,306,540 1,306,549

2013.2015% Parformance Shares 1,296,052 1,296,052

2014-2016 Parigemance Shates 852,400 a52,400
Bonetits and Perguishios:

Disabiiity Heneflis? 365,249
Total 365,249 4,305,041 4,105,041

1

Incentive Plan,

Repsesents the targed 2014 annual incendive, which would be deemsd sarned upgn change of control under the the Long-Term Performante-Based

Represents the present value of the disabiiity benefit. Present value was determined using the 3.50% discount role appiied for purpsses af tha SISP.

calculations, Though Mr. Weils is rol a porticipant in the SISP, this rate is considered reasonable for purposes of this calculation as it wauld be applied If
¢, Wells were to become a SISP poanticipant,

Jeffrey S. Thiede
Change of Change of

Exgcutive Benefils and Nat for Cantrol Contro!
Paymanis Upon Voluniary Cause For Cause {With {Withouwt
Termination or Termination Termination Termination Death Disabitity Termination) Termination}
Change of Control (%) {% (%} %) 1% Y] (%3
Campensation:

Shoet-derm Incentive' 340,000 340,000

2014.2016 Performance Shares 190,475 150,475
Banalits and Perqulshes:

Monqualitietd Defined Contribwtion

Plan Death Benefit? 119,84G

Disahility Benafits? 588,944

Total 112,840 586,844 530,475 530,475

1

Incentive Plarn,

Represents 1he target 2014 annual ingentive, which would be deemed earned upen chanpe of centrol under the the Long-Term Performance. Based

Represents the value of Mr. Thiede's unvesied Nonqualifizd Defined Contribulion Flan azcount at December 31, 2014, which would be paid upon death.

Represents the present value of the disabilily benefil. Presenl value was delermised using the 3.50% discount rate applied lor purposes of the SISP

ealculations, Though Mr. Thiade is ot a paticipent in the SISP, this mte is considered reasonable for purposes of this catbulation as it wauld be applied
i Mr, Thiedz were tno becoms a SISP participanl.

44 MDU Resources Group, Inc. Proxy Staternant
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Steven L. Bietz

Change of Change of

Exgeutive Beaefits and Mot for LControt Candrol
Payments Upon Voleniary Cause For Cause {#ith {Withaut
Terrpination or Termingtion Termination Termination Death Disahility Terminatian} Termination)
Change of Conrol &3] (%) {3 &3] % (55 (%)
Compensation;

2012-2014 Pedormance Shases 385,361 385,361

2013-2015 Perlormanice Shares 250,819 250,819 250,819 250,819 3¥6,241 376,241

2014-2016 Perlonmanee Shares 271,426 271426
Benefits and Partulsites:

Repular SISP 1,654,958 1,664,838 1,654,958 1,654,958

Exrass 51454 184,896 184,896 184,896 184,895

SISP Death Henefits? 4,620,180
Tatat 2,080,673 2,090,673 4,770,998 2,080,673 2,872,882 1,033,028

Reperesents the presest value of Mr. Bielz's vested regular SISP benefit as of Decomber 31, 2014, which was $16,110 per month for 15 years,
cammencing at age 65. Prosent value was determined using 2 3.50% discount rate. The terms of the regular SISP beneflt are descelbed tollewing the

Pension Benelits for 2014 1abte.

Repsesents the present value of all excess SISP bernefits My, Bietz would be entitfed 1o upon termination of employment under the SISP. Present value

was detarmined using a 3,.50% discount rate, The terms of the excess SISP benefit are describad following the Pension Benefils for 2014 table,

Represents the present vafue of 180 monthly paymenis of $32,220 per month, which would be pald as 2 SISP death bepefit under the SISP. Presant

value was determined using @ 3.503% discount rate. The terms of 1he SISP death benefit are described tollowing the Pension Benelits for 2014 table.
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Director Compensation for 2014

Change i

Pensian

Value and

Feas Nongualifiod

Lafned Mac-Egerty Defesrad

or Pgid Steck Oplion Incentive Plan  Compeasation AlE Other

in Cash Nuiards Awnres Campensation Earnings Compnsation Tedal
Narae (s 1$} (h) [£:3 (3) {3} (3
{al b (e} {& (e) () {g¥ th}
Thomas Everist 70,833 110,000 * — — — 156 180,589
Karen B. Fape 70.833 110,000 * — — — 156 180,989
Mark A. Hellerstein 60,833 110,000 — — - 156 170,989
A. Bart Holaday 60,833 130,000 * — — —_ 156 170,989
Dennis W. Johnsoa 75,833 110,000 ¢ — — — 186 185,989
Thomas €. Knedson? 18,333 36,667 * — — — 52 55,052
Wiltiam E, McCracken 60,833 110,000 —_ - - 156 170,989
Patricia 1. Moss 560.833 110,000 * o o, - 156 170,989
Harry J, Pearce 180,833 110,000 * — e - 156 260,989
John K. Wilson 60,833 * 110,000 * e - — 156 170,989

1

2

Group fife insurance premium.

Hellocls the aggrogate grant date falr value of 4,340 shares of MDU Resaurces Group, Inc. steshk purchased for our non-employse direetors measured in
accordance with Fingncial Accounting Standards Beard generadly accepted aceounting principies for stock based compensation in FASB Accounting
Slandards Codification Topic 718, The grant date lair value is based an the purchase price of our common siock on the grant daie an Movember 19,
2014, which was 325,342, The $158.72 in cash paid 1o each dizector for the fractional shares i inctuded in the amoums raporied 0 column () to this
table.

Mr. Knudsan servad on the boarg untit April 22, 2014,

Reflects the aggregate grant date fair value of MDY Resources Group, Jac. stock purchased for our non-employee directors measured in accordance with
Financial Accaunting Standards Board ganerally accepted accounting principles tor stock basad compaensation in FASB Accounting $tandards Cedification
Tepiz 718. The grani date fair value is besed on the puschase price of our common stock on the gran! dale on November 19, 2014, which was $25.342.
Tha slock payment is pro-rated for directors who do not serve the entire calendas year, There were 1,445 shares purchased For Mr. Knudson with $22.14
in cash paid for Lhe tractional share, which cash amount is included in the ampunt reported in column {c} to this table.

Inciudes 560,824 that &Y. Wilson received in our common steck In vy of cash,

The follpwing table shows the cash and stock retainers payable to our non-emplayee directors.

Base Relaineet ¥ 65,000
Adgitionsl RBetainers:
Mor-Executive Chairman 50,000
Leart Director, 3 any 33.000
Auclt Cormanitiee Chairman 15,000
Cormpensation Commitiee Chaieman 10,000
Mominating ang Governance Commiltes Chairman 10,000
Annual Stock Grant? 110,000

: |ncreased from %53,000 to $65,000 effective June 1, 2014,

i

The ennual stock grant is a grant of shazes equal in velue 10 $110,000,

There zre no meeting fees.

In addition to Liability inswrance, we maintain group life insurance in the amount of $100,000 on each non-emplayee director for the
benefit of each director’s beaeficiaries during the time each director semves on the board. The annual cest per ditectar is 3156,

Directors may defer all or any portion of the annual cash retainer and any other cash compensation paid for service as a director pursuant lo

the Deferred Compensation Plan for Ditectars, Defeved amounts are held as phantomn stack with dividend accruals and are paid out in cash
over a five-year penod after the director leavas the board.

45 MODWU Rescurces Group, Inc. Proxy Statement
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Direciors are reimbursed for alt reasenable travel expenses including spousal expenses in connection with attendance at meetings of the
board and its committees. Ali amounts together with any ather perquisites were below the disclosure threshold for 2014,

Our post-retirement income plan lar directors was terminated in May 2001 for current and future directoss, The nel present valug of sach
director's benefit was calculaied and converted into phantom stock. Payment is deferred pursuant to the Deferred Compensation Plan for
Directors and will be made in cash over a five-year period after the director's retirement from the board.

Our director stock ownarship policy fontzined in our corporate govemnance puidelines réquirés each director to own our common stock equal
in valug to five times the director's annuat cash base retainer. Shares acquired through purchases on the open market and participation in
our direclor stock plans will be considered in pwnership calculations as will ownership of our common stock by a spouse, A director is
allowead five years commencing January 1 of the year following the year of that director’s initial etection to the board to meet the
requirements, The level of common stack ownership is monitored with an annual report made to the compensation commitiee of the board.
for stock ownership, please see "Security Ownership.”

Narrative Disclosure of our Compensation Policies and Practices

as They Relate to Risk Management

The human resources department has conducied an assessment of the risks arising from cur compensation policies and practices for all
employees ang coencluded that none of these risks is reasonably likely to have a2 malarial adverse effect on the company. Based on the
human rescurces department’s assessment and Yaking into account informatian received from the risk identification process, senior
management and our management policy commitiee concluded that risks arising from our compensation policies and practices for 2/l
employees are not reascnably likely to have 2 material adverse effect en the company. After review and discussion with senior management,
the corrpensation commiitiee concurred with this assessment.

As part of its assessment of {he risks arising from our compensation policies and practices for all employges, the human resources
departrment identified the principat areas of risk faced by the company that may be affected by our compensation policies and practices for
all empioyees, including any risks resulting from our operating businesses™ compensation poficies and practices, in assassing the risks
arising bromn our compensatien policies and practices, the human resources department identified the following practices designed to
prevent excessive risk takine:

Business management and governance praclices

* risk management is a specific performance competency included in the anrual performance assessment of Section 16 officers
* board oversighd on capital expenditure and operating plans that promotes careful consideration of financial assumptions

» [imitation on business acquisitions without board approval

» employee integrity fraining programs and anenymous reponting systems

» guarterly fisk assessment and internal condrol reporis at audit commitiee meetings and

* prohibitions on holding company stock in an accoun| thal is subject to a margin call, pledging company stock a5 collaterat for a loan, and
hedging of campany siock by Section 16 officers and directors.

Executive compensation practices

» active compensation commitlee review of executive compensation, icluding comgparison of executive compensation o tatal stockholder
return ratio to the ratio for the pariormance graph peer group (PEER Analysis)

= ihe initial determination ot a position's salary grade to be at or aear the 50th percentile of base salzries paid o similar positions at peer
group companies zndior relevant industry companies

« consideration of peer group andfor relevant industry practices to establish apprapriate compensation target amounts
* a balanced compensation mix of fixed salary and annual or long-tesm incentives tied to the company's financial performance

« use of interpolation for annual and long-term incentive pwards to avoid payout ¢liffs
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negative discretion fo adjust any annual or long-term incentive award payment downward

use of caps on annual incentive awards (maximurn of 250% of target) and long-term incentive stock grant awards {200% iarget)
discretionary clawbacks on incentive payments in the event of a financial restatement

use of perfarmance shares, rather than stock options or stock appreciation rights, as equily component of incentive compensation

use of performance shares with a relative tolal stockholder return performance goal and mandatory reduction in award if total stockhoider
return Is negative

use of three-year perfonmance periods to discourags shorl-term risk-taking

substantive incentive goals measured grimarily by return on invested capital, earnings, and earnings per share crileria, which encourage
balanced performance and are important to stockholders

use of financial performance metrics that are readily monitored and reviewed
regutar review of the appropriateness of the companies in the performance graph peer group

stock swnership requirements for executives participating in the MDU Resources Group, Inc. Long-Term Performance-Based Incentive
Plan and the board

mandatary holding periods for 50% of any net after-tax shares earned under long-tenme incentive awards granted in 2011 and thereafter
and

use of independent consullants in establishing pay targets 2t least bisnnially,

4B MDU fasources Group, Inc. Prawy Statemant
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 18

Page 1 of 3
BALANCE SHEET Year: 2014
Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change
1 Assets and Other Debits
2
3|Utility Plant
4 101 Gas Plant in Service $373,491,829 | $428,696,668 14.78%
51 101.1 Property Under Capital Leases
6 102 Gas Plant Purchased or Sald
7 104  Gas Plant Leased to Others
8 105 Gas Plant Held for Future Use
9f 105.1 Production Properties Held for Future Use
10 106  Completed Constr. Not Classified - Gas
11 107  Construction Work in Progress - Gas 7.702,991 10,553,295 37.00%
12 108 (Less) Accumulated Depreciation (201,662,531)] (210,780,521) 4.52%
13 111 (Less) Accumulated Amortization & Depletion (1,490,253) (1,5633,128) 2.88%
14 114  Gas Plant Acquisition Adjustments §7,266 97,266 0.00%
15 115 (Less) Accum. Amort. Gas Plant Acg. Adj. {58,030) (60,850) 4.86%
16 116  Other Gas Plant Adjustmenis
17 117  Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent 1,658,796 2,539,826 62.94%
18 118  Other Utility Plant 1,388,938,991 | 1,529,522,702 10.12%
19 119 Accum. Depr. and Amort. - Other Utl. Plant (557,760,074)| (568,776,236) 1.98%
20
21 Total Utility Plant $1,010,818,985 1 $1,190,259,022 17.75%
22
23{0Other Property & Investments
24 121 Nonutility Property $15,629,869 $16,086,364 2.92%
25 122 (Less) Accum. Depr. & Amort. of Nonutil. Prop. {(2,901,889) {3,483,659) 20.05%
26 123  Investments in Associated Companies
271 1231 Investments in Subsidiary Companies 2,380,828,521 | 2,590,283,230 8.80%
28 124  Other Investments 60,687,111 64,445,496 6.19%
29 125  Sinking Funds
30
31 Total Other Property & Investments $2,454,243,612 | $2,667,331,431 8.68%
32
33|Current & Accrued Assets
34 131 Cash $4,718,520 $5,873,634 24.48%
351132.134  Speclal Deposits 260,505 14,870 -94.29%
36 135  Working Funds 332,668 246,893 -25.78%
37 136  Temporary Cash Investments
38 141 Notes Receivable
39 142  Customer Accounts Receivable 29,798,718 29,4687 184 -1.11%
40 143 Other Accounts Recelvable 4,403,590 8,855,452 101.10%
41 144 (Less) Accum. Provision for Uncollectible Accts. (443,629) (485,245) 9.38%
42 145  Notes Receivable - Associated Companies
43 146  Accounts Receivable - Associated Companies 31,371,687 32,690,791 4.20%
44 151 Fuel Stock 4,751,688 4,417,908 -7.02%
45 152  Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed
46 153 Residuals and Extracted Products
47 154  Plant Materials and Operating Supplies 19,097,488 18,800,235 3.68%
48 165 Merchandise 75479 16,232 -78.49%
49 156  Other Material & Supplies
50 163  Stores Expense Undistributed
51| 164.1 Gas Stored Underground - Current 5,386,681 9,350,117 73.58%
52 165  Prepayments 5,074,231 6,105,991 20.33%
53 166  Advances for Gas Explor., Devl. & Production
54 171 Interest & Dividends Receivable
55 172  Rents Receivable
56 173 Accrued Ultility Revenues 49 648,010 47,389,618 -4.55%
57 174 Miscellaneous Current & Accrued Assets
58
59 Totaf Current & Accrued Assets $154,473,637 $163,743,580 6.00%
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Ufilities Co.

SCHEDULE 18

Page 2 of 3
BALANCE SHEET Year: 2014
Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change
1 Assets and Other Debits {cont.)
2
3|Deferred Debits
4 181 Unamortized Debt Expense %$1,219,120 $2,019,812 65.68%
51 182.1 Extraordinary Property Losses
6] 182.2 Unrecovered Plant & Regulatory Study Costs 3,698,586 3,350,503 -9.41%
7| 182.3 QOther Regulatory Assets 83,915,120 121,494 214 44.78%
8 183  Prelim. Electric Survey & Investigation Chrg. 336,423 500,300 4B.71%
91 183.1 Prelim. Nat. Gas Survey & Investigation Chrg. 61,412 93,539 52.31%
10{ 183.2  Other Prelim. Nat. Gas Survey & Invtg. Chrgs.
11 184  Clearing Accounts (6,513) 55,122 -946.34%
12 185  Temporary Facilities
13 186  Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 26,225 949 29,214,803 11.40%
14 187 Deferred Losses from Disposition of Util. Plant
15 188 Research, Devel. & Demanstration Expend.
16 189 Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt 7,407,081 6,687,570 -8.71%
17 180  Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 49,133,806 63,779,943 29.81%
18 191 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs 8,019,627 10,651,144 32.81%
19 1921 Unrecovered Incremental Gas Costs
201 192.2  Unrecovered Incremental Surcharges
21
22 Total Deferred Debits %180,010,621 $237,846,950 32.13%
23
24|\TOTAL ASSETS & OTHER DEBITS $3,799,646,855 | $4,259,180,983 12.10%
25
26 Account Number & Title This Year This Year % Change
27 Liabilities and Other Credits
28 :
29{Proprietary Capital
30 201  Common Stock [ssued $189,868,780 | $194,754,812 2.57%
31 202  Common Stock Subscribed
32 204  Preferred Stock Issued 15,000,000 15,000,000 0.00%
33 205  Preferred Stock Subscribed
34 207  Premium on Capital Stock 1,061,253,848 | 1.213,676,764 14.36%
35 211 Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital
36 213 {Less) Discount on Capital Stock
37 214 {l.ess) Capital Stock Expense (4,257 578) (6,488,675) 52.40%
38 216  Appropriated Retained Earnings 540,130,602 555,034,822 2.93%
39| 216.1 Unappropriated Retained Earnings 1,062,999,041  1,206,892,280 13.54%
40 217 (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (3,625,813) (3,625,813) 0.00%
41 219 Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (38,204,576 (42,103,297} -10.20%
42
43 Total Proprietary Capital $2,823,164,204 | $3,134,040,893 11.01%
44
45{Long Term Debt
46 221 Bonds
47 222 (Less) Reacquired Bonds
48 223  Advances from Associated Companies
49| 224  Other Long Term Debt 434,705,972 508,273,506 16.92%
50 225  Unamortized Premium on Long Term Debt
51 226 (Less) Unamort. Discount an Long Term Debt-Dr.
52
53 Total Long Term Debt $434,705,972 | §508,273,508 16.92%
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 18

Page 3 of 3
BALANCE SHEET Year: 2014
Account Number & Title Last Year This Year  |% Change
1 Total Liabilities and Other Credits (cont.)
2
3|Other Noncurrent Liabilities
4 227  Obligations Under Cap. Leases - Noncurrent
5f 228.1  Accumulated Provision for Property insurance
B| 228.2 Accumulated Provision for Injuries & Damages $1,355,445 3,736,056 175.63%
7| 2283  Accumulated Provision for Pensions & Benefits 51,449,261 54,640,098 6.20%
8| 228.4  Accumulated Misc, Qperating Provisions
9 229  Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds 191,185 450,000 135.37%
10 230  Asset Retirement Obligations 7,142 915 6,509,617 -8.87%
11
12 Total Other Noncurrent Lizbilities $60,138,806 $65,335,771 B.64%
13
14|Current & Accrued Liabilities
15 231 Notes Payable
16 232  Accounts Payable $44,138,862 546,830,236 6.10%
17 233  Notes Payable to Associated Companies
18 234 Accounts Payable to Associated Companies 4,839,083 30,863,009 537.79%
19 235 Customer Deposits 1,428,796 1,510,515 5.72%
20 236  Taxes Accrued 12,336,506 {41,641,535) -437.55%
21 237 Interest Accrued 4,973,368 7,431,466 49.43%
22 238 Dividends Declared 33,737,408 35,606,042 5.54%
23 239 Matured Long Term Debt
24 240 Matured Interest
25 241 Tax Collections Payable 1,143,473 1,257,661 9.89%
26 242 Miscellaneous Current & Accrued Liabilities 29,444 730 24,909,601 -15.40%
27 243  Obligations Under Capital Leases - Current
28
29 Total Current & Accrued Liabilities $132,042,228 $106,767,895 -19.14%
30
31|Deferred Credits
32 252 Customer Advances for Construction $18,726,550 $22,623,499 20.81%
33 253 Other Deferred Credits 62,138,894 96,422,495 55.17%
34 254 Other Regulatory Liabilities 16,286,380 9,005,624 -44 70%
35 255 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 767,331 2,411,735 214.30%
36 256 Deferred Gains from Disposition Of Utll. Plant
37 257  Unamortized Gain on Reacqguired Debt
38{281-283 Accumulated Deferred income Taxes 251,676,492 314,299,565 24.93%
39
40 Total Deferred Credits $340 495 647 $444 762 918 27.28%
41
42| TOTAL LIABILITIES & OTHER CREDITS $3,799,546,855 | $4,259,180,983 12.10%
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Definitions

The following abbreviations and acronyms used in the Notes are defined below:

Abbreviation or Acronym

AFUDC

ASC
BART

Big Stomne Station

Cascade

Centennial

Company
Coyote Station

EBLTDA
FASB
FERC
GAAP

Great Plains

Intermountain

K-Plan
MDU Energy Capital

MNPUC
Montana-Dakota

MTPSC
MW
NDESC

SDRUC
Stock Purchase Plan
Wygen III

WYPSC

Allowance for funds used during construction

FASB Accounting Standards Codification
Best available retrofit technology

475-MW coal-fired electric generating facility near Big Stone
City, South Dakota (22.7 percent ownership)

Cascade Natural Gas Corporation, an indirect wheolly owned
subsidiary of MDU Energy Capital

Centennial Energy Heldings, Inc., a direct wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company

MDU Resources Group, Inc.

427-MW coal fired electric generating facility near Beulah,
North Dakota (25 percent ownersghip)

Barnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization

Financial Accounting Standards Board

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of Amarica

Great FPFlains Natural Gas Co., a public utility

division of the Company

Intermountain Gas Company, an indirect wholly owned subsidiary
of MDU Energy Capital

Company's 401 (k) Retirement Plan

MDU Energy Capital, LLC, a direct wholly owned subsidiary of
the Company

Minnesota Public Utilities Commission

Montana-Dakota Utilities Co., a public utility division of the
Company

Montana Public Service Commission

Megawatt

North Dakota Public Service Commisaion

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission

Company's Dividend Reinvestment and Direct Stock Purchase Flan
100-MW cocal-fired electric generating facility near Gillette,
Wyoming (25 percent gwnership)

Wyoming Public Service Commission

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Notes to Finanpnecial Statements

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Bagis of presentation

The Company is a diversified natural resource company, which was incorporated under the
laws of the state of Delaware in 1924. Montana-Dakota and Great Plainz are public utility
divisions of the Company.

Montana-Dakota generates, transmits, and distributes electricity and distributes natural
gas in Montana, North Dakota, South Dakota, and Wyoming. Great Plains distributes natural
gas in western Minnesota and scutheastern North Dakota. These operations alsc supply
related value-added services. The Company provides service to meore than 138,000 electric
and 286,000 natural gas residential, commercial, industrial and municipal customers in 277
communities and adjacent rural areas as of December 31, 2014.

Montana-Dakota is subject te regulation by the FERC, NDPSC, MTPSC, SDPUC, and WYPBSC.
Great Plains is subject to regulation by the MWPUC and the NDPSC.

The Company owns two wholly owned subsidiaries, Centennial and MDU Energy Capital, as well
as ownership interests in the assets, liabilities and expenses of jointly owned electric
generating facilities.

The financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of
the FERC set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting
releases, which is a vomprehensive basis of accounting other than GAAP. These
requirements differ from GARP related toc the presentation of certain items including, but
not limited to, the current portion of long-term debt, deferred income taxes, cost of
removal liabilities, and current unrecovered purchased gas costs. As required by the FERC
for Form 1 report purposgesg, the Company reports its subsidiary investments using the
squity method rather than consolidating the assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses of
the subsidiaries, as required by GARAP. If GAAP were followed, utility plant, other
property and investments would increase by $1.8 killion; current and accrued assets would
increase by $1.0 billicn; deferred debits would increase by $732.5 million; long-term debt
would increase by $1.3 biliion; other noncurrent liabilities and current and accrued
liabilities would increase by $796.6 million; deferred credits would increase by $1.3
billion; and capital would increase by $115.7 million as of December 3%, 2014.
Furthermore, operating revenues would increase by $4.0 billion and operating expenses,
excluding income taxes, would increase by $3.6 billicn for the twelve months ended
December 31, 2014. In additicon, net cash provided by operating activities would increase
by $406.8 million; net cash used in investing activities would increase by $611.0 million;
net cash provided by financing activities would increase by $239.9% million; the effect of
exchange rate changes on cash would decrease by $155,000; and the net change in cash and
cagh egquivalents would be a increase of $35.6 million for the twelve months ended December
31, 2014. Reporting its subsidiary investments using the equity method rather than GAAP
has no effect on net income or retained earnings.

The Notes to Financial Statements accompanying this FERC Form Ne. 1 relate to the
nonceonsolidated parent company and its two public utility divisions. For information on
digcleosures of the subsidiary companies, refer te the Company’'s Form 10-K.

Mentana-Dakota and Great Plains are regulated husinesseg which account for certain income
and expense items under the provisions of regulatory accounting, which requires these
buginegsses to defer as regulatory aszets or liabilities certain items that would have
otherwise been reflected as expense or income, respectively, based on the expected
regulatory treatment in future rates. The expected recovery or f£lowback of these deferred
items generally is based on specific ratemaking decisions or precedent for each item.
Regulatory assets and liabilities are being amcortized consistently with the regulatory
treatment established by the FERC and the applicable state public service commissions. See

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.2 |
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Note 3 for more information regarding the nature and amounts of these regulatory
deferrals.

Management has also evaluated the impact of events occurring after December 31, 2014, up
to the date of issuance of these conzsolidated financial statements,

Cash and cash equivalents
The Company considers all highly liguid investments purchased with an original maturity of
three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Accounts receivable and allowance for doubtful accounts

Accounts receivable consists primarily of trade receivables from the sale of goods and
services which are recorded at the invoiced amount. The total balance of receivables past
due 90 days or more was $800,000 and $623,000 at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

The allowance for doubtful accounts is determined through a review of past due balances
and other specific account data. Account balances are written coff when management
determines the amounts to be uncoliectible. The Company's aliowance for doubtful accounts
at December 31, 2014 and 2013 was $485,000 and $444,000, respectively.

Inventories and natural gaeg in storage

Inventories, other than natural gas in storage, were stated at the lower of average cost
or market value. Natural gas in storage is carried at cost using the last-in, first-out
methoed. The portion of the cost of natural gas in storage expected to be used within one
year was included in inventories. Inventories at December 31 consisted of:

2014 2013
B | |  (Inthousands)
Plant materials and opetating supplies 15 0 A 819,800 0§ 019,007
Gas stored underground-current _ 9,350 5,387
Fuel stock R L AAI8T L 4752
Merchandise 16 75
Total ' $ 33,584 $ 29311°

The remainder of natural gas in storage,

which largely represents the cost of gas required

to maintain pressure levels for normal operating purpcses, was $2.5 million and $1.6
million at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Investments

The Company's investments include its investment in subsidiary companies, the cash

surrender value of life insurance policies,

an insurance contract,

and other miscellaneocus

investments. The Cempany measures its investment in the insurance contract at fair value
with any unrealized gains and losses recorded on the Statement of Income. The Company has

not elected the fair value option for its other investments. For more information,

Notes 4 and 131.

Property, plant and equipment

see

2Additions to property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost. When regqulated assets are

retired, or otherwise disposed of in the ordinary
the asset iz charged to accumulated depreciation.
disposal of all other assets, the resulting gains
of income. The Company is permitted to capitalize
and to include such amounts in rate base when the
service.

course of business, the original cost of
With respect to the retirement or
or losses are recognized as a component
AFUDC on regulated construction projects
related facilities are placed in

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.3
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The amount of AFUDC and interest capitalized for the years ended December 31 was as
follows:

2014 2013

(In thousands)
AFUDC - borrowec! & 2,002 5 1,937
AFUDC - equity S S 3,088 8§ 3071

Property, plant and equipment are deprec:lated on a straight-line basis over the average
useful lives of the assets. The Company collects removal costs for plant assets in
regulated utility rates. These amounts are included in accumulated provision for
depreciation, amortization and depletion.

Property, plant and equipment at December 31 was as follows:

Weighted
Average
Depreciable
2014 2013 Life in Years
{Dollars in thousands, where applicable)
- 'Generatlon : CLE R N S S L R s 627,952$ 570 f3'9'4
Distribution =~ _ o o . 343692 _.308,202
TPramsmission 0 i o e R T 900997 L 196,824
Construction in progress _ o - 150,445 141365 -
Other T 100,004 94286 LS.
Natural gas d;stnbuuon o _ _ o )
Distribution SRR o 00223 o 348167 0 T4
Construction in progress L L3S0 S 10,219 -
Other B T 05,107 00,774 A 13
1.ess accurnulated depreciation, depietlon and amomzatmn 781,151 760,971
Net utility plant : S g IR T19 8 1,009,260
Nonutility property _ ... & 16,086 § = 15630
Less accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization = 50 D 3484 000 2,902
Net nonutility property b 12,602 § 12,728

Impairment of long-lived assets

The Company reviews the carrying values of its long-lived assets, excluding goodwill,
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that such carrying values may not be
recoverable. The determination of whether an impairment has occurred is based on an
estimate of undiscounted future cash flows attributable tc the assets, compared to the
carrying value of the assets. If impairment has occurred, the amcunt of the impairment
recognized is determined by estimating the fair value of the assets and recording a loss
if the carrying value ig greater than the fair value. No impairment losses were recorded
in 2012 and 2013. Unforeseen events and changes in circumstances could require the
recognition of impairment losses at some future date.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price over the fair value of identifiable
net tangible and intangible assetbs acquired in a business combination. Goodwill is
required to be tested for impairment annually, which is completed in the fourth cquarter,
or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that goodwill may be
impaired.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123 4 B
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The goodwill impairment test iz a two-step process performed at the reporting unit level.
The Company has determined that the reporting units for its goodwill impairment test are
its operating segments, or components of an operating segment, that constitute z business
for which discrete financial information is available and for which segment management
regqularly reviews the operating results, The first step of the impairment test involves
comparing the fair value of each reporting unit to its carrying value. If the fair wvalue
of a reporting unit exceeds its carrying value, the test is complate and no impairment is
recorded. If the fair value of a reporting unit is less than its carrying value, step two
of the test is performed to determine the amount of impairment loss, if any. The
impairment is computed by comparing the implied fair value of the reporting unit's
goodwill to the carrying value of that goodwill. If the carrying value is greater than the
implied fair value, an impairment loss must be recorded. For the years ended December 31,
2014 and 2013, there were no impairment losses recorded. At December 31, 2014, the fair
value eof the natural gas distribution reporting unit substantially exceeded its carrying
value. For more information on goodwill, see Note 2.

Determining the fair value of a reporting unit requires judgment and the use of
significant estimates which include assumptions about the Company's future revenue,
profitability and cash flows, amount and timing of estimated capital expenditures,
inflation rates, weighted average cost of capital, operaticnzl plans, and current and
future economic conditions, among others. The fair value of each reporting unit is
determined uvsing a weighted combination of income and market approaches. The Company uses
a discounted cash flow methodology for its income approach. Under the income appreoach, the
discounted cash fiow model determines fair value based on the present value of projected
cash flows over a specified period and a residual value related to future cash flows
beyond the projection period. Both values are discounted using a rate which reflects the
best estimate of the weighted average cost of capital at each reporting unit. The weighted
average cost of capital of 5.0 percent, and a long-term growth rate projection of 3.1
percent were utilized in the goodwill impairment test performed in the fourth guarter of
2014 . Under the market approach, the Company estimates fair value using multiples derived
from comparable sales transactions and enterprise value to EBITDA for comparative peer
companies for each respective reporting unit. Thess multiples are applied to operating
data Ffor each reporting unit to arrive at an indication of fair value. In addition, the
Company adds a reasonable contrel premium when calculating the fair value utilizing the
peer multiples, which is estimated as the premium that would be received in a sale in an
orderly transaction hetween market participants. The Company believes that the estimates
and assumptions used in its impairment assessments are reasonable and based on available
market information, but variations in any of the assumptions could result in materially
different calculations of fair value and determinations of whether or not an impairment is
indicated.

Revenue recognition

Revenue iz recognized when the earnings process 1s complete, as evidenced by an agreement
between the customer and the Company, when delivery has occurred or services have been
rendered, when the fee is fixed or determinable and when collection is reasonably assured.
The Company recognizes utility revenue sach month based on the services provided to all
utility customers during the month. Accrued utility revenues represent revenues recognized
in excess of amounts bhilled. Accrued utility revenues were $47.4 million and $49.6 million
at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The Company recognizes all other revenues
vhen services ars rendered or goods are delivered. The Company presents revenues net of
taxes collected from customers at the time of sale to be remitted tc governmental
authorities, including sales and use taxes.

Asset retirement obligations

The Company records the fair value of a liability for an asseb retirement obligation in
the period in which it is incurred. When the liability is initially recorded, the Company
capitalizes a cost by inereasing the carrying amount of the related long-lived asset. Over
time, the liability ig accreted to itg present value each period, and the capitalized cost

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.5 |
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is depreciated over the useful life of the related asset. Upon settlement of the
liability, the Company either settles the obligation for the recorded amount or incurs a
regulatory asset or liability. For more information on asset retirement obligations, see
Note 6.

Legal costs
The Company expenses external legal fees as they are incurred.

Natural gas costs recoverable or refundable through rate adjustments

Under the terms of certain orders of the applicable state public service commissions, the
Company is deferring natural gas commodity, transportation and storage costs that are
greater or less than amounts presently being recovered through its existing rate
schedules. Such ordexrs generally provide that these amounts are recoverable or refundable
through rate adjustments over a 12 month pericd. Natural gas costs recoverable or
refundable, as applicable, through rate adjustments were $10.7 million and $8.0 million at
December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, which is included in unrecovered purchased gas
costs.

Income taxes

The Company and its subaidiaries file consolidated method federal income tax returns and
combined and separate State income tax returns. Federal income taxes paid by the Company,
as parent of the consolidated group, are allocated to the individual subsidiaries based on
the ratio of the separate company computations of tax. The Company makes a similar
allocation for state income taxes pald in connection with combined state filings. The
Company provides deferred federal and state income taxes on all temporary differences
between the book and tax basgis of the Company's assets and liabilities. Taxes recoverable
from customers have been recorded as regqulatory assets. Taxes refundable to customers and
excess deferred income tax balances associated with the Company's rate-regulated
activities have been recorded as regulatory liabilities. These regulatory assets and
liabilities are expected to be recoversd from or refunded to customers in future rates in
accordance with appiicable regulatory procedures.

The Company uses the deferral method of accounting for investment tax credits and
amoxrtizes the credits on regulated electric and natural gas distribution plant over
varicus periods that conform £o the ratemaking treatment prescribed by the applicable
state public service commissions.

Tax positions taken or expected to be taken in an income tax return are evaluated for
recognition using a more-likely-than-not threshold, and those tax positions requiring
recognition are measured as the largest amount of tax benefit that is greater than 50
percent likely of being realized upon ultimate settlement with a taxing authority. The
Company recognizes interest and penalties accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits in
interest and penalties, respectively.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the Company to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements, as well as the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Estimates are used for items such as impalrment testing of long-lived assets and
goodwill; fair values of acquired assets and liabilities under the acquisition method of
accounting; property depreciable lives; tax provisions; uncollectible accounts;
environmental and other loss contingencies; accumulated provision for revenues subject to
refund; unbilled revenues; actuarially determined benefit costs; asset retirement
obligaticns; and the valuation of stock-based compensation. As additional information
becomes available, or actual amcunts are determinable, the recorded estimates are revised.
Consequently, operating results can be affected by revisions to prior accounting
estimates.
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Cash fiow information

Cash expenditures for interest and income taxes for the years ended December 31 were as
follows:

2014 2013

. R . n {In thousands)
Interest, net of amount eapitalized -+ & s s T T R g 1730808 16,152
Income taxes paid (refunded), net b 18,561 §$ (11,453)

Noncash investing transactions at December 31 were as follows:

2014 2013
R . {Inthousands)
Property, plant and equipment additions in accounts payable 08 L6451 EE S 0TS

New accounting standards

Revenue from Contracts with Customers In May 2014, the FASB issued guidance on accounting
for revenue from contracts with customers. The guidance provides for a gingle
comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for revenue arising from contracts
with customers and supersedes most current revenue recognition guidance, including
industry specific guidance. This guidance will be effective for the Company on January 1,
2017. Entities will have the option of using either a full retrospective or modified
retrospective approach to adopting the guidance. Under the modified approach, an entity
would recognize the cumulative effect of initially applying the guidance with an
adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings in the period of adoption. In
addition, the modified approach will require additional disclosures. The Company is
evaluating the effects the adeoption of the new revenue guidance will have on its resgults
of operations, financial position, cash flows and disclcesurss, as well as its method of
adoption.

Reporting of Amounts Reclagsgsified Qut of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income In
February 2013, the FASB issued guidance on the reperting of amounts reclasgified out of
accumulated other comprehensive income. This gquidance requires an entity to report the
effect of significant reclassifications out cf accumulated other comprehensive income on
the respective line items in net income if the amount being reclassified is required to be
reclassified in its entirety to net income. Entities may present this information either
on the face of the statement where net income is presented or in the notes. This guidance
was effective for the Company on January 1, 2014, and ig tc be applied prospectively. The
guidance required additional disclosures, however it did not impact the Company's results
of coperations, financial position or cash flows.

Comprehensive income (loss)

Comprehensive income (loss) is the sum of net income (loss) as reported and other
comprehensive income (loss). The Company's other comprehensive loss resulted from
pogtrecirement liakility adjustments and other comprehensive loss recorded by its
subsidiaries.

The postretirement liability adjustment in other comprehensive income was $465,000 and
$454,000, net of tax of ${285,000) and $(304,000}, for the years ended December 21, 2014
and 2013, respectively.
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The after-tax changes in the components of accumulated other comprehensive loss were as

followa:
Total
Subsidiary Accumulated
Postretirement Other Other
Liability Comprehensive  Comprehensive
Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2014 Adjustment Loss Loss
(In thousands) S
Bdlance at December 31; 2013 ; R L (38:205)
Other comprehensive income (loss) before
reclassifications

Arnounts rcclasmﬁed from accumulated cther :
comprehiensive loss :
Amounts reclassified from accumulated other

(12,725)

comprehensive loss to a regulatory asset —
Net current-pcrlod other comprchcnswc EREn e :

7,202

(3,898

income (loss) : Lol DR TRARE T e
Balance at December 31, 2014 $ (3,994) § (38 109) § (42,103)
Total
Subsidiary Accumulated
Postretirement Other Other
Liability Comprehensive  Comprehensive
Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2013 Adjustment Loss Loss
7 (]n thousands) _ _
Ralance at December 31, 2012 ST s T (4,913) 8 (43,808) . (48,721)
Other comprehensive income before
reclassifications 348 12,104 12,452
Amounts reclassified from accumulated other R R
comprehensive loss - ' S 106 To2,042) o (1,936)
Net current-period other comprehensive
income 454 10,062 10,516
Balance at December 31, 2013 B b - (4459) 8 (33,746) § {38,205)

Reclassifications out of accumulated other comprehensive loss were as follows:

Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2014 2013 Location on Statement of Income

(In thousands)
Amortization of postretirement liability losses o .

included in net periodic benefit cost o § 87 -3 : (]76) {(a).

(33) 70  Income taxes
Subsidiary reclassifications out of accumulated Equity in earnings of Subsidiary
other comprehensive loss {1,679 2,042  Companies
Total reclassifications $ (1,625) % 1,936 B

{(a) Included in net periodic benefit cost {credit). For more information, see Note 11.
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Note 2 - Geoodwill and Other Intangible Assets

The carrying amcunt of goodwill, which is related to the natural gas distributicon
business, remained unchanged at %4.8 million for the years ended December 31, 2014 and
2013. This amcunt is included in miscellanecus deferred debitas. No impairments have been
recorded in any periods.

Note 3 - Regulatory Asseta and Liabilities
The following table summarizes the individual components of unamortized regulatory assets
and liabilities as of December 31:
Estimated Recovery
Period * 2014 2013

(In thousands)

Regulatory assets:

Pension and postretirernent benefits (a) . 00 e e Sy

Taxes recoverable from customers (a) . Ove:r plant llves &

Unrecovered purchased gas costs RS Cr L Up'te 12 months®

Unamortized loss on required debt ) ~Uptoi2 years

Costs related to identifying generation development (8) (e) ~ /1 Up'to 12years. & =1

Plant costs (a} ‘ S _ Upto2years

Otheér (a) (b) (g) =07« oo wE e Largely within Dyear 376 6,026
Total regulatory assets 149,947 108,330

Regulatory liabilities:

Plant removal and decommlssmmng costs (c) _ ]31 529' ‘ ] 10,790

Taxes refundable to customers (d) - : PR AT eI 6088 L 7"'3’()2'..';5
Accumulated provision for rate refunds o o _ 450 _ 191
Pension and postretirement benefits (d) : B IR U IR SRS e e ) | R X
Other (h) 7,989 2,369
Total regulatory liabilities L L T 147,014 0 129,169
Net regulatory position g 20933 (20 £39)

* Estimated recovery perlod for regulatory assets currently be1ng recovered in

rates charged to customers.

(a) TIncluded in other regulatory assets on the Comparative Balance Sheet.

{b) Included in prepayments on the Comparative Balance Sheet.

(c) Included in accumulated provision for depreciation, amortization and depletion
and asset retirement obligations on the Comparative Balance Sheet,

(d) Included in other regulatory liabilities on the Comparative Balance Sheet.

(e) Incliuded in unrecovered plant and regulatory study costs on the Comparative Balance
Sheet.

{f) Recovered as expense is incurred.

(gy Inzluded in miscellaneocus deferred debits on the Comparative Balance Sheet.

(hy Included in miscellanecus deferred debits, accumulated deferred investment tax credits
and other regulatory assets on the Comparative Balance Sheet.

The regulatory assets are expected to be recovered in rates charged to customers. A
portion of the Company's regulatory assets are not earning a return; however, these
regulatory assets are expected to be recovered from customers in future rates. As of
December 31, 2014 and 2013, approximately $119.2 million and %92.8 million respectively,
of regulatory assets were not sarning a rate of return.

If, for any reason, the Company's requlated business ceases to meet the criteria for
application of requlatory accounting for all or part of their cperations, the regulatory
assets and liabilities relating to those portions ceasing to meet such criteria would be

{FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.9 |

Page 23|



Schedule 18A

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1) X An Onginal (Mo, Da, Yr)
MDU Resources Group, Ing. {2) A Resubmission 1213112014 2014/0Q4
NOTES TO FINANGIAL STATEMENTS {Caontinued)

removed from the balance sheet and included in the statement ¢f income or accumulated
other comprehensive income (loss) in the period in which the discontinuvance of regqulatory
accounting occurs.

Note 4 - Fair Value Measurements

The Company measures its investments in certain fixed-income and equity securities at fair
value with changes in fair value recognized in income. The Company anticipates using these
investments, which ceonsist of an insurance centract, to satisfy its obligations under its
unfunded, nonqualified benefit plan for executive officers and certain key management
employees, and invests in these fixed-income and eqguity securities for the purpose of
gearning invegtment returns and capital appreciation. These investments, which totaled
543.9 million and 541.6 million as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, are
classified as Other Investments on the Comparative Balance Sheet. The net unrealized gains
on these investments for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, were 52.3 million and
$9.0 million, respectively. The change in fair value, which is considered part of the cost
of the pian, is classified in Other Income and Deductions as Life Tnsurance on the
Statement of Incomea.

The fair value of the Company's money market funds approximates cost.

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an-asset or paid to
transfer a liability {an exit price} in an orderly transaction between market participants
at the measurement date. The ASC establishes a hierarchy for grouping asseta and
liabilities, based on the significance of inputs.

The estimated fair values of the Company's assets and liabilities measured on a recurring
bagis are determined using the market approach.

The Company’'s Level 2 money market funds consist of investments in short-term unsecured
promissory notes and the value is based on comparable market transactions taking into
consideration the credit gquality of the issuer.

The eatimated fair value of the Company’s Level 2 insurance contract is based on
contractual cash surrender values that are determined primarily by investments in managed
separate acgounts of the insurer. These amounts approximate fair value. The managed
separate accounts are valued based on other observable inputs or corroborated market data.

Though the Company believes the methods used to estimate fair value are consistent with
those used by other market participants, the use of other methods or assumptions could
result in a different estimate of fair value. For the years ended December 31, 2014 and
2013, there were no transfers between Levels 1 and 2.
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The Company's assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis weres as
follows:

Fair Value Measurements at
December 31, 2014, Using

Quoted Prices Significant
In Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable  Unobservable Ralance at
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs December 31,
{(Level 1} (Level 2) (Level 3) 2014
(In thousands)

Assets: _ . o _ ) o N
Money market funds T T L DU MEE s o I . S 11853
Insurance contract* — 43,870 870

Total assets measured at.fairvalue . .o DT 0§ el 44,053 % - g 4;'05’31}-:

* The insurance contract invests approximately 20 percent in common =tock of mid-cap
companies, 18 percent in common stock of smali-cap companies, 29 percent in common stock
cf large-cap companies, 32 percent in fixed-income invegtments and 1 percent in cash
equivalents.

Fair Value Measurements at
December 31, 2013, Using

Quoted Prices Significant
In Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable  Unobservable Balance at
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs  December 31,
{Level 1} (Level 2) {Level 3) 2013
(In thousands)

Assets: . . . - : 17
Money market funds LS 8 1,110 8 0 — 8§ U110
Insurance contract® — 41,564 — 41,564

Total assets measured at fair value - = 275000 g % L 42674 B Vg TA2,674

* The insurance contract invests approximately 29 percent in common stock of mid-cap
companies, 28 percent in common stock of small-cap companies, 28 pefrcent in common stock
of large-cap companies and 15 percent in fixed-income investments.

The Company's long-term debt is not measured at fair value on the Comparative Balance
Sheet and the fair value is being provided for disclosure purposes only. The fair value
was based on discounted future cagh flows using current market interest rates. The
estimated fair value of the Company's Level 2 long-term debt at December 31 was as
follows:

2014 2013
Carrying Carrying
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
(In thousands}
Long-term debt 5 508,274 § 572,041 § 4347706 § 469,787

The carrying amounts of the Company's remaining financial instruments included in current
assets and current liabilities approximate their fair values.
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Note 5 - Debt

Certain debt instruments of the Company, including those discussed later, contain
restrictive covenants and provisions. In order to borrow under the respective credit
agreement, the Company must be in compliance with the applicable covenants and certain
other cocnditions. In the event the Company does not comply with the applicable covenants
and other conditions, alternative sources of funding may need to be pursued.

The following table summarizes the cutstanding revolving credit facilities of the Company:

Amount Amount Letters of
Dutstanding at Outstanding at Credit at
Facility December 31, December 31, December 31, Expiraticn
Company Facility Limit 2014 2013 2014 bate
(Dollars in millions})
Commercial
MDU Resources paper/Revolving
Group, Inc. credit agreemernt {(a) § 175.0 § 77.5 (b} § 78.9 {1 8 - 5/B/19

{a) The commercial paper program is supported by a revolving credit agreement with various
banks (provisions allow for increased horrowings, at the option of the Company on
stated conditions, up to a maximum of $225.0 million). There were no amounts
outstanding under the credit agreement.

(b) Amount outstanding under commercial paper program included in other long-term debt on
the Comparative Balance Sheet.

The Company's commercial paper program is supported by a revolving credit agreement. While
the amount of commercial paper cutstanding does not reduce available capacity under the
revolving credit agreement, the Company does not lssue commercial paper in an aggregate
amount exceeding the available capacity urder its credit agreement.

The following includes information related to the preceding table.

Long-term debt

MDU Resourcesd Group, Inc., On May 8, 2034, the Company amended the revolving credit
agreement to increase the borrowing limit to $175.0 million and extend the terminaticn
date to May 8, 2019. The Company's revolving credit agreement supports its commercial
paper program. Commercial paper borrowings under this agreement are classified as
long-term debt as they are intended to be refinanced on a long-term basis through
continued commercial paper borrowings.

The cradit agreement contains customary covenants and provisions, including covenants of
the Company not to permit, as of the end of any fiscal guarter, (A) the ratio of funded
debt to total capitalization (determined on a consolidated basis) to be greater than 65
percent or {B) the ratio of funded debt to capitalization (determined with respect to the
Company alone, excluding its subsidiaries) to be greater than 65 percent. Other covenants
include limitations on the sale of certain assets and on the making of certain loans and
investments.

There are no credit facilities that contain cross-default provisions betwsen the Company
and any of its subsidiaries.
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Long-term Debt Outstanding Long-term debt outstanding at December 31 was as follows:

2014 2013
~ {In thousands)
SeniorNotes at a weighted average rate of 5.66%, due on dates rangmg from September 30, o i
2016t0 April 15,2044 ¢ R o E
Commercial paper at an interest rate of 0. 40%, supported by revclvmg credlt agreement _ 77 500 o 78,924

Credlt agreements at'a’ we:ghted average rate of 5 64%, due on dates ranping from January 1, : s
*2017 'to November 30,2038 ' 3 L : TA A R

Total long-term debt | ' S 508,274 S 434,706

The amounts of scheduled long-term debt maturities for the five years and thereafter
following December 31, 2014, aggregate $109%,000 in 2015; $50.1 million in 2016; $110,000
in 2017; $100.0 million in 2018; 577.5 millicn in 2019 and 5280.4 million thereafter.

Note 6 - Asgsset Retirement Obligations

The Company records obligations related to the decommissioning of certain electric
generating facilities, special handling and disposal of hazardous materials at certain
electric generating facilities, natural gas distribution facilities and buildings, and
certain other cbligations as asset retirement cbligations.

A reconciliatien of the Company's liability for the years ended December 31 was as
follows:

2014 2013
o (In thousands)
Balance at beginning of year’”© - . - SV 43 08 6 789
Liabiliies setied o e —
Revisions in estimates AR R T T 28y -:-f(l;;’] )
Accretion expense 386 371
Balance atend of year = . ST g S 6 510 08 7,143

The Company believes that largely all expenses related to asset retirement obligations at
the Company's requlated operations will be recovered in rates over time and, accordingly,
defers such expenses as regulatory assets.
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Note 7 - Preferred Stocks
Preferred stocks at December 31 were as follows:

2014 2013
{In thousands, except shares and
per share amounts)

Authorized;
Preferred -
500,000 shares, cumulative, par value $100, issuable in series
Preferred stock A -
1,000,000 shares, cumulative, without par value, issuable in series
{none outstanding})
Preference -
500,000 shares, cumulative, without par value, issuable in series
(none outstanding)

Outstanding: ) _ _ ‘
4.50% Series~ 100,000 shares -/ o h i et g T 10,000 0§ 10000
4.70% Series - 50,000 shares 5,000 5,000

Total preferred stocks 450 T L TS g S 00 6+ 15,000

For the years 2014 and 2013, dividends declared on the 4.%0% Series and 4.70% Series
preferred stocks were $4.50 and $4.70 per share, respectively. The £.50% Series and 4.70%
Series preferred stocks outstanding are subject to redemption, in whole or in part, ab the
option of the Company with certain limitations on 30 days notice on any quarterly dividend
date at a redemption price, plus accrued dividends, of 5105 per share and 3102 per share,
regspectively.

In the avent of a voluntary or involuntary liguidation, all preferred stock series holders
are entitled to $100 per share, plus accrued dividends.

The affirmative vote of two-thirds of a series of the Company's ocutstanding preferred
stock is necessary for amendments to the Company's charter or bylaws that adversely affect
that series; creation of or increase in the amcunt of authorized stock ranking senior to
that series {or an affirmative majority vote where the authorization relates to a new
cilass of stock that ranks on parity with such series); a voluntary ligquidaticon or sale of
substantially all of the Company's assets; a merger or consclidation, with certain
exceptions; or the partial retirement of that series of preferred stock when all dividends
on that series of preferred stock have not been paid. The consent of the holders of a
particular series is not required for such corporate actions if the equivalent vote of all
outstanding series of preferred stock veoting together has consented to the given action
and no particular series is affected differently than any other series.

Subject to the foregeing, the holders of common stock exclusively possess all voting
power. However, if cumulative dividends on preferred stock are in arrears, in whole or in
part, for one year, the holders of preferred stock would obtain the right to one vote per
share until all dividends in arrears have been paid and current dividends have been
declared and set aside.

Note 8 - Common Stock
For the years 2014 and 2013, dividends declared on common stock were $.7150 and $.6950 per
common share, respectively,

The Company’s Stock Purchase Plan provides interested investors the opportunity to make
optional cash investments and to reinvest all or a percentage of their cash dividends in
shares of the Company's common stock. The K-Plan is partially funded with the Company's
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common stock. From January 2014 to December 2014, the Stock Purchase Plan and K-Plan, with
respect to Company stock, were funded with shares of authorized but unissued commen stock.
From January 2013 through December 2013, purchases of shares of common stock on the open
market were used to fund the Stock Purchase Plan and K-Plan. At December 31, 2014, there
were 14.9 million shares of common stock reserved for original issuance under the Stock
Purchase Plan and K-Plan.

The Company depends on earnings from its divisions and dividends from its subsidiaries to
pay dividends on common stock. The declaration and payment of dividends is at the sole
discretion of the board of directors, subject to limitations imposed by the Company's
credit agreements, federal and state laws, and applicable regulatory limitations. In
addition, the Company and Centennial are generally restricted to paying dividends out of
capital accounts or net assets. The following discusses the most restrictive limitations.

Pursuant to a covenant under a credit agreement, Centennial wmay only make distributions to
the Company in an amount up to 100 percent of Centennial’'s consolidated net income after
taxes, excluding noncash write-downs, for the immediately preceding fiscal year.
Intermountain and Cascade have regulatory limitations on the amount of dividends each can
pay. Based on these limitations, approximately $2.3 billion of the net assets of the
Company's subsidiaries were restricted from being used to transfer funds to the Company at
December 31, 2014, In addition, the Company's credit agreement also contains restrictions
on dividend payments. The most restrictive limitation requires the Company not to permit
the ratic of funded debt to capitalization (determined with respect to the Company alcne,
excluding its subsidiaries) to be greater than 65 percent. Based on this limitation,
approximately 5259 mililion of the Company's (excluding its subsidiaries) net assets, which
represents common stockholders’ eguity including retained earnings, would be restricted
from use for dividend payments at December 31, 2014. In addition, state regqulatory
commissions may require the Company to maintain certain capitalization ratios. These
requirements are not expected to affect the Company's ability to pay dividends in the near
term.

Note 9 - Stock-Based Compensation

The Company has several stock-based compensation plans under which it is currently
authorized to grant restricted stock and stock. As of December 31, 2014, there are

5.6 million remaining shares available to grant under these plans. The Company generally
igzgues new shares of common stack to satisfy restricted stock, stock and performance ghare
awards.

Total stock-bagsed compensation expense {after tax), excluding the amount recognized by the
Company’'s subsidiaries, was $717,000 and $629,000 in 2014 and 2013, respectively.

As of December 31, 2014, total remaining unrecognized compensation expense, excluding the
amount to be recognized by the Company’s subsidiaries, related to stock-based compensation
was approximately $1.3 million (before income taxes) which will be amortized over a
weighted average period of 1.6 years.

Stock awards

Nonemployee directors may receive shares of common stock instead of cash in payment for
directors' fees under the nonemployee director stock compansation plan. There were
43,088 shares with a fair value of $1.1 million and 36,713 shares with a fair value of
$1.1 million issued under this plan during the years ended becember 31, 2014 and 2013,
regpectively.
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Performance share awards

Since 2003, key employees of the Company and its subsidiaries have been awarded
performance share awards each year. Entitlement to performance shares is based on the
Company's total shareholder return over designated performance periods as measured against
a selected peer group.

Target grants of performance shares outstanding at December 31, 2014, were as follows:

Grant Date Performance Period Target Grant of Shares
Febritary 2012 0 i T T e a0 120014 e 251,196
March 2013 o N 2013-2015 240,419
February 2014 Lo i T 01422016 196,840

Participants may earn from zerc to 200 percent of the target grant of shares based on the
Company's total shareholder return relative to that of the selected peer group.
Compensation expense 1s based on the grant-date fair value as determined by Monte Carlo
simulation. The blended volatility term structure ranges are comprised of 50 percent
historical volatility and %0 percent implied wolatility, Risk-free interest rates were
based on U.S5. Treasury security rates in effect as of the grant date. Assumptions used for
agrants of performance shares issued in 2014 and 2013 were:

2014 2013
Grant-dale fairvalue s B $ 41,13 T $029.005
Blended volatility range o 1894% - 20.43% 16.10% - 1939%
Risk-free interest rate range =~ 03% - V4% 09% -l L 40%
Discounted dividends per share 3 215 5 212

The fair value of the performance shares that vested during the year ended December 31,
2014 was $16.6 million. There were no performance shares that vested in 2013.

A summary of the status of the performance share awards for the year ended December 31,
2014, was as follows:

Weighted

Average

Number of Grant-Date

Shares Fair;[alue

Nonvested at beginning of period 749,991 § 121,99
Granted 196,840 - 4113
Additional performance shares earned R 236,699 - . 19,99 :
Vested _ - (491,213) - 1899
Forfeited (3,862) 2901
Nonvested at end of period 688,455 B 28.16
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Note 10 - Income Taxes
Income before’ income taxes for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively
was $65,012 and 3$61,704.

Income tax expense (benefit) for the years ended December 21 was as follows:

2014 2013
(In thousands)
Current: e S . o :
cosFederal® wv e Tt T S 24, 811)8 (12,057
State (4,859) (690}
BEE T ey (2n
Deferred:
~Ineome taxes: . i s T e T e
 Federal . L M207 5T
CeiState R ol TR T o 3676 1801
Investment tax credit - net 1,644 {47)
Total income tax expense b 16,857 § 13,579

*Includes $(95) related to the change in uncertain tax
benefits for the year ended December 31, 2014. There was no
change in uncertain tax benefits for the year ended December
31, 2013.

Components of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities at December 31 were as
follows:

2014 2013
(In thousands)
Deferred tax assets: _ -
Accrued pension costs ' B 38,914 ‘. 26,146
Compensation-related 11,119 12,675
Customer advances S 8,597 SRR 76
Other 3,357 3,974
Total deferred tax assets : 61,987 Tad9911
Deferred tax liabilities:
Depreciation and basis differences on property, plant and equipment 309,343 256,026
Other 545 3,125
Total deferred tax liabilities =~ © 309,888° 259,151
Net regulatory matters deferred tax asset (liability) (2,619) 6,797
Net deferred income tax liability $  (250,520) §  :(202,443)

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, no valuation allowance has been recorded associated with
the previcusly identified deferred tax asgssets.
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The following table reconciles the change in the net deferred income tax liability from
December 31, 2013, to December 31, 2014, to deferred income tax expense:

2014

o - (In thousands)
Change in net deferred income tax liability from the preceding table e B AR 07T
Deferred taxes assomated with other comprehenswe Ioss o o ) (285)

Other - ' S L R T L e T (1,268)
Deferred income tax expense for the permd 3 46,527

Total income tax expense (benefit) differs from the amount computed by applying the
statutory federal income tax rate to income (loss) before taxes. The reasons for this
difference were as follows:

Years ended December 31, 2014 2013
Amount % Amount %o
S o o (Dollars in thousands)
Computed tax at:federal stafiitory rate - 22.754: 35.0 8 21,596
Increases (reductions) resulting from S 7 N -
“Federal renewabilé.energy, Gredit 7+ 1. 7 /(3,587) 1 L (3,404) 0 (55)
AFUDC equity 1396) @1)  (L075) (1)
Deductible K-Plan‘dividends (1 001) i SUITHBE6) L (1)
Nonqualifted benefit plan L (103) o (re)  (3,504) (57
- Resolution of tax matters and e T D e e
‘uncertain tax positions E SR (- 2. T RREERY (115 1 SRR SR
Amortization and deferral of
investment tax credit (575) (0.9) (47) {0.1)
State 1 mc:ome taxes, net offedera! : . Ll e L e
income tax benefit R :,' 2 162 CO337 s 1491 - 24
Other (355) (0.5) {612) (1.0)
Total income tax expense S8 16,8587 259 % 13,579 230

The Company and its subgidiaries file income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction
and variousg state and local jurisdictions. The Company is no longer subject to U.S.
federal or state and local income tax examinations by tax authorities for years ending
prior to 2007. The Company and the Internal Revenue Service have agreed to a settlement
for the 2007 through 2009 tax years.

A reconciliation of the unrecognized tax benefits (excluding interest) £for the years ended
December 31 was as follows:

2014 2013

_ {In thousands)
Balance at beginning of year ST s ' 5 95 § 95
Additions for tax positions of prior years — .
Settlements - - {95) e
Balance at end of year 5 — % 95

The amount of unrecognized tax benefits that, if recognized, would affect the effective
tax rate at December 31, 2013 was $11i6,000, including approximately $21,000 for the
payment of interest and penalties.
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For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company recognized approximately
%70,000 and $8,000, respectively, in interest expense. Penalties were not materiazl in 2014
and 2013, The Company recognized interest income of approximately $108,000 and $102, 000
for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The Company had accrued
assets of approximately $667,000 and $526,000 at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectivealy,
for the receipt of interest income.

Note 11 - Employee Benefit Plans

Pension and other postretirement benefit plans

The Company has noncontributory defined benefit pension plans and cother postretirement
benefit plans for certain eligible employees. The Company uses a measurement date of
December 31 for all of its pension and postretirement benefit plans. Other postretirement
plans presented here include certain of the Company’s subsidiaries.

Defined pension plan benefits to all nonunion and certain union employees hired after
December 31, 2005, were discontinued. In 2010, all benefit and service accruals for
nonunien and certain union plans were frozen. Effective June 30, 2011, all benefit and
service accruals for an additional union plan were frozen. These employees will be
eligible to receive additional defined contribution plan benefits.

Effective January 1, 2010, eligibility to receive retiree medical benefits was modified at
certain of the Company's businesses. Employees who had attained age 55 with 10 years of
continuous service by December 31, 2010, will be provided the current retiree medical
insurance benefits or can eliect the new benefit, if desired, regardless of when they
retire. All other current employees must meet the new eligibility criteria of age 60 and
10 years of continuous gervice at the time they retire. These employees will be eligible
for a specified company funded Retiree Reimburgement Account. Employees hired after
December 33, 2009, will not be eligible for retiree medical benefits.

In 2012, the Company modified health care coverage for certain retirees. Effective
January 1, 2013, post-65 coverage was replaced by a fixed-dollar subsidy for retirees
and spouses to be used to purchase individual insurance through an exchange.
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Changes in benefit cbligation and plan assets for the years ended Decembar 31, 2014 and
2013, and amounts recognized in the Comparative Balance Sheet at December 31, 2014 and
2013, were as follows:

Other
Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
2014 2013 2014 2013

(In thousands}

Change in benefit obligation: _ _ N _ N

~Benefit Obligation:at beginning of year - 1.+ .0 8072302795 05 262,910

Servicecost , _ , ‘ —_

CInteresteosti T T T e Sl SR,
Plan pamclpants contributlcms

- Actudrial (gain) loss T S R308 L (24,667). 5 110015
Benefits paid (16 060) (17,204)
Benefit obligation atend-.of year . . oot RN 260, 583 0 0 U230,27900
Change in net plan assets: _
- Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year - L190,935 0 177,801
Actual gain on plan assets o 14,001 20, 324
Emp]oyer contribution T e 12,2020 T i
Plan partlmpants contrlbutlons - _ ‘ — - 817 N
“Benefits'paid . T . SR o 16,060) T (17,204) 0 (3,824)
Fair value of net plan assels at end of year 201,078 190,535 50,124
Funded status — (under) over- o $ O (68,505) 8 0 (39344) %00 (2,879) % 0 a05455

Amountsrecognized in the Comparative Balance Sheet at
December 31:

Other deferred debits (credits) o $ O (68,505) §  (39,344)' 8 v v(2,879)°% 5455
Net amount recopnized $ (68,505) § (39,344) & (2.879) § 5,455
Amounts recognized in accumulated other comprehensive SR W

(income) loss/regulatory assets (liabilities) consist oft L Rt R S ey X

Actuarial loss L3 114,805 § 74,036 % 14,638 § 6,776

Prior service credit . D s U (1,186) . (12,132)
Total 5 114,805 § 74,036 § 3,482 § (5.356)

Employer contributions and benefits paid in the preceding table include conly those amounts
contributed directly to, or paid directly from, plan assets. The above table includes
amounts related to regulated cperations, which are recorded as regulatory assets
(liabilities) and are expected to be reflected in rates charged to customers over time.
For more infeormation on regulatory assets (liabilities), see Note 3.

Unrecognized pension actuarial losses in excess of 10 percent of the greater of the
projected benefit obligation or the market-related value of assets are amortized on a
straight-line basis over the expected average remaining service lives of active
participants for non-frozen plans and over the average life expectancy cf plan
participants for frozen plans. The market-related value of assets is determined using a
tive-year average of assets.
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The pension plans all have accumulated benefit cobligations in excess of plan assets. The
projected benefit cbligation, accumulated benefit obligaticn and fair value of plan assets
for these plans at December 31 were as follows:

2014 2013
e _ (In thousands)
Projected benefit obligation 0269,58308 230,279

| 269583 $
201,078

30,279
190,035

Accumulated benefit obhgation
Fair value of. pian assets

.09 80

Componients of net periodic benefit cost for the Company's pension and other postretirement
benefit plans for the years ended December 31 were as follows:

Other
Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
2014 2013 2014 2013
(In thousands)

Components of net permdlc beneﬁt cost (credxt) _ _ S o .
Service cost . L : D TR g g T g § 006 -
Interest cost _ _ _ 10,056 9,240 1,862 I 700
Expected returmion assets, ¢ ek T S (a2i177) - (T1LA38) 0 (2,603) T (2:546)
Amortization of prior service credit S _ — — ~ (976)

Reécognized net actuarial loss 00 7 e s T 0 0 16 CA0IB 829

Net periodic benefit cost (credlt) 595 1,830 (401)

Other changes in plan assets and benefit obligations recognized in -
accumulated other comprehenswe (mcome) loss/regulatory
assets (liabilities): L RN S B S R
Net (gain} loss o 43 485 (33,553) 8 391 (11 396)

Amortization of actuarial loss R ST (2,716). (4,028) - H(529)1 0 E(981)
Amortization of prior service credit — — 976 976
Total recognized in accumulated other comprehensive (income) ' R Py S e

loss/regulatory assets (liabilities) 40,769 (37,581) o 8,838 CO11.381)
Tatal recognized in net periodic benefit cost and accumulated

other comprehensive (income) loss/regulatory assets {liabilities} § 41,364 $ (35,751} § 8437 % (11,336)

The estimated net loss for the defined benefit pension plans that will be amcortized from
accumulated other comprehensive loss or regulatory asset{liability), as applicable, into
net periodic benefit cost in 2015 is $4.0 million. The estimated net loss and prior
service credit for the other postretirement benefit plans that will be amortized from
accumulated other comprehensive loss or regulatory asset{liability), as applicable, into
net periodic benefit cost in 2015 are $1.4 million and $1.2 million, respectively. Prior
service cost ig amortized on a straight line basis over the average remaining service
period of active participants.

Weighted average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations at December 31 were as
follows:

Other
Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
2014 2013 2014 2013
Discount rate - 3.68% - . 4.50% 3.73% 4.49%
Expected return on plan assets 7.00 % 7.00% 6.00 % 6.00%
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Weighted average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for the years
ended December 31 were as follows:

Other
Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefiis
2014 2013 2014 2013
Discount rate S SR T T A8 Y% T 362% L A9 Y% i 365 %
Expected return on plan assets 7.00 % 7.00% 6.00 % 6.00%

The expected rate of return on pencsion plan assets is based on a targeted asset allocaticn
range determined by the funded ratio of the plan. Ag of December 31, 2014, the expected
rate of return on pension plan assefs is based on the targeted asset allocation range of
40 percent to 50 percent equity securities and 50 percent to 60 percent fixed-income
securities and the expected rate of return from these asset categories. The expected rate
of return on other postretirement plan assets is based on the targeted asset zllocation
range of 65 percent to 73 percent equity securities and 25 percent to 35 percent
fixed-income securities and the expected rate of return from these agset categeories. The
expected return on plan assets for other postretirement benefits reflects
insurance-related investment costs.

Health care rate assumptions for the Company's other postretirement benefit plans as of
December 31 were as follows:

2014 2013
Health care trend rate assumed for next'year: = . . LT T T ST o 609
Health care cost irend raie - ultimate o S 6.0%  60%
Year.in which ultimatetrend rate achieved o vnd T DT T 210000 001099

The Company's other pogtretirement benefit plans include health care and life insurance
benefits for certain retirees. The plans underlying these benefits may reguire
contributions by the retiree depending on such retiree's age and years of service at
retirement or the date of retirement. The accounting for the health care plans anticipates
future cost-sharing changes that are consistent with the Company's expressed intent to
generally increase retiree contributions each year by the excess 0f the expected health
care cost trend rate over six percent.

Assumed health care cost trend rates may have a significant effect on the amounts reported
for the health care plans. A one percentage point change in the assumed health care cost
trend rates would have had the following effects at December 31, 2014:

1 Percentage 1 Percentage
Point Increase Point Decrease
- (In thousands)
Effect on total of service and interest cost components ' - T 5 (49)
Eifect on postretirement benefit obligation § 1,263 5 (1,125)

The Company's pension assets are managed by 15 outside investment managers. The Company's
other postretirement assets are managed by one outside investment manager. The Company's
investment policy with respect to pension and other postretirement assets is to make
invegtments sclely in the interest of the participants and beneficiaries of the plans and
for the exclusive purpose of providing benefits accrued and defraying the reasonable
expenses of administration. The Company strives to maintain investment diversification to
assist in minimizing the risk of large losses. The Company's policy guidelines allow for
investment of funds in cash equivalents, fixed-income securities and equity securities.
The guidelines prohibit investment in commodities and futures contracts, eguity private
placement, emplover securities, leveraged or derivative securities, options, direct real
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estate investments, precious metals, venture capital and limited partnerships. The
guidelines also prohibit short selling and margin transactions. The Company's practice is
to periodically review and rebalance asset categories based on its targeted asset
aliocation percentage pclicy.

Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability {(an exit price) in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The ASC establishes a hierarchy for grouping assets
and liabilities, based on the significance of inputs,

The estimated fair values of the Company's pension plans’ assets are determined using the
market approach.

The carrying value of the pension plans' Level 2 cash equivalents approximates fair value
and is determined using observable inputs in active markets or the net asset value of
shares held at year end, which is determined using cther cbservable inputs including
pricing from outside sources. Units of this fund can be redeemed on a daily basis at
their net asset value and have no redemptbion restrictions. The assets are invested in
high quality, short-term instruments of domestic and foreign issuers. There are no
unfunded commitments related to this fund.

The estimated fair value of the pension plans' Level 1 equity securities is based on
the clesing price reported on the active market on which the individual securities
are traded.

The estimated fair wvalue of the pension plans' Level 1 and Level 2 collective and mutual
funds are based on the net asset value of shares held at year end, based on either
published market guotations on active markets or other known sources including pricing
from outside sources. Units of these funds can be redeemed on a daily basis at their net
asset value and have no redemption restrictions. There are no unfunded commitments
related to these funds.

The estimated fair value of the pension plans' Level 2 corporate and municipal bonds is
determined using other observable inputs, including benchmark yields, reported trades,
broker/dealer quoies, bids, cffers, future cash flows and other reference data.

The estimated fair value of the pension plans' Level 1 U.S. Government securities are
valued based on quoted prices con an active market.

The estimated fair value ¢f the pensicn plans' Level 2 U.8. Government securities are
valued mainly using other observable inputs, including benchmark yields, reported trades,
broker/dealer quotes, bids, offers, tc be announced prices, future cash flows and other
reference data. Some of these securities are valued using pricing from outside socurces.

Though the Company believes the methods used to estimate fair value are consistent
with those used by other market participants, the use of other methods or assumptions
could result in a different estimate of fair value. For the years ended December 31,
2014 and 2013, there were ng transfers bhefween Levels 1 and 2.
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The fair value of the Company's pension plans’ assets (excluding cash} by class wers as

follows:
Fair Value Measurements at
December 31, 2014, Using
Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable Balance at
Identical Assets Inputs Inpuis December 31,
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) 2014
(In thousands)
Assets: o |
+'Cash.equivalents =" ©7 [ L EE03195 18 3;195.:
_Equity securities: _
“7.8; companies - ‘ 22,174
International companies 2,945
Collective and-mutual funds * 75,130

Corpornte bonds

U.S..‘«G”o'v”em.ﬁlt’aht securities 8,512

Total assets measured at fair value %

108,761 §

00,711 7% AT 199,472

*Collective and mutual funds invest approximately 13 percent in common stack of arge-cap U.5. companies, 13 percent in 1.5, Government securities, 23 percent in
corporate bonds, 33 percent in common stock of international companies and 18 percent in other investments,

Fair Value Measurements at
December 31, 2013, Using

Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable Balance at
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs  December 31,
(Level 1) (Level 2) {Level 3) 2013
(In thousands)
Assets: o _
Cash equivalents - h 1,454 °§ 5364 § ool o8 -6,818
Equity securities: o
“U.S. companies 35,696 R I e 35,696
International companies 22,488 . — — 22,488
Collective and mutual funds * 66,296 - e 90,521

Corporate bonds —_ — 24,360

1J.8. Government securities

4,269
130,203 & -

2,472 6,741
60,732 0§ oot el g 190,935
*Collective and mutual funds invest approximately 11 percent in coramon stock of mid-eap U,8, companies, 19 percent in comman stock of large-cap U.8. companies,

12 percent in U.8. Government securilies, 27 percent in corporate bonds, 13 percent in common stock of international eompanies and 18 percent in other investments,

Total assets measured at fair value : b

The estimated fair values of the Company's other postretirement benefit plans’ asgsets are
determined using the market approach.

The estimated fair value of the cther postretirement benefit plans' Level 2 cash
equivalents is valued at the net asset value of shares held at year end, based ¢n
published market guotations on active markets, or using other known sources including
pricing from gutside sources. Units of this fund can be redeemed on a daily basis at their
net asset value and have no redemption restrictions. The assets are invested in
high-quality, short-term money market instruments that consist of municipal obligations.
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There are no unfunded commitments related to

this fund.

The estimated fair value of the other postretirement benefit plans' Level 1 equity
securities is based on the closing price reported on the active market on which the

individual securities are traded.

The estimated fair value of the other postretirement benefit plans’ Level 2 insurance
contract is based on contractual cash surrender values that are determined primarily by
investments in managed separate accounts of the insurer. Thesge amounts approximate fair
value. The managed separate accounts are valued based on other observable inputs or

corroborated market data.

Though the Company believes the methods used
those used by other market participants, the

to estimate fair value are consistent with
use of other methods or assumptions could

result in a different estimate of fair value. For the years ended December 31, 2014 and
2013, there were no transfers between Levels 1 and 2.
The falr value of the Company's other postretirement benefit plans' assets (excluding
cash) by asset class were ag follows:
Fair Value Measurements
at December 31, 2014, Using
Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable Balance at
identical Assets Inputs Inputs December 31,
{Level 1} (Level 2) {Level 3) 2014
(In thousands)
Cash equivalents 8 = T LITR S 1,178
Equity securities: o
1.8 compames ’ 1,054 7 U e S A ]’054
Insurance contract* — 47,892 — 47,892
Total assets measured at fair value Cg 1,054 % 0L 49070 % L T e 50,124 -

* The insurnce contract invests approximately 54 percent in common stock of large-cap U.S. companies, 11 percent in U.8. Government securities, 10 percent

in mortgage-backed securities, 10 percent in corporate bands and 15 percent in other investmenis.

Fair Value Measurements
al December 31, 2013, Using

Quoted Prices Sipnificant
in Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable Balance at
Identicai Assets Inpuis Inputs December 31,
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level ) 2013
(In thousands)

Assets: o - o
Cash equivalents $ “444 § 756 & i — % 71,200
Equity securities:

11.5. companies 1,060 — : e ~1,060
Insurance contract* — 46,401 — 46,401
Total assets measured at fair value 5 1,504 % 47157 % o § 48,661

* The insurance contract invests approximaiely 535 pergent in common stock of large-cap U.S. companies, 12 percent in H1.8. Government securities, § percent
in mortgage-backed securities, 8 percent in common stock of mid-cap U.S. companics, 9 percent in corporate bonds, and 8 percent in other investments,
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The Company expects to contribute approximately $2.2 million to its defined benefit
pension plans in 2015. The Company does not expect to contribute te its postretirement
benefit plans in 2015.

The folliowing benefit payments, which reflect future service, as appropriate, and expected
Medicare Part D subsidies are as follows:

Other Expected
Pension Postretirement Medicare
Years Benefits Benefits Part I Subsidy
|  (nthousandy)
2013 T R I e i ,_'--Tﬂg$fjﬁ?.f J4ﬂ52”$” 59“_236
2006 . | a0
007 © b e i s ] 4 AT6
2018 14,708
2020 — 2024 77,548 14,304 664

Nongualified benefit plans

In addition to the qualified plan defined pension benefits reflected in the table at the
beginning of this note, the Company also has unfunded, nongualified benefit plans for
exgcutive officers and certain key management employees that generally provide for defined
benefit payments at age 65 following the employee's retirement or to their beneficiaries
upon death for a 15-year period. The Company's net periodic benefit cost for these plans
was $3.7 million and %4.1 million in 2014 and 2013, respectively. The total projected
benefit obligation for these plans was $66.5 millicn and $61.2 million at December 31,
2014 and 2013, respectively. The accumulated benefit obligation for these plans was $61.6
million and $57.2 million at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. A weighted average
discount rate of 3.50 percent and 4.32 percent at Decembexr 31, 2014 and 2013,
respectively, and & rate of compensation increase of 4.00 percent and 4.00 percent at
December 31, 2014 and 2013, reaspectively, were used to determine benefit obligations. A
discount rate of 4.32 percent and 3.45 percent for the years ended December 31, 2014 and
2013, respectively, and a rate of compensation increase of 4.00 percent and 3.00 percent
for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 20123, respectively, were used to determine net
pericdic bhenefit cost.

The amount of benefit payments for the unfunded, nonqualified benefit plans are expected
to aggregate $3.8B million in 2015; $3.6 million in 2016; %3.8 million in 2017; $4.0
million in 2018, $4.2 million in 2019 and 522.0 million for the years 2020 through 2024,

In 2012, the Company established a nongualified defined contribution pian for certain
key management employees. Expenses incurred under this plan for 2014 and 2013 were
817,000 and $5,000, respectively.

The Company had investments of $62.1 million and $60.4 million at December 31, 2014 and
2013, respectively, consisting of equity securities of $36.6 million and $35.6 million,
respectively, life insurance carried on plan participants (payable upon the employee's
death} of $18.6 million and $17.8 million, respectively, and other investments of %6.8
million and $7.0 millicon, respectively. The Company anticipates using these investments to
gsatisfy obligations under these plans.

Defined contribution plans
The Company sponsors various defined contribution plans for eligible employees, and costs
incurred under these plans were $10.5 million in 2014 and $11.1 million in 2013.
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Note 12 - Jointly Owned Facilities
The financial statements incliude the Company's ownership interests in the assets,
liabilities and expenses of the Big Stone Station, Coyote Station and Wygen III. Each

owner of the stations is responsible for financing its investment in the jointly owned
facilities.

The Company's share of the stations’ operating expenseg was reflected in the appropriate
categories of operating expenses (fuel, operation and maintenance, and taxes, other than
income) in the Statement of Income.

At December 31, the Company's share of the cost of utility plant in service and related
accumulated depreciation for the stations was as follows:

2014 2013
(In thousands)

Big Stone Station: _ ,
CUtility plant in service - L e 6083 8 6318007
Less accumulated depreciation 43,043 41,323

Coyote Station:
Uility plant in service

L138810 8 138,261

Less accumulated depreciation . ' 94,443 89,528
R I i T T R 44367 & g+ '
Wygen II;
'Uti!ity plant in service . T ARSI ST 65,597 % s 4,332 3
Less accumulated depreciation 5,928 4,639
' : L 3 50,669 $ ' 59,693

Note 13 - Regulatory Matters and Revenues Subject to Refund

On August 11, 2014, Montana-Dakota filed an application with the MTESC for a natural gas
rate increase. Montana-Dakota recuested a total increase of approximately $3.0 million
annually or approximately 3.6 percent above current rates. The requested increase includes
the costs associated with the increased investment in facilities, including ongoing
investment in new and replacement distribution facilities, depreciation and taxes
asscciated with the increased investment as well as an increase in Montana-Dakota's
cperation and maintenance expenses. On February 3, 2015, the MTPSC approved an interim
increase of $2.0 million or approximately 2.3 percent, subject to refund, to be effective
with service rendered on and after February 6, 2015. A Stipulation Agreement covering all
issues in the rate case was reached between the Company and the Montana Consumer Counsel
and submitted to the MITPSC on March 18, 2015. If approved, the Stipulation will result in
an annual increase in revenues of $2.5 million or approximately 2.99 percent. This is an
increase of approximately $514,000 over the interim increase authorized in February of
2015. An amended Stipulation reflegting minor changes in rate design was submitted on
March 25, 2015. A decision is pending with the MTPSC.

On October 3, 2014, Montana-Dakota filed an application with the WYPSC for a natural gas
rate increase. Montana-Dakota requested a total increase of approximately $7B8,000
annually or approximately 4.1 percent above current rates. The requested increase includes
the costs associated with the increased investment in facilities, including ongoing
investment in new and replacement distribution facilities and the associated operation and
maintenance expenses, depreciation and taxes associated with the increase in investment.
The WYPSC has scheduled a hearing for this matter on May 19, 2015.

On November 14, 2014, Montana-Dakota filed an application with the NDPSC for approval to
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implement the rate adjustment associated with the electric generation resource recovery
rider approved by the NDPSC on August 20, 203i4. On January 7, 2015, the NDPSC approved the
rate adjustments of 5.3 million annually to be effective with service rendered on and
after January 9, 2015,

On December 22, 2014, Montana-Dakota filed an application for advance determination of
prudence and a certificate of public convenience and necessity with the NDPSC for the
Thunder Spirit Wind project. This project will provide energy, capacity and renewable
energy ¢redits to Montana-Dakota's electric customers in North Dakota, Montana and South
Dakota. The NDPSC has scheduled a hearing for this matter on May 14, 2015.

On February 6, 2015, Montana-Dakota filed an application with the NDPSC for a natural gas
rate increase. Montana-Dakota requested a total increase of approximately $4.3 million
annually or approximately 3.4 percent above current rates. The regquested increase inciudes
the costs assoclated with the increased investment in facilities, including ongoing
investment in new and replacement distribution facilities, depreciation and taxes
associated with the increased investment as well as an increase in Montana-Dakota's
operation and maintenance expenses. Montana-Dakota requested an interim increase of

$4.3 million or 3.4 percent, subject to refund. On March 11, 2015 the Commission issued an
Order approving interim rates to increase annual revenues by 34.3 million to be effective
with service rendered on an after Aprii 7, 2015. The NDPSC also gcheduled public input
sessions to be held at six locations in Montana-Dakota’'s North Dakotz service territory on
April 13-14, 2015. A technical hearing has beesn scheduled for July 20-21, 2015.

Note 14 - Commitments and Contingencies

Claims and Litigation

The Company is party to claims and lawsuits arising out of its business. The Company
accrues a liability for those contingencies when the incurrence of a loss is probable and
the amount can be reasonably estimated. If a range of amounts can be reascnably estimated
and no amount within the range is a better estimate than any other amount, then the
minimum of the range is accrued. The Company does not accrue liabilities when the
likelihood that the iiability has been incurred is probable but the amount cannot be
reasonably estimated or when the liability is believed to be only reasonably possible or
remote. For contingencies where an unfavorable outcome is probable or reasonably possible
and which are wmaterial, the Company discloses the nature of the contingency and, in some
circumstances, an estimate of the possible loss. The Company had accrued liabilities of
$3.7 millicon and $1.4 million for contingencies related to iitigation as of December 33,
2014 and 2013, respectively.

Operating leases

The Company leases certain eguipment, facilities and land under operating lease
agreements. The amounts of annual minimum lease payments due under these leases as of
December 31, 2014, were £$3.9 milliion in 2015, $3.7 million in 2016, $2.7 million in 2017,
$1.9 million in 2018, $1.0 million in 2019 and $519.8 million thereafter. Rent expense was
$2.2 million and $2.3 millicon for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013,
respectively.

Purchase commitments

The Company has entered into various commitments, largely natural gas and cocal supply,
purchased power, and natural gas transportation and storage contracts, some of which are
subject to variability in veclume and price, and a purchase agreement of electric wind
generation. These commitments range from one to 10 years. The commitments under these
contracts as of December 31, 2014, were $294.2 million in 2015, $77.9 million in 2016,
$37.3 million in 2017, $%15.9 million in 2018, $12.5 million in 2019 and 555.2 million
thereafter. These commitments were not reflected ir the Company's financial statements.
Amounts purchased under various commitments for the years ended December 31, 2014 and
2013, were $344.7 million and $305.9 million, respectively.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.28 i
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Company Name: NMontana-Dakota Utilities Co. SCHEDULE 19

Page 1 0of 3
- MONTANA PLANT IN SERVICE (ASSIGNED & ALLOCATED) Year: 2014
B Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change
1
2 Intangible Plant
3 30 Organization
4 302  Franchises & Consents
5 303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant $8,855,679 $8,512,387 -3.88%
3]
7 Total intangible Plant 38,855,679 $8,512, 387 -3.88%
8
9 Production Plant
10
11|Production & Gathering Plant
12 3251 Producing Lands
13 3252  Producing Leaseholds
14 325.3 Gas Rights
15 3254  Rights-of-Way
16 325.58  Other Land & Land Righis
17 326  (Gas Well Structures NOT
18 327  Field Compressor Station Structures APPLICABLE
19 328  Field Meas. & Reg. Station Structures
20 328  Other Structures
21 330 Producing Gas Wells-Well Construction
22 331 Producing Gas Wells-Well Equipment
23 332  Field Lines
24 333 Field Compressor Station Equipment
25 334  Field Meas. & Reg. Station Eguipment
26 335  Drilling & Cleaning Equipment
27 338 Purification Equipment
28 337  Other Equipment
29 338 Unsuccessful Exploration & Dev. Costs
30
31 Total Production & Gathering Plant
32
33{Products Extraction Plant
34
35 340  Land & Land Rights
36 341 Structures & tmprovements
37 342  Extraction & Refining Equipment
38 343  Pipe Lines NOT
39 344 Extracted Products Storage Equipment APPLICABLE
40 345 Compressor Equipment
41 346  Gas Measuring & Regulating Equipment
42 347  Other Equipment
43
44 Total Products Extraction Plant
45
46| Total Production Plant
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 19

Page20f 3
MONTANA PLANT IN SERVICE (ASSIGNED & ALLOCATED) Year. 2014
g Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change
1
2 Natural Gas Storage and Processing Plant
3
4| Underground Storage Plant
5 3501 Land
5 350.2  Rights-of-Way
7 351 Structures & Improvements
8 352 Wells
9 352.1 Storage Leaseholds & Rights
10 352.2  Reservoirs NOT
i 362.3  Non-Recoverable Natural Gas AFPLICABLE
12 353 Lines
13 354  Compressor Station Equipment
14 355  Measuwring & Regulating Equipment
15 356  Purification Equipment
16 357  Other Equipment
17
18 Total Underground Storage Plant
19
20 {Cther Storage Plant
21 360 Land & Land Rights
22 361 Structures & Improvements
23 362 Gas Holders
24 363  Purification Equipment
25 363.1 Liguification Equipment NOT
26 363.2  Vaporizing Equipment AFPLICABLE
27 363.3  Compressor Equipment
28 363.4 Measuring & Reguiating Equipment
29 363.5  Other Equipment
30
31 Total Other Storage Plant
32
33| Total Natural Gas Storage and Processing Plant
34
35 Transmission Plant
36 365.1 Land & Land Rights
37 365.2  Rights-of-Way
38 366  Structures & Improvements
39 367  Mains NOT
40 368  Compressor Station Equipment APPLICABLE
41 369  Measuring & Reg. Station Equipment
42 370  Communication Equipment
43 371 Other Equipment
44
45 Total Transmission Plant
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 19

Page 30f 3
MONTANA PLANT IN SERVICE (ASSIGNED & ALLOCATED) Year; 2014
Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change
1 Distribution Plant
2 374  Land & l.and Rights $38,808 $38,808 0.00%
3 375  Structures & Improvements 222,518 228,688 2.77%
4 376  Mains 31,943,026 33,213,658 3.98%
5 377  Compressor Station Equipment
6 378 Meas. & Reg. Station Equipment-General 758,430 640,538 -15.54%
7 379 Meas. & Reg. Station Equipment-City Gate 125,755 125,755 0.00%
8 380 Services 25,528,090 27,354,776 7.16%
9 381 Meters 19,714,753 20,948,529 6.26%
10 382 Meter Installations
11 383 House Regulators 2,460,355 2,685,304 9.14%
12 384 House Regulator Installations
13 385  Industrial Meas. & Reg. Station Equipment 187,824 313,929 67.14%
14 386  Other Prop. on Customers' Premises 148,674 148,674 0.00%
15 387  Other Equipment 1,673,658 1,615,497 2.66%
16
17 Total Distribution Plant $82,701,891 $87,314,156 5.58%
18
19 General Plant
20 389  Land & Land Rights 37,131 $7,131 0.00%
21 3980 Structures & Improvements 449 417 449 4186 0.00%
22 391 Office Furniture & Equipment 78,551 86,693 10.37%
23 392  Transportation Equipment 2,504,406 2,521,500 0.68%
24 393 Stores Equipment 14,253 14,253 0.00%
25 394  Toals, Shop & Garage Equipment 801,810 803,211 0.17%
26 395 Laboratory Equipment 32,024 29,448 -8.04%
27 306 Power Operated Equipment 2,581,422 2,558,007 -0.91%
28 397  Communication Equipment 319,705 400,481 25.27%
29 398 Miscellanecus Equipment 15,098 13,162 -12.82%
30 389  Other Tangible Property
31
32 Total General Plant $6,803,817 $6,883,302 1.17%
33
34 Commeon Plant
35 389  Land & Land Rights $973,401 $086,280 1.32%
36 390 Structures & Improvements 7,120,589 7,113,390 -0.10%
37 391 Office Furniture & Equipment 1,028,722 853,959 -17.07%
38 392  Transportation Equipment 1,208,870 1,292,659 £6.84%
39 393 Stores Equipment 9,897 29,549 198.57%
40 384  Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment 117,794 100,961 ~14.29%
41 396  Power Operated Equipment
42 397  Communication Equipment 426,926 415,101 -2.77%
43 398 Miscellaneous Equipment 160,568 140,772 -12.33%
44
45 Total Common Plant $11,048,767 $10,932 671 -1.05%
45 Total Gas Plant in Service 3109,410,154 $113,642,516 3.87%
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. SCHEDULE 20

MONTANA DEPRECIATION SUMMARY Year: 2014
i Accumulated Depreciation Current
S Functional Plant Classification Plant Cost Last Year Bal. | This Year Bal. Avg. Rate
1 Production & Gathering
21 Preducts Extraction
3 Underground Storage
4 Other Storage
5| Transmission
6 Distribution 87,314,156 47,874,964 50,689,113 3.85%
7| General 6,932,958 3,568,423 3,400,580 1.42%
Bl  Commen 19,395,402 5,930,163 5,535,200 4.09%
9|Total $113,642 516 357,373,550 | 558,624,893 3.74%
MONTANA MATERIALS & SUPPLIES (ASSIGNED & ALLOCATED) SCHEDULE 21
Account Last Year Bal. | This Year Bal. %Change
1
21 151  Fuel Stock
3t 152  Fuel Stock Expenses - Undistributed
41 153 Residuals & Extracted Products
5| 154  Plant Materials & Operating Supplies;
5] Assigned to Construction (Estimated)
7 Assigned to Operations & Maintenance
8 Production Plant (Estimated)
9 Transmission Plant (Estimated)
10 Distribution Plant {Estimated) $735,621 $808,283 9.88%
11 Assigned to Other
12| 155 Merchandise
13| 156  Other Materials & Supplies
14] 163 Stores Expense Undistributed
15|Total Materials & Supplies $735,621 $808,283 9.88%
MONTANA REGULATORY CAPITAL STRUCTURE & COSTS SCHEDULE 22
Weighted
Commission Accepted - Most Recent | % Cap. Str. % Cost Rate Cost
1|Docket Number 95.7.90
2|0Order Number 5B856b
3
4|  Commen Equity 44.810% 12.000% 5.377%
51 Preferred Stock 1.810% 4.653% 0.084%
6] Long Term Debt 53.390% 10.212% 5.452%
7
8|Total 10.813%
9
10|Actual at Year End
11
121  Common Equity 52.268% 12.000% 6.272%
13 Preferred Stock 1.513% 4.581% 0.069%
14| Long Term Debt 42 552% 6.092% 2.592%
15| Short Term Debt 3.667% 1.213% 0.044%
16|Total 100.000% 8.977%
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 23

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS Year: 2014
L Description Last Year This Year % Change
1 Increase/(decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents:
2
3;Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
4| Net Income $278,932,594 | $248,233,207 6.92%
5] Depreciation 46,494,481 50,868,964 9.41%
8¢ Amortization 07,752 959,546 5.71%
71 Deferred Income Taxes - Net 26,373,104 44 882,340 70.18%
8| Investment Tax Credit Adjustments - Net {46,505} 1,644,404 3635.97%
9] Change in Operating Receivables - Net {34,739,156) (4,803,307) 86.17%
101 Change in Materials, Supplies & Inventories - Net 12,157,212 (5,254,186) -143.22%
11| Change in Operating Payables & Accrued Liabilities - Net 10,683,423 | (27,251,210) -355.08%
12| Change In Other Regulatory Assets 415,753 624,366 50.18%
13| Change in Other Regulatory Liabilities 585,554 1,817,778 210.44%
14} Allowance for Other Funds Used During Censtruction (AFUDC) (3,071,017) (3,987,830) -28.85%
15} Change in Other Assets & Liabilities - Net (4,961,481) (4,8684,624) 1.55%
18] Less Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies (126,450,415)| (143,867,156) -13.77%
17| Other Operating Activities (explained on attached page)
18[ Net Cash Provided by/{Used in) Operating Activities $207,281,299 | $208,982,892 0.82%
19
20|Cash Inflows/Qutflows From Investment Activities:
21| Construction/Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment
22} ({net of AFUDC & Capital Lease Related Acquisitions) ($209,636,093)(($223,054,981) -6.40%
23| Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets 612,311 (794,083) -229.69%
24| Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets
25| Investments In and Advances to Affiliates
26| Contributions and Advances from Affiliates 8,983,024 (69,951,142} -878.63%
27| Disposition of Investments in and Advances to Affiliates
28} Other Investing Activities: Depreciation & RWIP on Nonutility Plant 226,482 581,770 156.87%
29| Net Cash Provided by/(Used in) Investing Activities (5199,814,276}|($293,218,436) -48.75%
30
31{Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
32| Proceeds from Issuance of;
33 Long-Term Debt $77,8024,000 | 147,535,274
34} Preferred Stock
35| Common Stock 14,554 486 | 150,060,230 631.02%
36| Other:
37| Net Increase in Short-Term Debt
38| Other. Excess Tax Beneit on Stock-Based Compensation 0 3,325,550
38} Other: Tax Withholding on Stock-Based Compensation 0 (3,895,855)
40¢ Payment for Retirement of:
41 Long-Term Debt {85,480) (75,008,465)| -87649.73%
42 Preferred Stock
431 Common Stock
441 Other. Adjustment to Retained Earnings
45| Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt
46| Dividends on Preferred Stock (685,003) (685,003) 0.00%
47| Dividends on Common Stock (97,719,376)| (136,026,948) -38.20%
481 Other Financing Aclivities (related to IGC acquisition)
491 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities {$6,011,373}] §85,304,783 1519.06%
50
51[Net Increase/{Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents $1,455,650 $1,069,239 -26.55%
52|Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year $3,505,538 $5,051,188 40.48%
53{Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $5,051,188 $6,120,427 21.17%
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 24

LONG TERM DEBT Year 2014
Issue | Maturity Outstanding Annual
Date Date Principal Net Per Balance | Yieldto Net Cost Total

Description Mo./Yr. | Mo./Yr. Amount Proceeds Shest Maturity |inc. Prem/Disc. | Cost % 1/

11 6.61% - Senior Note 09/08 | 09/16 $25,000,000 | $24,414,405 $25,000,000 | 6.61% $1,780,000 7.12%

2| 86.66% - Senior Note 10/09 | Q9/16 25,000,000 24,414,405 25,000,000 6.66% 1,793,000 717%

3| 5.98% - Senior Note 12/03 | 12/33 30,000,000 29,375,535 30,000,000 5.98% 1,863,000 68.21%

4| 6.33% - Senior Note 08/06 | 08/26 100,000,000 89,123,930 100,000,000 | 6.33% 7,514,000 7.51%

5| 6.04% - Senior Note 09/08 | 09/18 100,000,000 99,637,568 100,000,000 | 6.04% 6,181,000 8.18%

6] 5.18% - Senior Note 04/14 | 04/44 50,000,000 49,760,822 50,000,000 5.18% 2,640,000 5.28%

7| 4.24% - Senior Note 07/14 | 07/24 60,000,000 59,710,087 60,000,000 4.24% 2,607,600 4.35%

8! 4.34% - Senior Note 07/14 | 07/26 40,000,000 39,804,309 40,000,000 | 4.34% 1,776,000 4.44%
g9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26{TOTAL $430,000,000 | $416,241,061 | $430,000,000 $26,154,600 6.08%

1/ Yield to maturity based upon the life, net proceeds and semiannual cormnpounding of stated interest rate.
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

PREFERRED STOCK

SCHEDULE 25

Year: 2014

Series

Issue
Date
Mo./Yr.

Shares
Issued

Par
Value

Call
Price 1/

Net
Proceeds

Cost of
Money

Principal
Quistanding

Annual
Cost

Embed.
Cost %

4.50 % Cumulative
4.70 % Cumulative
5.10 % Cumulative 2/

01/51
12155
05/61

100,000
50,000
50,000

$100
100
100

3105
102
102

$10,000,000
5,000,000
4,947,548

4.50%
4.70%
5.29%

$70,000,000
5,000,000
308,600

$450,000
235,000
16,310

4.50%
4.70%
5.29%

TOTAL

$19,947,548

$15,308,600

$701,310

4.58%

1/ Plus accrued dividends
2/ Per GAAP, classified as long-term debt
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 26

COMNON STOCK Year: 2014
Avg. Number Bock Earnings Dividends Market Price/
of Shares Value Per Per Retention Price Earnings
Outstanding 1/ Per Share Share 2/ Share Ratio High Low Ratio 3/
1 January
2
3| February
4
51  March 189,820,402 $15.34 $0.30 $0.1775 40.83% $35.10 $20.62 23.3
6
71 April
8
9] May
10
111 June 192,059,721 15.75 D.28 0.1775 36.61% 36.05 32.45 234
12
13| July
14
15|  August
16
17 September 193,849,058 16.20 0.53 0.1775 66.51% 35.41 27.35 17.5
18
19|  October
20
21 November
22
231 December 194,136,087 16.66 0.43 0.1825 57.56% 28.51 21.33 15.2
24
30|TOTAL Year End 194,136,087 $16.66 31.54 $0.7150 53.57%

1/ Basic shares
2/ Basic earnings per share,
3/ Calculated on 12 months ended using closing stock price.
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 27

MONTANA EARNED RATE OF RETURN Year; 2014
Description Last Year This Year % Change
Rate Base
1
2| 101 Plant in Service $109,410,154 $113,642,515 3.87%
3| 108 (Less) Accumulated Depreciation 57,373,550 59,624,893 3.92%
4
5 Net Plant in Service $52,036,604 554,017,622 3.81%
6
7 Additions
8|154, 156 Materials & Supplies $735,621 $808,282 9.88%
9 165 Prepayments 25237 28,536 13.07%
10 Prepaid Demand/Commaodity Charges 980,548 1,293,788 31.95%
11 Gas in Underground Storage 1,840,723 3,406,273 85.05%
12 189 Unamortized Loss on Debt 474,342 353,887 -25.39%
13 182 Other Regulatory Assets 32,222 0 -100.00%
14 Provision for Pension & Benefits 4/ 5,716,267 7,425 467 29.90%
15 Provision for Injuries & Damages 4/ {44,3860) 65,048 246.64%
16
17 Total Additions $9,760,600 $13,381,281 37.09%
18 Deductions
19| 282 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 513,763,660 $15,158,681 10,14%
20 DIT Related to Pension & Benefits 4/ $2,766,665 $3,000,447 B.45%
21 DIT Related to Injuries & Damages 4/ ($16,857) 324,718 246.63%
22F 252 Customer Advances for Construction 1,564,808 1,772,335 13.26%
23
24 Total Deductions $18,078,276 $19,956,181 10.39%
25 Total Rate Base $43,718,928 347 442 722 8.52%
26
27 Net Earnings $1,937,233 $2,492,781 28.68%
28
29| Rate of Return on Average Rate Base 4.50% 5.47% 21.56%
30
31 Rate of Return on Average Equity 3.76% 5.50% 46.28%
32|Major Normalizing Adjustments & Commission
33|Ratemaking Adjustments to Utility Operations
34| Adjustments to Operating Revenues 1/
35(Weather Normalization $427,870 ($252,073) -158.91%
36| Gain from Disposition of Utility Plant 2/ 10,768 11,978 11.24%
37|Penalty Revenue 3/ (8,744) {51,362) -487.40%
38
39 |Adjustments to Operating Expenses 1/
40|Elimination of Fromotional & Institutional Advertising (26,476) (37,880) -43.07%
41
42| 0ther Adjustments to Federal & State Income Taxes
43|Federal & State Out of Period & Closing/Filing 245107 (286,386) -216.84%
44|Deferred Federal & State Out of Period & Clasing/Filing {350,938) 259,245 173.87%
45
46| Total Adjustments to Operating Income 562,201 ($226,436) -140.28%
47
48| Adjusted Rate of Return on Average Rate Base 5.81% 4.97% -14.46%
48
50| Adjusted Rate of Return on Average Equity 6.35% 4.53% -28.66%
1/ Updated amounts, net of taxes.
2/ Amortized over five years.
3/ Adjusted to reflect a three year average.
4/ 2013 restated to reflect Provisions for Pensions & Benefits and [njuries & Damages. Page 32




Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. SCHEDULE 28
MONTANA COMPOSITE STATISTICS Year: 2014
Description Amount
1
2 Plant {Intrastate Only) (000 Omitted)
3
4 101 Plant in Service $101,927
5 107  Construction Work in Progress 632
6 114 Plant Acquisition Adjustments
7 104 Plant Leased to Others
8 105 Plant Held for Future Use
9 154, 156  Materials & Supplies 808
10 (Less):
1 108, 111 Depreciation & Amortization Reserves 59,625
12 252 Contributions in Aid of Construction 1,772
13 -
14 NET BOOK COSTS $41,970
15
16 Revenues & Expenses (000 Omitted)
17
18 400 Operating Revenues $83,243
19
20 403 - 407 Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 54,256
21 Federal & State Income Taxes 1,017
22 Other Taxes 4,129
23 Other Operating Expenses 71,348
24 Total Operating Expenses $80,750
25
26 Net Operating Income $2,493
27
28 Other Income {3)
29 Other Deductions 770
30
31 NET INCOME $1,720
32
33 Customers (Intrastate Only)
34
35 Year End Average;
36 Residential 72,223
37 Firm General 9,008
a8 Small Interruptible 45
39 Large Interruptible 7
40
41 TOTAL NUMBER OF CUSTOMERS 81,283
42
43 Other Statistics (Intrastate Only)
44
45 Average Annual Residential Use (Dkt) 87
46 Average Annual Residential Cost per (Dkt) (3} * 1/ $7.96
* Avg annual cost = [(cost per Dkt x annual use) +
47 (monthly service charge x 12))/annual use
48 Average Residential Monthly Bill $57.71
49 Gross Plant per Customer 51,254

1/ Reflects average revenue for 2014.
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. SCHEDULE 29

MONTANA CUSTOMER INFORMATION Year; 2014
Industrial
Population Residential | Commercial { & Other Total
B City/Town (Includes Rural) 1/} Customers | Customers | Customers | Customers

1|Belfry 218 128 17 145
2|Billings 104,170 47,081 4,778 9 51,868
3|Bridger 708 416 63 479
4|Crow Agency 1616 290 77 387
5|Edgar 114 108 8 117
8|Fromberg 438 279 19 298
7 [Hardin 3,605 1,233 206 1 1,440
8|Joliet 595 365 45 410
SlLaurel 6,718 3,979 289 1 4,279
10|Park City 983 686 27 713
11| Pryor 618 84 14 98
12|Rockvale Not Available 70 4 74
13|Silesia 96 30 2 32
14|\Warren Not Available 2 2
15|Alzada 29 10 9 19
16| Baker 1,741 828 199 1 1,028
17| Carlyle Not Available 8 1 o]
18|Fort Peck 233 139 12 151
19| Fairview 840 410 59 1 470
201Forsyth 1,777 861 152 1 1,014
21|Frazer 362 98 16 114
221Glasgow 3,250 1,608 342 4 1,954
23|Glendive 4,935 3,217 448 6 3,671
24|Hinsdale 217 114 23 137
25|lsmay 19 12 4 16
26[Malta 1,997 989 203 3 1,195
27 Miles City 8,410 3,880 581 5] 4,577
28|Nashua 290 171 22 193
291 Poplar 810 842 125 6 973
30{Richey 177 130 26 156
31|Rosebud 111 42 7 49
32}{8aco 197 39 6 45
33}{Savage Not Avaitable 157 24 181
341Sidney 5,191 2,557 486 7 3,050
35(Terry 605 323 63 386
36{5St. Marie 264 259 12 271
37 |Wibaux 589 224 56 280
38| Whitewater 64 26 9 35
39{Wolf Point 2,621 1,369 200 2 1,561
40|MT Qil Fields Not Available 1 3 4
41| TOTAL Montana Customers 154,508 73,153 8,660 48 81,861

112010 Census
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

MONTANA EMPLOYEE COUNTS

SCHEDULE 30

Year:. 2014

Department

Year Beginning

Year End

Average

O~ oA WK i

Electric

Gas

Accounting
Management
Service

Training

FPower Production

23
37
2
3
38
1
33

25
39
3
3
37
1
33

24
38
3
3
37
1
33

TOTAL Montana Employees

137

141

139
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Company Name:

Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

MONTANA CONSTRUCTION BUDGET (ASSIGNED & ALLOCATED)

SCHEDULE 31

Year: 2014

Project Description

Total Company

Total Montana

El Projects>$1,000,000

2

3[{Common-General

4| Construct District Cffice in Williston, ND $1,131,529 $0

5

6|Common-Intangible

7|Replace Customer Information System 2,355,549 522 906 {1/
8 .

9{Total Common $3,487,078 $522,906
10
11|Electric-Steam Production
12|Install Technology for Air Quality Control-Big Stone 24,560,614 6,228,705 |1/
13|Mercury and Air Toxics {MATS) Compliance Project - Lewis & Clark 14,328,806 3,213,764 |1/
14|Purchase bed ash and imestone equipment-Heskett 3,643,272 794,710 |1/
15|Replace lower boiler wal-Coyote 1,316,348 205240 1/
16| Install overfire air nitrogen oxide control-Coyote 1,029,442 230,890 1/
17
18|Electric-Other Production
19|Acquire Thunder Spirit Wind Farm in SW ND 139,380,979 36,663,268 |1/
20(Install 2 RICE units - Lewis & Clark 39,919,055 8,953,323 1/
21
221Electric-Transmission
23iConstruct 345KV line-Big Stone to Ellendale, ND 10,630,636 0
241Extend 60KV line-Little Muddy Substation to Williston, ND 3,968,311 0
25|Install 115KV line loap-Kenmare to Lignite, ND 3,444,091 0
26}Install second transformer in junction substation-Baker, MT 2,137,999 761,445 |1/
27|Construct 34.5KV line from WAPA sub to NW Watford City, ND 1,181,960 0
28iRebuild 60KV transmission line-Glendive to Baker, MT 1,088,397 1,088,397 |2/
29
30|Total Electric $246,539,910 | $58,229,742
31
32| Gas-Distribution
33| Install main loop line extension phase 2-Williston, ND 2,249.418 0
34| Install main extension along Hwy 85 bypass-Watford City, ND 1,651,833 0
35(Install mains, services, reg station Northstar development-Minot, ND 1,060,260 0
36
37|Total Gas $4,961,512 $0
38(Total Projects >$1,000,000 $5254,988,500 | 358,752 b48
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Company Name:

Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

MONTANA CONSTRUCTION BUDGET (ASSIGNED & ALLOCATED)

SCHEDULE 31

Year: 2014

Project Description

Total Company

Total Montana

1 Other Projects<$1,000,000
2
3|Electric
4|Production 10,456,932 2,313,546 (1/
5|Integrated Transmission 4,225,688 905,631 [1/
6| Direct Transmission 7,416,906 505,268 (2/
7 | Distribution 39,150,402 5,506,322 3/
8|General 3,810,645 773,057 13/
9|Intangible 1,021,582 198,281 |1/
10|Common:
11| General Office 4,308,563 836,049 |1/
12| Other Direct 1,122,776 286,516 |2/
13
14| Total Other Electric 571,613,904 | %11.414,670
15
16|Gas
17| Distribution 23,650,461 5,077,683 13/
18|General 4,386,038 1,020,672 |3/
19|Intangible 595612 156,134 |1/
20|Common:
21| General Office 3,068,602 806,841 |1/
22| Other Direct 601,344 258,983 |2/
23
24]|Total Other Gas 32,191,957 8,220,313
25iTotal Other Projects <$1,000,000 $103,805,861 | 319,634,983
26
27|Total Projects $358,794,361 | $78,387,631

1/ Allocated to Montana.
2/ Directly assigned to Montana.
3/ Combination of allocated and directly assigned to Montana.
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

TRANSMISSION SYSTEM - TOTAL CONPANY & MONTANA

SCHEDULE 32
Page 1 of 3

Year: 2014

Total Company

Peak
Day of Month

Peak Day Volumes
Mef or Dkt

Total Monthly Volumes
Mef or Dkt

0o~ OO B W N

TG Y
N = O

January
February
March
April

May

June

July
August
September
Octcber
November
December

NOT APPLICABLE

13

TOTAL

Montana

Peak
Day of Monih

Peak Day Volumes
Mcf or Dkt

Total Monthly Volumes
Mcf or Dkt

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

January
February
March
April

May

June

July
August
September
Cctober
November
December

NOT APPLICABLE

26

TOTAL
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 32 - Continued

DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM - TOTAL COMPANY & MONTANA

Page 2 of 3
Year: 2014

Total Company

: Peak Peak Day Volumes ‘Total Monthly Volumes
Day of Month Dkt Dkt
1|January 5 375,209 8,115,316
2|February 5 357,729 7,914,955
3{March 1 346,009| 6,370,869
41April 2 212,303 4,232,845
5|May 7 142,715} . 2,896,270
6{June 8 79,350 2,025,769
7 lJuly 1 69,077 1,858,635
8|August 25 70,728 1,804,335
9|September 11 129,984 2,400,366
10]October 30 174,172 3,764,365
14 |November 30 329,583 7,058,896
12{December 30 352,166 7,464,678
13 TOTAL 55,807,299

Montana ‘
Peak Peak Day Volumes Total Monthly Volumes
Day of Month Dkt ' Dkt
1{January 5 104,952 2,367,237
2|February 6 108,228 2,311,669
3{March 1 101,353 1,991,852
41 April 2| 66,793 1,267,856
5|May 7 46,036 950,357
6|June 6 29,802 730,639
7duly 1 25,383 651,282
BiAugust 24 26,986 590,376
9|September 11 42,256 B01,853
10{Octeber 27 54,033 1,258,643
11|November 30 104,146 2,203,207
12|December 30 108,653 2,361,569
13{TOTAL 17,486,540
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co. SCHEDULE 32 Continued
Page 3 of 3
STORAGE SYSTEM - TOTAL COMPANY & MONTANA Year: 2014

Total Company

Peak Day of Month

Peak Day Volumes {Dkt}

Total Monthly Volumes (Dkt)

% tnjection Withdrawal Injection Withdrawal Injection Withdrawal Losses
1| January 31 31 1,411 153,576 8,809 3,000,352
2| February 25 19 494 137,108 6,567 2,083,387
3] March 14 4 5,336 102,723 27,666 1,826,204
41 April 27 8 33,995 99,220 128,414 1,265,632
5| May 13 1 52,027 16,368 1,015,190 24,637
6| June 15 12 899,633 3,638 2,133,458 16,430
71 July 20 8 88,399 6,325 2,544,874 8,635
8| August 10 16 92,970 107 2,544,039 789
9] September 13 4 81,317 2,816 2,021,323 5,688
10| October 7 28 34,806 53,559 375,923 265,957
11} November 2 22 10,219 115,282 67,618 1,346,029
121 December 30 5] 202,741 17,914 3,748,465
13{TOTAL i 1 10,891,795 13,572 205
Montana
Peak Day of Month Peak Day Volumes {Dkt) Total Monthly Volumes (Dkt)
Injection Withdrawal Injection Withdrawal Injection Withdrawal Losses
14| January
15| February
18] March
17] April
18| May
19| June NOT AVAILABLE
20{ July
29| August
22| September
23} QOctober
24] November
25| December
26| TOTAL
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SOURCES OF GAS SUPPLY

SCHEDULE 33

Year. 2014

Name of Supplier 1/

Last Year
Volumes
Dkt

This Year
Volumes
Dkt

Last Year
Avg. Commodity
Cost

This Year
Avg. Commodity
Cost

Wom =~ o b Nl

W W W NNMNNMNMNMNMMaMNMNMN 2 2 . L
N 2o @O~ NMbLhwh) 20O~ OgbsWN—= O

1/ Supplier information is proprietary and confidential.

33

Total Gas Supply Volumes

36,002,509

42,192,794

$3.364

$4.181
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

MONTANA CONSERVATION & DEMAND SIDE MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS

SCHEDULE 34

Year. 2014

Program Description

Current Year
Expenditures

Last Year
Expenditures

% Change

Planned
Savings
{Mcf or Dkt)

Achieved
Savings
{Mcf or Dkt)

Difference

0o~ M, N

WWMNMNMNMNNMNMNMNMNMPODMNONRDN 2 a2 v 3 3 4 -
DA D WO ADHAWON OO~ kw0

MT Conservation & DSM Program
{As Detailed on Schedule 368)

$66,905

$38,784

72.51%

N/A

4,242

NIA

32

TOTAL

$66,905

$38,784

72.51%

N/A

4,242

N/A

Paoe 41



Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

MONTANA CONSUMPTION AND REVENUES

SCHEDULE 35

Year: 2014

Operating Revenues DK Sold Avg. No. of Customers
Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous
Sales of Gas Year Year Year Year Year Year
1 Residential $49,826,610 340,271,451 5,319,223 5,889,341 72,223 71,363
2 Firm General 30,773,030 24,106,236 4,048,438 3,755,860 9,008 8,859
3 Small Interruptible 934,825 £80,007 154,027 131,909 15 15
4 l.arge Interruptible 84,591 130,398 12,142 26,822 1 1
5
6
7
B
g
10
11 TOTAL $81,619,056 $65,187,092 10,533,830 9,903,932 81,247 80,238
12
13
14 Operating Revenues BCF Transported Avg. No. of Customers
15
16 Current Previous Current Previous Current Pravious
17 Transportation of Gas Year Year Year Year Year Year
18
19 Small Interruptible $560,001 $565,531 0.6 0.7 30 31
20 Large Interruptible 831,537 709,870 6.4 53 B 5
21
22
23
24 TOTAL $1,391,538 $1,275,401 7.0 6.0 36 36
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

SCHEDULE 36A

NATURAL GAS UNIVERSAL SYSTEM BENEFITS PROGRAMS Year: 2014

|Program Description Expenditures

Contracted or

Actual Current| Committed
Year Current Year

Expenditures

Total Current
Year

Expected Most recent
savings {Mcf or program

Local Canservation

Expenditures

Dkt) evaluation

Market Transformation

- :
O O~ ;L b

[ W Y
PN —

—
o

Research & Development

PN A a2 s
= O weom-J;m

[\
M

Low Income

NN N RN RN
@~ ;W

Discounts ' '$501‘,'982
Furnace Safety/Repair 0 50,000
Bill Assistance 0 65,000

5501 982
50,000 2014
65,000 2014

[y
w

Other

W W W
WO

Loy
L&)

BOA WL W W
ST o0,

N
n

Total $501 982 $115,000

$616,982 2014

n
W

44
45
46
47
48

Number of customers that received low income rate discounts
Average monthly bill discount amount ($/mo)

Average LIEAP-eligible household income

Number of customers that received weatherization assistance
Expected average annual bill savings from weatherization
Number of residential audits performed

{Average)

3,027

$13.82
NIA
N/A
N/A
N/A
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Company Name: Montana-Dakota Utilities Co.

MONTANA CONSERVATION & DEMAND SIDE MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS

SCHEDULE 368

Year: 2014

| Program Description

Actual Current
Year

l.ocal Conservation

Contracted or
Committed
Current Year

Expenditures

Total Current
Year
Expenditures

Expected
savings (Mcf or
Dkt)

Most recent
program
evaluation

Expenditures

High Efficiency Furnace

High Efficiency Water Heater
Programmable Thermostat
Residential Energy Assessment

333
3,639
1,700

561233 |

ooool

$61,233
$333
$3,639
$1,700

3,667

12.0

563
N/A

2014
2014
2014
2014

Demand Response

Market Transformation

Research & Development

Low thcome

Other

Total

$66,905

30

366,906

4,242

2014
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